s pa i b

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE OF MEETING

Thursdav, April 28, 2011

11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting
(Lunch will be served)

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-3888




0 ¥

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Thursday, April 28, 2011

11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

AGENDA PACKAGE




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING

11:00 a.m. — April 28, 2011
WITH
Mr. Ken Willis, Chair
Mr. Bob Kuhn, Vice-Chair
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

CONSENT CALENDAR

Note:

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and be no

separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate

action.
A. MINUTES
1.  Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held March 24, 2011 (Page 1)
2. Minutes of the Special Confidential Watermaster Board Meeting held March 31, 2011 (Page 5)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

N

o

Cash Disbursements for the month of February 2011 (Page 7)

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of February 2011 (Page 19)

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2010 through February 28, 2011 (Page 23)
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period February 1, 2011 through February 28, 2011
(Page 27)

Budget vs. Actual July through February 2011 (Page 31)

C. WATER TRANSACTIONS

1.

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The lease and/or purchase of 80.000 acre-
feet of water from San Antonic Water Company to the City of Ontario. This lease is made first
from San Anfonio’s Annual Production Right, with any remainder to be recaptured from storage.
Date of Application: January 26, 2011 (Page 37)

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The lease and/or purchase of 60.000 acre-
feet of water from San Antonio Water Company to the Monte Vista Water District. This lease is
made first from San Antenio’s Annual Production Right, with any remainder to be recaptured from
storage. Date of Application: January 26, 2011 (Page 47}

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The lease andfor purchase of 274.294
acre-feet of water from San Antonio Water Company to the Monte Vista Water District. This lease
is made first from San Antonio’s Annual Production Right, with any remainder to be recaptured
from storage. Date of Application: January 28, 2011 {Page 57)

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The lease and/or purchase of 880.000
acre-feet of water from San Antonio Water Company to the City of Upland. This lease is made
first from San Antonio’s Annual Production Right, with any remainder to be recaptured from
storage. Date of Application: January 26, 2011 (Page 69)



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting April 28, 2011

5. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The lease and/or purchase of 895,190
acre-feet of water from San Antonio Water Company to the City of Upland. This lease is made
first from San Anfonio’s Annual Production Right, with any remainder to be recaptured from
storage. Date of Application: February 1, 2011 (Page 79)

Il. BUSINESS [TEMS
A. BUDGET AMENDMENT
Staff Recommends Approval of the Budget Amendment A-11-04-01 in the amount of $145,000 as
Requested (Page 89}

B. BUDGET TRANSFERS
Staff Recommends Approval of the Budget Transfer Form T-11-04-01 as Requested (Page 93)

. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. Paragraph 31 Appeal
2. Court Hearing Update

B. ENGINEERING REPORT
1.  GE Application for Recharge Description and Status

C. FINANCIAL REPORT
1. Watermaster 2011-2012 Draft Budget
a) Legal Budget
b) Engineering Budget

D. CEOQ/STAFF REPORT
1. Recharge Update
2. SBX7-6 California Statewide Groundwater Elevation Monitoring Program (CASGEM) (Page 99)

IV. INFORMATION
1. Cash Disbursements for March 2011 (Page 105)
2. Newspaper Articles (Page 171)
V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
Vl. OTHER BUSINESS
VIl. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held during

the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

1. South Archibald Plume

ViIl. EUTURE MEETINGS

Thursday, April 28, 2011 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, May 5, 2011 1:00 p.m. Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, May 5, 2011 2:30 p.m. Non-Agricultural Poo!l Conference Call Meeting
Thursday, May 12, 2011 9:00 a.m. Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

Thursday, May 19, 2011 8:00 am. IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, May 18, 2011 9:00 a.m. Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, May 19, 2011 10:30 a.m. Land Subsidence Committee Mtg. @ CBWM
Thursday, May 26, 2011 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

Friday, July 8, 2011 10:30 a.m. Watermaster Court Hearing @ Chino Court

Meeting Adjourn



V¥

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Watermaster Board Meeting held on March
24,2011

2. Watermaster Special Board Conference call
Meeting held on March 31, 2011




Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING
March 24, 2011

The Watermaster Board Meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San
Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on March 24, 2011 at 11:00 a.m.

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT
Bob Kuhn, Chair

Steve Elie

Bob Bowcock/Ken Jeske 1% 5 minutes

Paula Lantz

Tom Haughey

Charles Field

Bob Feenstra

Paul Hofer/Jeff Pierson 1* 10 minutes

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT
Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel

Watermaster Staff Present
Danielle Maurizio

Joe Joswiak

Ben Pak

Sherri Molino

Watermaster Consultants Present
Scott Slater
Andy Malone

Others Present Who Signed In
Marty Zvirbulis
Jolynne Russo-Pereyra
Mohamed El Amamy
Scott Burton

Dave Crosley

Ron Craig

John Mura

Ben Lewis

Raul Garibay

Curtis Paxton
Steven G. Lee

Bob Feenstra

Jeff Pierson

Mark Kinsey

Ken Jeske

Ryan Shaw

Terry Catlin

Eunice Ulloa

David DelJesus

Josh Swift

Sheri Rojo

P1

Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Irdand Empire Utilities Agency

Vulcan Materials Company (Calmat Division)
City of Pomona

City of Chino

Western Municipal Water District
Agricultural Pool

Agricultural Pool

Agricultural Pool

Senior Engineer — Interim CEO
Chief Financial Officer

Senior Project Engineer
Recording Secretary

Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.

Cucamonga Valley Water District
Cucamonga Valley Water District

City of Ontario

City of Ontario

City of Chino

City o f Chino Hills

City of Chino Hills

Golden State Water Company

City of Pomona

Chino Desalter Authority

Reid & Hellyer for the Agricultural Pool
Agricultural Pool

Agricultural Pool _

Monte Vista Water District

California Steel Industries

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Chino Basin Water Conservation District
Three Valleys Municipal Water Distinct
Fontana Union Water Company
Consultant for Fontana Water Company



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting _ March 24, 2011

Chair Kuhn called the Watermaster Beard meeting to order at 11:00 a.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER
No additions or reorders were made to the agenda.

. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES

1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held March 24, 2011

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of January 2011

Watermaster Visa Check Detail for the month of January 2011

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2010 through January 31, 2011

Treasurers Report of Financial Affairs for the Period January 1, 2011 through January
31,2011

Budget vs. Actual July through January 2011

el

=

C. WATER TRANSACTION

1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The City of Pomona will transfer
370.000 acre-feet of water to the City of Upland. The water will be transferred from
Pomona’s Excess Carryover Account to Upland’s Excess Carryover Account. Date of
Application: January 18, 2011

2. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — On January 20, 2011
Watermaster received Consolidated Water Transfer Forms 3, 4, and 5 with Southern
California Edison (SCE) as the Transferor and the City of Ontario (as an Overlying Non-
Agricultural party) as Transferee in the amount of 27.959 acre-feet of safe yield as a
permanent transfer. Also to be transferred are all of SCE's post-June 30, 2007 stored,
carry-over and unpumped groundwater. Date of Application: January 20, 2011

Motion by Elie, second by Jeske, and by unanimous vofe

Moved to approve Consent Calendar items A and B, as presented

II. REPORTS/UPDATES

A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAIL COUNSEL REPORT

1.

April 22, 2011 Hearing
Counsel Slater stated there is an April 22, 2011 hearing scheduled to present the Desalter

Resolution which was approved last November and there is still work being done with that
regard. It was anticipated this work would be completed in sufficient time for this hearing;
however, it appears this hearing will need to be postponed while the completion of work is
accomplished.

Calendar of Events for Paragraph 31 Appeal
Counsel Slater stated this item is moving forward. The last appellate brief is due on March

28, 2011, and then Watermaster's response papers will be due 30 days later on April 28,
2011. There is nothing new to report on other than those dates.

B. ENGINEERING REPORT

1.

Basin Plan Amendment Issue as it Relates to Surface Water Monitoring

Mr. Malone stated the Basin Plan Amendment is going through the CEQA process
presently. Mr. Malone reviewed several maps and gave a brief presentation regarding this
item. Mr. Malone stated there is a new effort from the Regional Water Quality Control
Board to require all the permitees to participate in a regional surface water monitoring
program; IEUA and Watermaster are permitees. Mr. Feenstra noted Mr. Vanden Heuvel
asked that he inquite about concerns regarding water levels and available water within the

P2



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting March 24, 2011

Chinc Basin. Mr. Malone reviewed on a map where there are water level concerns and
noted that is where the new Chino Creek Desalter Wellfield is being installed. Mr. Malone
stated the first two wells have heen drilled and have not been high producing wells, which is
a surprise because it was felt those wells would produce more water. Mr. Malone stated the
water levels are too high in this one area 1o achieve Hydraulic Control so we want these
wells drilled in places where they produce a lot of water and create a lot of drawdown of
water levels so that Hydraulic Control can be achieved. A discussion regarding
Mr. Malone's presentation and Mr. Feenstra’'s comments ensued. Ms. Lantz noted she
wants to have written information such as this ahead of time and not just verbally presented
at the meelings.

Recharge Master Pian Implementation in MZ3
Mr. Malone stated this is an information item only and there are fwo handouts on the back
table regarding this item. Mr. Malone reviewed the handouts in detail.

C. CEC/STAFF REPORT

1.

Recharge Update

Ms. Maurizio stated for the month of February storm water capture to date was 2,365 acre-
feet, and 375 acre-feet of recycled water; annual totals for storm water now just over 13,000
acre-feet, and for recycled water just over 5,000 acre-feet. The storms from last week have
not been calculated; however, Inland Empire Utilities Agency’s estimate is 1,000 acre-feet of
storm water.

Added Comments:

Ms. Maurizio noted the corrected Thirty-Third Annual Reports are now available on the back table.

Ms. Maurizio stated there is no new information regarding Mr. Willis other than he is still in the hospital
and is making progress.

. INFORMATION
1. Cash Disbursements for February 2011

No comment was made regarding this item.

Newspaper Ariicles

No comment was made regarding this item.

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Mr. Feenstra stated that Watermaster legal counsel has been asked to do some work with regard to
the Ontario Plume issue. Mr. Feenstra offered comments and expressed that it would be a good
idea if Counsel Slater attend the next Agricuitural Pool meeting to hear from that particular Poaol.
Counsel Slater noted he will attend if the Board directs him to do so and noted this matter will be
discussed during the confidential session today.

V. 'OTHER BUSINESS :
No comment was made regarding this item.

The regular open Watermaster Board meeting was convened to hold its confidential session at 11:14 a.m.

VII. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held
during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

1. CEO Position
2. South Archibald Plume

P3



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting

The confidential session concluded at 11:40 a.m.

March 24, 2011

No actions were reported from the confidential session.

VIll. EUTURE MEETINGS
Tuesday, March 22, 2011
Thursday, March 24, 2011
Friday, April 22, 2011
Thursday, April 7, 2011
Thursday, April 7, 2011
Thursday, April 14, 2011
Thursday, April 21, 2011
Thursday, April 21, 2011
Thursday, April 21, 2011
Thursday, April 28, 2011

9:00 a.m.
11:00 a.m.
10:00 a.m.

1:00 p.m.

2:30 p.m.

9:00 a.m.

8:00 a.m.

9:00 a.m.
10:30 a.m.

9:00 a.m.

GRCC Meeting @ CBWM

Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

Chino Basin Watermaster Court Hearing
Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Non-Agricultural Pool Conferenice Call Meeting
Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM
Advisory Commitiee Meeting @ CBWM

Land Subsidence Committee Mtg. @ CBWM
Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

The Watermaster Board meeting was dismissed by Chair Kuhn at 11:41 a.m.

Minutes Approved:

P4

Secretary:




Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Watermaster Board Closed Session Conference Call Special Meeting
March 31, 2011

The Watermaster Board Closed Session Conference Call Special Meeting was held via telephone and at

the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on
March 31, 2011 a2t 2:30 p.m.

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT ON CALL

Bob Kuhn, Chair Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Steve Elie Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Charles Field Western Municipal Water District
Tom Haughey City of Chino

Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel Agricultural Pool

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT AT WATERMASTER

Paula Lantz City of Pomiona

Charles Field Western Municipal Water District
CHAIR MEMBERS PRESENT ON CALL

Bob Feenstra Agricultural Pool Chair

John Mura Appropriative Pool Chair
WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT

Ken Willis West End Consolidated Water Company
Bob Bowcock Vulcan Materials Company (Calmat Division)
Paul Hofer Crops

Watermaster Staff Present

Danielle Maurizio Senior Engineer — Interim CEQ

Joe Joswiak Chief Financial Officer

Janine Wilson Recording Secretary

Alternates Present on Call

David DeJesus Three Valleys Municipal Water District
John Rossi Western Municipal Water District
Consultants Present on Cail

Scott Slater Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Michael Fife Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck

Chair Kuhn called the Watermaster Board Confidential Session Conference Call meeting to arder at 2:30
p.m.

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER
No additions or reorders were made to the agenda.

ROLL CALL
The recording secretary called roll call.

It was noted this is a closed session and there is a quorum present and this is a confidential meeting.

P5



Minutes Watermaster Board Closed Session Meeting March 31, 2011

I CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - FOSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held
during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

1. CEOQ Position
Reported Actions by Scoft Slater:

Authorized counsel to extend a binding term sheet for the retention of Desi Alvarez, the new CEQ of
Watermaster, and to prepare a confirming legal contract for execution by the Watermaster Board

Chair.

II. EUTURE MEETINGS
Thursday, April 7, 2011 1:00 p.m. Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, April 7, 2011 2:30 p.m. Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting
Tuesday, April 12, 2011 2:00 p.m. Budget Workshop @ CBWM
Thursday, April 14, 2011 9.00 a.m. Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA
Thursday, April 21, 2011 8:00 a.m. [EUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, April 21, 2011 9:00 a.m. Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, April 21, 2011 10:30 a.m. Land Subsidence Committee Mtg. @ CBWM
Thursday, April 28, 2011 9:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

The Watermaster Board meeting was dismissed by Chair Kuhn at 2:56 p.m.

Secretary:

Minutes Approved:

P6



0¥

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1. Cash Disbursements for the month of February
2011

2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of
February 2011

3. Combining Schedule for the Period February 1,
2011 through February 28, 2011

4. Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the
Period February 1, 2011 through February 28, 201

5. Budget vs. Actual July 2010 through February
2011




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chbwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: April 28, 2011
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report — Financial Report B1

SUMMARY
Issue — Record of cash disbursements for the month of February 2011.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for February 2011 be received and
filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds dishursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND
A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of February 2011 were $424,645.89. The most significant
expenditures during the month were Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. in the amount of $132,153.22 (check
number 14915 dated February 16, 2011), payroll related charges for the period 02/06/11-02/19/11 in the amount
of $91,317.93 ($32,040.81 for direct deposits and $59,277.12 for payroll related taxes debited from our payroll
bank account on January 19, 2011) and Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck in the amount of $45,238.48 (check
number 14922 dated February 28, 2011).

Actions:

April 7, 2011 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimously

April 7, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool — Receive & File with no Approval
April 14, 2011 Agricultural Pool — Approved Unanimously

April 21, 2011 Advisory Committee — Approved Unanimously

April 28, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P7



THIS PAGE
HAS
~ INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P8



gJ0 L 8bed

L1'848'] Tvlol
I ———
L1628 alqefed sjunoooy - 0002 LL/ZZiL0-L 1/50/1.0 sUoponpaq seedoidiul /5y 1334151110 110272210 L LOZrZ20 [euwnor [eiguag
Byp |, ua9 eoLBUY JO HUeH - ZL0L LL/ZZ/L0-} L/6D/ L0 105 Saxe) pue j[oihed 1334L8ILID 298%1 LLOZ/Z0/20 ¥osyp- Jud (g
00'5.8 W10l
Q0% uonesusdwey) Jagweay pieog - LLE9 BuleaH UnoD L LOZ/9T/) BupeaH unod gg/l LL02/92/40
on'sgi uopesuadillal Jagway pieog - LLE9 Buhasiy UIWPY L 10Z/C /L Bl UIRY 0L/ LLOZ/OL/LO
00521 uopesusdwoy Jagualy pieog - LLEQ liel soualaiod YU LLog/L0/E 183 ¥GO L0/1 LL0g/20/1.0 g
By |,UsD eaawy 40 Yueq - 10} 1AVHOUHN "OHIVINYD 198¥1 LEDZ/EIZO #2030 Juwid g
04'E89'E WLIOoL
et ——
0£'€R9'E Jouyoa Jendwe) peyddy - 22609 | L0Z Alenuer - saojAlag aseqeleq 5661 LLOT/LEILD na
Buo | ueg eautaury jo yueg - 101 5661 SADOTONHITL ¥I1LAAMNOD AINTddY 998} LLozizoizo Haany- Jid g
080004 TYLOL
—
05'000°L eouRINsU| dWOS SILOM - £8109 0(-6e8518L 0L-585519% LLOZ/LE/LD g
Byo |, usD eapBwWY 40 queg - ZL0L 04-5€55191 ONfd SONYHNSNI NOLLYSNIdIWOD ILVLS 998¥1L LLOZ/ZOIZ0 ¥28YyD- jud |1tg
Wiol
By5 Lues eauswy o jued - ZL0L 9P L2095 (dIOA JOIOHDILHA0S ragrl L1oz/zo/zo HI2YD- Jd lifg
00° 028 LAY~
00'pgg asuadx3 JeuQ-ebieysey dwe) - 50T $8Z86561 L~d ‘0N HULd4-284 uojoadsul [enude LLOE/E/ L0 g o
Byo |, uan eoay 1O jued - ZL0L 878661 L-d (ON JHuLad | TOYLNOD Q0074 ALNNOD ONIJHYNYIE NVS £98vL L10Z/20/20 ¥auo- Jud g
00’58 IvLOL
00’58 aoueueUiEl B Jedsy Bulpling - ¥Z09 aoles 1sed Buinuguon LIZOY L0 LLOg/ e/l D ing
B39 |, uag eslswY JO Yueq - L0l LLZ0PLD SADIAYES LST4 ARy 298¥L LLOZIZO0/Z0 3o s- Jud g
00'TLG'S L0l
00590 SOAG (E7-[OHUOD SINBIPAL - $'B0LL SOAS qET-ONUOD JINBIPAH - L885+007 £885¢007 L1.02/9g/1L0 g
00519 SOAG YET-[CNUOD ANEIPAH « ¥ BOLL SOAS gET-{oNjUCD olneIpAl - ££85+007T £885¢0071 L1L0Z/92/10 ng
00°ZES' SOAS qeT-[oNRUoD ANNEIPAH - ¥'B0LL S2AG (ET-l0UCD ANBIPAH - FESSH00 FEAGY007 LL02/agiL0 ng
0000’2 SOAS qET-0NUOD JINEIPAH - ¥°801L $2AS (e-loueD NNBIpAY - Z885F00"] 2889%0071 L102/92/1L0 nd
By |,u8D edoWY JO Yueq - Z1.0L SAKOLYHOEYT HAN 19371 LF0Z/20/20 HoouD- Jud g
05°24LS WLOL
0ooog SAG 10BIUCD-[END MRS - F'E0LL 20821
05213 sa|ddng-lenDd JMpID - §'E0LL 20BZL 20621 LLOZ/0ZI0 g
By Luag ealisuny Jo yueg - Z10L 20621 ONI “ONITTIHA TI3M ? dWINd S.NYINOOHD 098¥L LLozreoro A28y D- Jud 1ig
ROy PIed ooy ouwial QuieN wnN ajeqt adA ]

18 - Moday [edURUL

110z Aeniged
JO yuo|y syl Aoy SUdWasINgsi Ysen
HILSYINHTLYM NISYE ONIHO



640z ebeg

£0°000's WwloL
Iloc.ccol_m. se0IAIag IIPNY - 2009 0Lz 'ag unpipne eruue-Buig feul 24208 LLOZ/LESLD ma
B0 |, ueS eauewy o yueg - 2101 TLL0S *0'd NNYD DWW NYINJJOH d3AVIA BL8YL LL0Z/Z0r20 ¥Iayo- g g
00'sZl WLIOL
00°52) uofesuadwoy saquisly pleog - LLES Bunsay pieog LL0E/LZ/L Bupsen preog Lz/L LLOZ/ 20 Ji2=]
B35 Luen eaaWY JO yued - Z10L Bupes[y pieod L102/L2/L VIYd ‘ZINV 218%L  LLOZ20120 A20UD- Jud g
ne'0se W1i0L
a6'sel uonesuadwon Jaquialy pJeeg - LLED Bupealy pseog LLOE/LE/L Bunesp preod /z/L LLOE/LEND
00’52 uopesuadwos Jaquisiy pieog - LLEY Bupeay UnoJ L1oE/9Z/ L Buneap Unoy gz/t FL0ZT/98/10
By |,u8D) EDBWIY JO YUBH - Z10) 908 "NHNX 9.8V 11L0T/T0/20 FI2YD- W 118
¥5'8L6°L I¥1CL
L8RS soindey |efer - Locg 0102 Jaqiuanag-seolnag jefiaT 1ood dosddy
£2°009'F sopueg efa . Lo 0102 JequianoN-saolalag [efs oad dosddy L1LOZ/LE/ LD ie]
By 5 Luan ealawy Jo jueq - Z10L ZLYHIS T NHOM SLBPL L LOZIT0/Z0 Aoayg-jwd |jIg
00'G21 Tvli0lL
oo'agL uopestsdwoe) lequaiy pieog - LLe9 Buneel pleog LL0Z/Lg/) Bunesi pieog L2/ LLDg/ 220 I
Bxo 1,ues eouswy Jo sued - ZLOL Buneaey pieog LLOZ/LT/ L NI Fadsar vigPL  LLOZ/ZOMZ0 ¥o9uo- 3uid (g
o
=
00'sZL Wil
00'5Z1 uopesuadWod Jaquialy plecg - LL€9 Buneap preogd | L0/LEH Bunsay pieeg L2/ LLDZ/LgiD lt=]
By5 U8 eoUBWY 30 yuBg - ZLOL Bupaapy preod LL02/L2/1 NOL ‘ATHONYH £28%L LEDZ/ZIZ0 Joayo- nud 1'g
65'66 Wi0oL
68'8S saddng 200 120 - L LE0Y 8181804 MH [elopa-uonasiold prenf Jgysed 008691 LLOZ/LEND g
By U980 EsueWY JO jueq - Z1L0} +008691 neNG Ti8vl LLOZIZ0/20 Jo9YD-Jud g
00'sEL W10oL
——
00°'gCh {eloeds- puany Bunsaly By - 0278 Gunsop preog LLOBILEN Sunesy pieoq Jz/1L LLOZ/L2/1L0 iz ]
ByD LueD eaMawy O Yuey - ZLOL Bunso preod LLOZ/LE/L g0a 'vHLSNITS | ¥2:1 4% LL0Z/20/20 H8YD- Jwd g
Wi0L
By [,uas BaLaWY JO yued - ZL0L :qloA NIAZLS ‘33 08Vl LLOZIZTO/Z0 Aoy jud g
6F'vie WLIOL
¥ PLE solddng o140 180 - £'1E09 i8ploal yoays 09rE956107 LboZiLeno e
Byg g, ues eauswy foyueg - ZLOL 08¥E956102 S3NddNS 2 SWHO-4 SSANISNG 3XN73a 65987) 1L02/20/20 F32D-jud g
unowy pred JUNODY QEUA[Y BweN wnN aleq adAg
L DT feenigas

14 - Hodsy |epueur

10 YJUO BYL JOJ SjusWAsINgsI] YseD
HIALSYWYILVM NISVH ONIHD



640 ¢ abieg

L LIS0/20- ) L/EZ/L0 SO SHIBYT

84 124 By LUa5) Boislly JO quEg - ZLOL
01507 B30 Y/ Eolisuny Jo jueg - #1L0L L 1/S0/20- | 1/EE/L0 Joj JIsodad 198110
By [ueg eapaIY JO Yueg - Z101 LLISOIZ0- L L/ET/L0 40} SaxXEL pue [joxled LLIG0/20-LLIEZ/1L0 10} SaXEL pue [joaded LLOZ/SHIZO LLOZISOIZ0 jewnop [glaus9
8g°zkL
Ba2rL soueuspe|y g Aedey Buipnng - $209 LL0Z g8 Joj aoialeg [esodsig 6¥8ELT 2480 LLOZ/LEND e
Byo |,ueD BaMBWY Jo juRd - ZLOL BYBELZ 280 3IIAYIS TYSCdSIa NOYMNA Ji:14) 1 LOZ/Z0/Z0 H98Y2- Jud 11
00°GE)
————
00'6ZL yonesuadwog Jequsp preod - L1€9 Bunasiy precq LLOZ/LE/L Bugeely preog 22/1 L LOZ/LT/LD
BY9 [uen BollalY Jo yued - ZL0L Buposy pJecq LLOZ/LZ/L HLIANNTH 'SITTM 938vL LLOZIZ0Z0 H28uD- Jed [11G
0o'zelL
00ZEL Bunuid - #6069 wiyosuel ] Buyes LLog/Le/L duosuel] LL/LEL LLOZ/LEAD g
B3y |, UsD esuswy j0 yueq - ZLOL jduasued), Buneasd L10ZILE/1 "3 VIHOQLOIA ‘SvDITTIA Seevl L10Z/20/Z0 yaayo- yuid g
157285
LO'85 L asuadx3] 154O-Fad - GOVL BOSY/LIESLZLLOSZL0 206¥LLLZ51LZLL9%2LD LLOZ/LE/LD is:]
95 FEY suoyde|a] - ZZ09 £0LZ6L0569LL6L5T10 £01Z6.0569116L52L0 LLOZ/LE/LC ligz]
Byn Lus9 ealtowny o jueq - 7101 NOZIY3IA vesrl L1OZ/Z0/Z0 A29UD- Jud I8
00'GZL
00°'5Z} uonesuedwog Jaquuely pecd - L 1E9 Sujeap pieog LLOZ/LZL Bunsap preog L2/t LEOZ/LE/10 g
By |,ueD BOUBWY JO Yueg - TLOL 7] ATH44039 “13ANTH NIANVA b1 L LOZ/Z0/Z0 ¥ D- Wud g
60045
80°0LS sa|ddng as0 JOUIC - Z'1E0S  sewey 'siepus|es Jeded - sajddns aolyo o8I GBG965/108 L 10g/LE/0 i}
By Lua BoLIBWIY JO JuEg - 240 859692108 FOVLINVACGY SSANISNA ST 1dV.LS [4:114) FL0Z/20/20 A2ayD-jwid jig
96'62)
—
96'52} |elouss ~ sbsod - 2¥09 suediys xa pay LGBOYL00OBCE0008 LL0BILENLD [Ez]
Bip Luen eousluy o fued - ZLOL LS88910006060008 MIMOd SYHOHN LegtL LLOZIZOIZ0 ¥osyg- 3ud g
£68'E0E'2L
£5'802'L ajqeded sJUNOITY - 0OOE LLEZ/e-LLGO/E0 10) SEAdED  WILSAS LNIWIHILIY SIIACTIINT Jtiand LL0EfE/0 LLozreeio [euInopr felaLag
632 |,usD eansuly Jo yueg - ZL0k ceye#ofed  PALSAS INIJWIHILIH .STIAAONLINT DIN90d 088yl LLOZFZ0IZ0 3oayn- ud g
poosi'e
00082’ uiniog dwog aveid yed - L2609 i 10Z Alenuer - s30laIeg 1} ¥y LLOE/LE/LO ng
Byo uen eopewny jo jued - ZL0L P o *ONI ‘SNOILNTOS ¥3LNdMOD 30V1d Muvd (¥4 J% L10Z/Z0/Z0 AIoYD- Jud pig
Junowy pled junosoy LT aLeN wnyN ajeq adfy
LL0Z fArenigay

T4 - Woday |erueul

10 Yluop 8y J04 SjuaWasIngsy Yses
HALSYINE ALY NISYE ONIHD

WLOL

IOl

V1OL

VLOL

vLier

TWLOL

vLOL

V101

TWLlO0L



640y abed

falo)=rAA WLOL
Mﬂﬂ 204 epueusiuiEly ¥ a0ksn Yooy - 2'E#09 sa|don) ojos 2o abesn
Z6°10Z 584 soueuauiEl B 9Besn Yooy - Z'¥00 se|dos yoelg so} abesn
Lpelg'E 334 9se07 Yooly - L'E¥09 aaloALl 0L6L¥S0L LLQZILE/LD llik:]

By g |, ueg esjIswy Jo sued - ZL0 0L6LFS0L *dH0D DNISYIT YOINANY LYIUD a6evl 1023120 Ho2YD- Jd HIg
00'5¢l YLOL
-m.m.ﬂmv'! uopesuadwog Jaquialy pleog - LLEY Bunasiy preog | L0Z/LTIL Bunesiy pieog L2/ LL0g/L2gin0 ng

B0 |,uaD eouaWY O jueg - Z1.0| Buneapy pieoq 110214271 NIAILS ‘33 S68¥I LLOZ/SLIC0 19ayo- g g
00°00} w10l
a.llll anurusurel g sifedey opIUEA - 2219 syoni y Bulusem yang L Log/L0/Ze ina

By |, uss eauawy 4o Yueg - ZL0L av1AI9s Bulysem onil ONITIY.LIQ OLAY IGO0 LNNODSIT "O"M re8¥L L10T/80/20 yaayg- pud [iig
00°09 IWLCL
M-m..mml.l jeieuac) - S29U31JUOYD - LBLY 1sepBalg diysiapea | LoZ ‘2L Aenigad L102/10/20 e

By Luag) a8y JO Yued - ZLOL jsepiessq diysdapea Loz ‘2L Aenigad 1810 H3LYM TYdIDINNIN SAZTIVA S3UHL £68rl b 1L0Z/80/20 J2a8yQ- Jwd 1tg
00'G8Z Tvi0l1
% sU| UOIsiA B fepag - €28l0g 1102 Y2Jej - Winiulalg sdueinsy) [Briag 0ilelg-08l 11 0E/L0/20 g

B39 |, U0 eslIaWY 10 ueg - ZLoL 90000-0LLE L5091 ANVJINOD ADNVUNSNI GEVAONYLS IHL F4:11 40 LLOZ/80IZ0 ¥aaUD- jud litd

o~
—

L5 L TYLAL
1 sUj UQIsia g [EJUe] - 22808 1 L0Z Aeniged - Winjweld [ejuaq £80e55¢ L1OE/L0/20 na

B0 [uag eallauny Jo yueq - Z10L ZB0TS5E NOISIA ? TVLNIG QUVNDIAVS LE3bL LLOZI80/Z0 J20YS- d HiF
ve'8.¢e IvLOL
vm.ﬂlall sealaieg |joiked - ZL09 LLog Aenuep ooszioLioz 110Z/L0/20

By |,uaD eouowy JO Yueg . ZLOL 0022101302 XAHOAVL 068Vl LLOZ/R0IZO AOVYD JUWld |G
00's¥8 IV1OL
.m.o.ﬂll BupinsuoD a)sgans - £°2509 1102 Aenuep - sa0lalag SlISqopn [444 LLOZILE/ LD g

Byg [USD BOMAWY 0 queg - ZLOL 7eT NOLSNHOr SaWvT 68BPL  LLOZ/SO/ZO Ho3YD- g 119
88’79 IV.LOL
% sijalag su'qesig g o417 - L6109 110z Aenigad
09°Eel QL7 %7 asave ey predald - 60F1 1102 yolew - justiiedaid 86100 1102{20/20 g

B30 ,ueD eapawy Jo jueq - ZLOL 86100 NOILYHOdHOD SAJIAYIS YADY 288%L L1L02/80120 q99UD- JWid 1hg
G&'618'ZE TWLOL
% 639 d/d BolowY Jo ued - FLOL L LISQ/Z0-1 HIEEILC 10} sBxXe] ||oIARd

swenN wnN aject adAl

wnowy pied

18 - Moday 1epueuldy

unNo3oY

owapy

1402 Aeniged
10 QUOYY SKf | 104 SHUSWISINGSI(] LYSED
HILSYIWHILYAL NISVE ONIHO



640 G abied

sluswasinguwiay abeepy - €219 i 0L/Z PUB g1/} Joy ouljop-justiasingial ebesjiu

99'ee
¥6°.8 sanddng solc JaUI0 - L1609 ¥y avkds ‘seneys Buey o} seyddns edorig a1 'shay) L LOZ/GL/Z0 g

B30 | U85 eoMawy J0 yueq - ZLO) ZPET-CLET HSY¥D ALl3d S06¥1 L02/54/20 ¥o8UD-jwd |1g
gL'9es's IYLOL
9:°0z5'a aolMag |eBa By-uoN « £958 110g ABnuer - 301195 jebiay By-UuoN 25/066L  LLOZ/LE/L0 g

B30 LU eatawy Jo yued - ZLOL 85.0561 STIHAOT NYOOH yYO6¥L  LEOZTISHZO }99Yyo- Juid |18
LLELL WioL
—
LLELL jand 2[olsA - 6419 | L0g Asenuep 686284008  FLOZ/LE/LO g

By9 1,ueD eouswWY JO Yued - 710 686-282-00€ 9 NOINN €06¥L  LLOZISLIZO Aoeyo- jud g
$2°9ZL WLOL
52°9Z4 euoydsjal . zzog  penssijuswied doys ‘el vl oeya asedal o) ZELS  LLOZ/80/20 s

B30 [,udt) BILIBLIY JO YuRd - ZL0L 1818 SADIAYIAS WODITAL Z06¥L  LLOZISLZO Naeyo- jud (g
SL'5LLCH TYLOL
£1'622'0) Jepenn [0od By-ucn jo aselaind - G0LS 998¢L# Yooyo aoejdal o], 11.02/80/20 Ii

(19 |L,usD esuvwY JO yueq - Z10L 998EL# Hooyo sve(das o1 ANVINOD NOSIOE VINNOLITYO NYIHLNOS LO6PL  LLOZISLIZO Yo8yY- juid Mg
gL'cBe's IVLOL
00'0ee’L sejel0ossy 'y T dUBld - L.9¥8 ¥2i0L1 - seoimeg |sba jood By @
21°£96'0 seolneg [EojUyes ¥ 2Be By - sopae ¥2ig2) - seciaiag eba jood By VZLEAL  LLOZILEND ma D1|

Bx9 U9 eouawy Jo yuey - ZLOL ¥ZLELL HIATTIH ¥ AITY G08¥L  LLDZ/SLIZO ¥osyn- Juid iig
9 eo0r'L Wi0L
SZ'Z5L seljddng~{EnD NMLID - 9°E0LL 64/3 PUE Fi/i U0 ucpeussald 1HgY
96'2FE asuadx3 Bugesyy - ZL52 By foad By uey LL/e/L
£6'ZL sBuReal dINGO - 16069 {2 UB|d UOROY PaUSISIEM v/l
1ZT°088 salddng-5ge3d - S0EL 9Z/L B 6L AL 9L G/ /L 0LIBTZL-SIED YA
G6'¥) suoydea ), - 2209 aa Ayuow PEBEIBST LLOZ/LE/LD ng

By |, UsD eonewy jo yued - 710} P66£9650 $IDIAYIS TYEOTD FUINTYd 668YL  LLOZ/SLIEO AooUY- JWd NG
28°€55'8 WLoL
2875568 solnag [efe By-UoN - £958 £6//€61 - se0lteg [efa By-ucy £GL4E6)  OLOZIOL/LL na

By [ueg BolaWY Jo qued - ZLOL £922861 STI3A0T NYOOH 268¥L  LLOZ/SLIZO ¥23YD- Jwd |1t
00'5o8 1oL
00'508 soueuaiUlEp B sedey Buping - #209 L10Z Afeniged - solales IPESZ  LI0OZ/0MZ0 ing

B9 |,uap zopawy Jo yued - ZLOL ieez *ONE‘F2IAYAS TVIMOLINYT J3ILNYHYND 168bL  LLOZISLIZO yoayg- jud (g
unowy pled JUNOD0Y owam awep wnp aleq adA]

107 Arenugay

19 - moday [epueuly

10 YJUOW 9y Jo4 sjusiasingsig Ysen
HIALSYINYILYA NISVd ONIHD



6 jo 9 abed

2ELLL'L Wwiol
amll s|gefed SUNod0Y - 0002 LL/S0/Z0-LL/ET/LO IO S 3dIED WILSAS LNFWIAHILIY STAZACTIWI D1N8Nd 1L0Z/50/20 L LOT/S0/20 leuinof [elausd
Bys U85 Bayaueny jo Yueq - 7103 gebs# Joded  NILSAS LNIWIHLIAY ,SITAQTINE o11ENnd [ 3%:141 LL02/9LI20 J28yd- 1ud Nig
$0'08 TYLCL
ﬂmﬂl salddng esiyo 194I0 - '1LE09 llT 2ASlS B ZUET Bihed-piecg meu-sebpeq sweu 0ZLes Lloz/5i/e0 g
B35 L uss eadewy jo yuey - 2100 0Z185 SADWNOSTH ONLLNIY L oLevi LL0T/9LIZ0 Jasl - g g
00'¥¥R'S avLoL
o0 pie's juay pledsid - ZZ¥L L10Z ‘L yosely end asea LLog/sLigo g
By g [ uesy eouawy Jo yued - Z10L LL0Z ") Ydaew eng osea LORESIO W LYAL AS17IWA YONOINYIND 606Y1 LLOZ/9L/Z0 W2y~ juid kg
£0°206'} IvL0L
:m% s|geded sjUnoooY - 0OOZ  LI1/GO/Z0-L L/EZ/L0 JOf SUOHINP3Q] asfoldw L5Y JIFRLSILID LLOZ/G0/E0 | LOZ/S0/20 [BUINOM [Bl8usd
By2 Luen espawly Jo yued - ZLOL LL/S0/Z0-1LISZIL0 J0) Saxe] pue joihed LIIHLSILID 806¥1 LLOZ/9LI20 94D~ ud g
£8'BEL'D Y101
ﬂm_.ml..i |e1aUan) ~ SA0UBIANOY - LELOLLDZ 'L ‘GBS 9Ll PUSRE 0] 00\ HUed o) uanessibal
00'ce uopepodsiel] - 219 Juasysiuadal yensed
#1008 sasuadxy Bupea - TLED Bupealy pirog gz ‘uef Jo) ysun}
00'049 |etoues) - saoualajion - L6LO @oUaIBIL0g |LLOZ 'L U9d Joj uonensibies
005 |BiSLED) - §20UBISJLOT - L6LO  WhisodWAS meT Jslepn £2-2¢ "uer-Bunped podie L~
oG trLL |elauas - SeOUBISIon - L6LO  WNIsodWAS MeT JOJBAL £2-22 UBP-asuadxa 210y N
08'va |elaugg) - sa0uURuUoDd - 1612 winjsedwAs meT J91BAN £2-2 TUBM-IBJUBI 1BD
557451 salddng eoWlO 48O - £71€09 sliesuads|p Woolsal 10] S[9MA) JO Saxoq ¢
15801 sasuadxg Jadiap plecg - CLED JuawsIRl YoraT a0 Wegoy Jo) Wi eseyaind o)
19°0EL saddng aoil) JOWIO - £ LED9 mEoome. 10} slosuads|p |amo}
[Awiasy [Bleuag - Sa0UAIBIU0D - LELG ABT JBIBAN €227 "UBr-Bujuusiy X Jo) asusixa oy L EE-X00C OO KK LL0Z/51/e0 e
o | usp espawy jo yuey - 210 LR E6=2000 000X YOIH3NY 40 MNVE LO6Y) LLO2/9L20 Yaayn-jwd g
00°052 TYLOL
ez seng diysieqiiei - 1119 sojeAul yoddng LL0Z §E0F  LLOZ/SLIZ0 It
By fuag eolawy Jo jueg - ZL0| 8E0Y 1SNHL Y3 LA ONETOYD NYDIM MY 90&vE L1L0Z/91/20 Ho2yo- 3und |itd
FAC A 4 V101
lwﬂil sosuadx3 Sunesyy - 189 Byw pieog #z/) Jof so|ddhs
LyDL sal|ddng-g%83ad - ¥08L Buu AAG 02/t Jo) sanddns
SE'E sa||ddng-lenp 4mpis - 9°g0 L. Aenb Joyem yoeuo o} iojeisusb o) seb
LF0L asuadxy Bugasyy - 2129 Biw sepjwiuon AOSIARY 0Z/1 Jo) salddns
7Tt sBupoaly UUDY - £'LEL0NEN “WE '00A ‘oullop-sABpULiId Salio toj salddns
0006 [Blouacy - sBDUAIBU0T) - |6LD Bujuuepy Y Jof IUsWasSINGWIS) [2AR)
unolly pied unoasy owap swey wny aject adA]

19 - Hoday |eppuelld

L1402 Auenigay
1O Hjuoy 8y f04 SIUIWBSINGSI] YSED
HALSVAHILYM NISYE ONIHD



640 L abed

SLEBY Buneauibuz-|osuod SINeIPAH - €801 2 1980L0¢ Lo80L0Z 1102/LE/ L0 g
42951 BunsaulBuz-joiioD JNNeIpAY - £780}42 0880102 0980102 LLOZILEND g
co'ess Bupsau]Bu3-jcuod ANEIPAH - £'86LL 6580102 6580102 LL0Z/1el10 g
09'Cie fupssuBuz-jonuod JNEIPAH - £'80LL 8G8010T 8580L0Z LLDE/LE/LD i'g
SL'BLE'L SupesuiBuz-jonuog oinelpA - £'801L 1580102 2680102 LL0g/LENLD g
52906 BuuseulBug-lonuos oinelphy - €805 4 9580102 9580102 LLOZ/LEND g
52'906 BupssulBul-lonuos SnelpAH - £'804L 5580102 g580102 LLOZ/LEND 15|
66'9%0't Bupesubiug-|ojuog DYNEIPAH - £'BOLL FGe01L0g P580L0C HLOT/LEND
oQ'ogl BupasuBug-lonuog oyneipir - £BOLL £520102 £S80L0E LLozilene
00’00z 0L SOAS JPBAUOD-BAST PID - 9°40LL 2580102 €880L0T LLOT/LEND
0£'829'% BupesuiBuzqans P - 2°L0LL 1580402 LG80L0Z  LLOE/LE/LD
68'v2l'e Buliesu|Buz-anan pIS - 272014 0580102 0580102 LLog/Leoe
00'009'EL KaBew| yYyg-leasn piS - €014 6¥801.02 §¥80102 LL0Z/LE/ LD g
oyess dinb3 {eydeg~jpAaT IMPIS - F0LL a¥eolLoe 8+801L0T LLOZ/LE/10 g
noro0e'y Bupeeulfuz-jeas MPID - £'¥0LL L¥e0l0e baolozg LLOZ/LE/LD
SLBLY'Y Buneau(Buz-eas MpID - €012 9¥80102 980107 | LOZ/LE/ LD
gzZ'elo'e Buieaulfuz-jaaa NmpI9 - €¥0LL SPa0L0T 5780102 LLOZ/LE/0
05'EE Bupgau)fuz-lgAaT AMpID - £401L A ¥¥80102 ¥#80102 L102/LEND
GZ'18E'e BupzauiBuz-lenD 4mpI9 - £°E0LL £+801.02 £r80L02 LLOZ/LENLD g
00'52¢e BupssuiBuz-len AMpID - €042 <¥80102 Z80L02 LLOZ/LENLD ng
GL'ees't BupesulBuz-lend AMpIS - €601 1#8010¢ L¥e0LOC L1og/es0 ng
00'5LE BupesulBug-en AMOIO - €°€01L 0¥80102 0¥B0LOC LLOZ/LEsLD filg o
00 0LL'L saolnleg Sunesulbua dWEO - 9069 8£80102Z BEE0L0OZ LLOE/NENO g N
00'0LY Y saoinieg Suuesulbul JWHO - 8069 8£80102 8€80102 LLOZ/LENLD na
05°281°L saoneg BuueaulBul 4WAO « 0068 LERCLOZ LESDLOT LLozg/LeNo g
oo'seEYL seopiag Bupesu)Bug JNEO - 9069 o£e0loe gesoloe LLOZ/LE/LD nga
GOLLE'S soopeg Buzauibul JWEO « 9069 Gesoloz §£80402 LLOZALENLD liig

ByD |, uaD BIMBLIY JO YURE - Z10I ONIIYAININNOWIANT HLANY3aTIM Skevri LLOZ/9LIZ0 yaayg- jud g
00°00L IVLOL
007001 aouzusjUIEl B siredey soIUsA - L219 syong ¢ Suiysem yony L1025 LZ0 1131

ByD 49D BoUBWY Jo jueq - 2L0L aointes Buysem yonil DNITIVLIA OLNY ATE0IN LNNOISIa "' PLEVL 1021810 39y D-jwd |iid
527885 TY.LOL
§4'885 atoydajef - zzo9 aoALaS Ayjuow Sel9lssPe0 LL0ZIGLIZ0 ng

Byn uan eoldwy Jo jueg - ZL0) SEL9LSLYE0 SSTTIUIM NOZIMAA cLe¥l LiLozZ/9Lieo HaaYD- Jkid g
L99elL WiloL
L9'gEL {EDIpaly 2anex - 28109 1 4.02/82/20 g

B39 |,uen eoswy JO yued « ZLOL TANYR ‘VINYLS ZL6PL  LLOZI9LIZO }oayn- yurd (g
Junowy pled JUNoJoYy oway auleN wnpn a1eQg adAL

110z Areniged

1g - 1Joday [eizueurd

30 \UOR 2] Jod4 SJUSLLASINGSIQ YSeD
WEISYINHILYM NISYE ONIHD



610 g aBey

By LUaD 2auswy §0 Yued - ZLoL MHTUHSS ¥IFYVYL LLYAH NIFLSNMOUE zZEYL  LLOZ/RZIZO yoays-jud g
BYELY TVLOL
T UapIng [o1fed Je1s WM - 11109 | LOT/SZIEC g
Byp 1 ueD eayeuly Jojueqd « 7103 1L0Z/8Z/20 405 pajelad |josked YHORMYIN ‘Z3INYY (7434 LLOZISZIZ0 yoeyy- jud Hig
90°'8Z YLOL
mo.ﬂ:{. SU| UOISIA 9 [BIUS(] - 225109 L L0 Yyodey - tnjwald sAduBINSU| [BjUs] £8%Z00 L L0Z/EE/20 g
B39 | uss oMWY jo jued - ZL0L £8¥Z00 ONI ‘§FDIAYIS TVINIC NHILSIM 0Z6¥i  L10Z/SZ/Z0 A3eyD- Jwd ing
ftog=li-a)
Teuest asuedx3g jpuiell} - £509 LY I6ECLY LP268229  LLOZ/EZ/Z0
Byn [,uosy ey O Yued - ZLOL L¥LBETLY SSINISNE NOZIHEA GL&YL LLOZ/SZIZ0 Hoeyy- Jud Hig
0242 TYloL
dHHI' aoueinsu| sRA0|dW JBYIG - #6109 110Z Aenigad zogLilL LL0zZ/egiz0 g
fyo L uag eauawry Jo yueg - ZLOL zZogLLL "ONI 'STDIAYTS VYOI Alvd-Tud 816yl LE0Z/9ZIZ0 yoayn-jwd Ing
00's2L WLOL
e Jandwoo~Iojuol pold - $'L0LL 048%1108
05'ze 0AG JSINGWOD-BND JMPID - 201 0£8£11.08 0851108 LLOZILE/LD g
By 1,ua9 BOMBWY JO Yueq - ZL0} 04821108 SNOILNTOS NOLLYWHOHNI 2190 12H0D Li6¥l  1L0Z/5ZiZ0 H38yYy- Juid g w
a.
50°096'C TvloL
ﬂmm.ﬂ.ll w._ws.__fom ._wu:QEOU - 508 |emalsy ucmEmm.mmlq. 88USDIT BIUICHIED JO 81218 2209 L1LOZ{LESLD ma
By Lueg) BouaWY JO jued - ZLOL L2095 d9I0HDLA0S :]2:12 L 1O0ZIETZ0 HoBY - wid g
§67LLE'LE IYL0L
Tizes 630 |ueD eousuY Jo jued - ZL0L L 161/20-1.1/90/20 Jo) spseds( wald
L8'0F0'ZE 630 |ued eolisuy jo dueg - ZL01 L 1/84/Z0-1 L/90/Z0 10} saxeL |loihed
By9 L,uen eslsswy Jo yueg - ZLO) LLI6LIZT0-1L/90/Z0 40) SaXEL PUE [j0ikeg LB LIZ0-11/90/20 JO) SBXE) puE |joifed LUBLIZO  LLOZISLIZO leuinop [essusn
2Z'EEL'CEL IVLOL
05°258'S BunesuBua-£993d - TOSL 6980102 6980L0Z  LLOZ/LE/LD it
AP BupesuBuz-/993d - 20SL §98010% 80980L0Z  LLOZ/LE/LO ing
00°0GF'L Bupsaubuz-+ad - 20¥2 £92010Z 2980L0Z  LLOZ/LE/LD g
00'sze'e SupsauBuz-+ad - Z0¥L 5980102 9g80Loe  LLoe/lE/LO ng
00'008°) Bupasubul-gpcad - £08L 5980102 5980102 LLOE/LE/LG ligz|
L6°9PE PZ uopsewadw|-aBieysey dwod - £'Z02.L #980102 980102 LLOZ/LE/LC ng
G4'81E') Bupssu|Buz-jonuo) dlnelpAy - 8014 £980102 £980L0Z  LLOZ/LE/LC ing
5.9k’ BupsauBuzi-louieD slnelpd - €801 L 2980102 2980102 LLoE/Le/ Lo ittt
wnowy pled JUno2IY oway aweN wny ajeq adA]
LL0Z faenitgey

4O YIUOy @yl 104 SpUBLIASINGSI] YseD

Td - Modsay |edueuly HALSYINHILYM NISYE ONIHD



6 jo g abed

B8 S8 PZY ‘gjuswesingsiy [EJoL
86°L52'Z
ﬂ% 2ouginsu| safofdwy JOUWIO - $6L0S L 1/RZ/20 - SHdRd 10ala S0 sBeA
FEBE0'L aouemsy| safoldwz LU0 - ¥6108 LLAFLIZ0 - sHgaq 1oeaq syiopn eBepy
5298 eoueinsy] sakcKlWI IS0 - ¥6109 LL/SZ/20 - SHaaQ 19eA] sxops abepp
.98 soueInsu| sefodWa JBUI0 - #6109 LL/P0/Z0 - SHABE 10810 HUOA abeps
By 1,ues esuswy Jo qued - ZLO0L LLOZ "go4 - SHaag Joalq syiop eBep) LEOZ "g@d - s)qaq 19a4a suionn abem LLigzieo 110z/82/20 [elnog [elaussn
ouLLe'bL
.Mm...m.ma%ll SOAG GETHONUOD ANEIPAH « #'80LL $9Ag qeT-lonuey olinelpAH - £296¥007 LEGEP00T 1 1L08/E6/E0 g
00'285'L SOAG GBT-OHUOD JNRIPAY - y'BOLL SOAG QET-ORUGD DINIPAH - 5ZFeb00T SeFRY00T L102/26/20 na
00'08L°2 SOAT GET-0NU0D DUNRIPAH - +'ROLL SOAS QET-0NUOY INRIPAH - PG00 +E96¥00T L10g/e0/e0 e
00'S80'2 SOAG ETHOBUOD DHREIPAH - FROLL SOAS qETHOHUOD NEIPAH - ¥508¥001 598007 L1L0Z/20/20 g
oc'sle SOAG GET-o5U0Q DIINeIpAH - +'80LL SOAG gE-[04U0D MNBIPAH - £598¥007 £998¥007 Lioeseoiee
00'590'2 $2A5 GET-[0AU0D) JMRRIPAH - ¥'80LL SOAS BT|0AU0D HINEIRAH - 62FBFO0T 62¥8v007 LlLog/eg/eo
00’59 5OAG GET-oRU0D DlNBIPAH - $'g0LL SOAG CBT-ONUOD olinelpAR ~0LLLP00T 0£2£¥007 L1oZ/LE/LD
By o | ueD esuaWY o Uy - ZL0L SAHOLYHOS YT HMIA prdy 4% L1LO2/82/20 H3aUD- Jud (ng
Bt'8ET'SY
§LLCE'Z JEJqEH ISAlY BUY BJUES - 98 /068 1ElIgEH J3AlY BUY BJUBS -~ SLLGEY SLiegh LIOZAENLD
09'205'9 uoyop L€ ydeiBeled - 5’2068 uohel Lg ydesBeied - yL1BEYR rlLlecy LLOZ/LE/LO
COore'rl suopenofioN Jelesad - £E7L069 suopenobap Isjeisaq - €1 1687 ELLEEY Lrog/lesio
054262 VIO Ausuod-swinid pleqiyaly 'S - 1£72089 w10 Apeutod-awn|d PlBAIYoLY 'S - ZLLEEY FARN:IA 4 LLOZLESLD
5.882'L VIO Ausllo4-slin|d PEQIYDIY 'S - 1£7L069 w0 Arsulod-suinid PlAAY 'S - LLLEER
85'g/L'el fasunog [e5aT WAL - £'2089 s3uIMag 8687 - LLL6EY LLiLBeY LL0Z/1efi0
Wnowy pled junoasy oLua BlieN wnn a1eg adAp

1g - Moday Jepueuld

L10z Arenigad
10 Jpuoyy atf) Jo4 spuawasmgsig ysen
HILSYIWHTELYM NISYE ONIHD

IvLOL

P17

W10L

T.LOL



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P18



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: April 28, 2011
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: VISA Check Detail Report — Financial Report B2

SUMMARY
Issue — Record of VISA credit card payment disbursed for the month of February 2011.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the VISA Check Detail Report for February 2011 be received
and filed as presentied.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND
A monthly VISA Check Detail report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster expenditures
charged against the CEO and/or CFQ’s Bank of America VISA card.

DISCUSSION
Total cash disbursement during the month of February 2011 was $2,339.83. The monthly charges for February
2011 were for routine and customary expenditures and properly documented with receipts.

Actions:

April 7, 2011 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimously

April 7, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool — Receive & File with no Approval
April 14, 2011 Agricultural Pool — Approved Unanimously

April 21, 2011 Advisory Committee — Approved Unanimously

April 28, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P14



THIS PAGE
HAS
CINTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P20



} 4o 3 sfied

£8'6EEC
fole:Tka
oo'oe
¥1°00€
00048
ooPs
okl
08
85'ig1
15°80L
19081
2T 160

|BJ3USE) - $HOUSIAOY - LALY
uofjepiodsuel | - ¥1LO
sasuodx Bugesy - Z1ED
[2BUS9) - SBOUAIUOY - LBLY
|eisuag ~ S80UBIBIUCYD -+ LELO
[eleuap) - SeoUAIRUOYD  LBLY
[248USL) - SEOUBIUOY - 1619
solddng soC PWO - £1LE0O
sosuadx3 Jaquiely plecqg  £LED
salddng 9oIC J8W0 - 210D
[ei9UR0) - SDOUBIUCY - L61S

9 L ueD EoUalWY JO YUBH . ZLOL

unowry pred

7d - 1oday |elaueuly

junooay

anuateiUOs) LLOZ ‘2 "9 Bk pushe o} 00A yueld Jol By
swaysiuedal yensed

Bunes|y pleoq gz "uer Joj youn

“a0uaIaMIns) | L0Z '/ 004 PUSTIE-NEd Usg “OIZUNEJY JUUB( ‘ouedeN ulshr 1o Bey

wnisodwAg me' Jelep £2-22 “uep 1ol Buped podiy
winisodWwAS MeT JRIBA £7-22 "UBP Jo) asuadxa |S10H
WnsodWAS MeT JSIBA £2-27 "UB[ 1O} fEIUST B
5165USASIP LUCOUISH. 10) S|EMO) JO $9X0q g

JUsWRIGRS UoBeT 3 Mogoy Joj b eseyzind
suleoNsol 1o} siesuads]p |emo |

P21

WIOL

wsoduIfg MeT J81Bp £2-22 "LE pushe-Bulueyy 'y JoJ ssusadxs [2)oH LLOZIGLZO FEB- XXX g
6300 XXX YOINIAWY 30 MNYE LLGZ/9LIZ0 Lo6bL Haeyy- g |19
owag auren E:hh:lad winy adA]
110z Arenagay

yoday [1€19d $I3UD YSIA
YWALSYNRILYM NISVHE ONIHD



THIS PAGE
HAS
CINTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P22



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwim.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: April 28, 2011
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the
Period July 1, 2010 through February 28, 2011 - Financial Report B3

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2010
through February 28, 2011.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes
in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2010 through February 28, 2011 be received and filed as
presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND
A Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the period July 1, 2010

through February 28, 2011 is provided to keep all members apprised of the FY 2010/2011 cumulative
Watermaster revenues, expenditures and changes in working capital for the period listed.

DISCUSSION
The Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital has been created from
various financial reports and statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the Watermaster

accounting system. The Combining Schedule provided balances to the supporting documentation in the
Watermaster accounting system as presented.

Actions:

April 7, 2011 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimously

April 7, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool — Receive & File with no Approval
April 14, 2011 Agricultural Pool — Approved Unanimously

April 21, 2011 Advisory Committee — Approved Unanimously

April 28, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P23



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P24



1810 [BIOUBLLS JaIYD “Yemsor " ydasop Aq paredaid

LLO24-0L0ZIFESIC 11020 €E BIDP2YS BUIUOOMOLELITNEMONIRO WSII0OSR | 19UI55U| AreiodiLa LiSmapuUIARL T

T=iegddyou

\SIBSMYD

wewes By eoead sy} ul 0] pesiBe se J9jSuRl} eoUB(Eq pUN,

¢ jo | abed
%000°001) %EIFE %2282 %,69/'89
GLE'GEF PLL LL6 L06'E 09.°¥58°LE 907'6EL 'L
0E0'0LE'PE _OECIQIETVL 829 152 86 966'LOB Y 8¥1.°GBZ LYGviE G0V ¥59'8
GOL'RiY'e Lon's LGZ 851 LB&'6OE" | 7£9'062 e8Y'CLY 900'6+2°9
(eee'e9} G0O'268'C (€8] - GOB'LEV'E 91562 a5l B6E'GEY T 599'168'G
0 G96°LEY'E - - S9B'LEV'E - - -
) {zeL'e8l) (zel'eql)
c {aer'asez'e) (9e¥'aez'T)
a .
0 -
0 ze9'v z89'%
0 005'998'G 006'098°S
(EE€E'E0) 00.'G9¥'2 (g2€) - - 915'6Z 8G1'L BBE'GER'T
£Z8'vAE'0  86E'201F GLE - - (zg0'62) - (£¥8'2eF 2)
- 9G6'208 (956'208)
- 861'LE9 861°LED
- 8£6'26 8LY'908 21E'868°} £64'869'C
- (1e8'z12) (cog'ves')) (+16'282"F) {gea’eez’o)
{LE6'GES'E) GEQ'GET'D
£70'¥68'0  BAE'ZOL'Y gie - - L08'¥8 BEF'0ZL OvG'Zl LEG'GES'E £9Z'09%
000'0L -
GlE GiE GLE
$96'00L 861°LE9 261°'LE9
6L9'zLL'e  0EL'9Z6') 021'526°L
OGE'0GE'L  £09'Z.6 £08'246
988'vLl 08 LYE LOR'bR 621021 0rs'zy
e/0'eL 189'2F 188'Ty
OvG'ZLG 9/8°0v8 9/£'0¥e
06V LEQ'D  BBO'EED'Q z - - ¥aF 2511 955'21 - $68'819'0
0 -
c -
olv'arl 000' 1L 000'LEL
01061 626'CH z ¥8¥ 8G1L°L 956'Z1 (Ziz)
0£0'805'0¢% 691°805°9 691'806'9
140270102 STY10L SaNNd SANNS [ LNIWHSINT 143 J00d 100d 100d INIWADYNYIN | NOILVELSINIAQY
139dand ANVHD NO!LYONa3A|  2zeds YALYMANNOHD v-NON oY IALLYIHAOHddY NISYE YRLSYINYILYM
SNOLLYHIJO YILYMANNOED | SLO3rOud 1¥103dS % NOILYHLISININGY 100d | WNINILLC

£g - poday |e1suBUl

L10Z ‘82 AdVNdg3d HONOHEHL 0102 'L AINF QOIH3d IHL HO4
TV LIIYD ONDIHOM NI SEONYHD ANV SASNAIXT INNTATH 40 TINAFHIS ENINIGINOD

HALSYWHSLYM NiSvE ONIHD

sabejugdlagd uonanpold 0L/60
LOIINPO.d 2|qRSSOSSY QL/G0

pouad JO pu3z ‘f2iden BuBbUops
0Loz 'L Anr ‘e Buplop

sonI985Y (WoL3)/0 ) SI9)SURL 19N

aLoou[ Jaylo BN
usluysiuaidey Jajempunoln
SISEYIN 91BN IBLEO
swsitipy aoueeg
saseysing Jalepn
anuaasy 158U
SJUDUSSISSY JB)BAA JUALUUSIUS|day
(asuadx)/awosul JaLD

BIOAU| DAIELSILIWLPY BN
sasuadxd [eyol

Halsuel] asuadxa jemynoby
jood ddy 6} 82185 1G8(] 218001
S004 0], sesuadx] JINGO 18N S1E20|vy
s|o0d 01 sasuadxd UIWPY JaN 21E00| N
sesuadxg JNGOAANRNSIUIWPY 18N

sesuedxg JWHORAIRNSIULPY (R0

81500 103alold fouaby [eninp

a8 spun4 uoneanpz]

80IMIag 108C]

sjseg Jaleld NGO

uonessiuwpy by viseg wnwpdo

uopRASIUIWRY (004

DORIUILICT) AOSIADY-PIBOY 121SELLIDIBAA

UDJJELSIUIWDY JB}SELLISIEAA
:saunjipusdxq 1oeloid 9 aAnENSIULIPY

senusnsy 18)01
LlooU[ Shoaueaosiy
awoaU| JUBIS
anuaney Jaslold Asuaby [emn
anusASy 158uau|
SIUSLLSSHSAY SAJYELISIUILDY
1SANUBASY SAJENSIUILLRY



THIS PAGE
HAS
~ INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P26



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwim.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: April 28, 2011
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Treasurer’'s Report of Financial Affairs for the Period February 1, 2011 through
February 28, 2011 - Financial Report B4

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of increases or decreases in the cash position, assets and liabilities of Watermaster for
the Period of February 1, 2011 through February 28, 2011.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period
February 1, 2011 through February 28, 2011 be received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period February 1, 2011 through February 28, 2011 is provided
to keep all members apprised of the total cash in banks (Bank of America and LAIF) and on hand at the
Watermaster office (petty cash) at the end of the period stated. The Treasurer's Report details the change
(increase or decrease) in the overall cash position of Watermaster, as well as the changes (increase or
decrease) to the assets and liabilities section of the balance sheet. The report also provides a detailed listing of
all deposits and/or withdrawals in the California State Treasurer's Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), the
most current effective yield as of the last quarter, and the ending balance in LAIF as of the reporting date.

DISCUSSION
The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs has been created from various financial reports and statements
created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the Watermaster accounting system. The Treasurer's

Report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the Watermaster accounting system, as well as
the supporting bank statements.

Actions:

April 7, 2011 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimously

April 7, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool — Receive & File with no Approval
April 14, 2011 Agricultural Pool — Approved Unanimously

April 21, 2011 Advisory Committee — Approved Unanimously

April 28, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P27



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P28



Z lo| abed

(ce8vve) §

(61L6'55%)
09¢'L8
G0g'ol

()]
$08'Z1

{ceg'pvz) S

—————————————

09¢'€EL'Gl
cob'geayl §

0Zr'eELS vl
GPS'pIE

005 $

4 - Hoday |eoueuy

(ce8¥%¥Z) § - $ - ¢ (568'Fr2) § - g (38v3uD3A) YO ASYIUINI AOIY3d
GOP'eER'YL § OCF'elS'vl $ - $ ore'v/c ¢ 00% $ LL0Z/8g/Z  fO Se saoue|eg
(0£0'99%) - FelL'vzl) (968°1+E) - SY08UD/S[EMEIPUNA
- - LYl (¥EL've)) - slojsUBl |
gelL'Lzz - - Gel°1Ze - sysodeq
0OL'eEL'st $ 0EF'ELEYL $ - ¢ O¥r'6lo ¢ 008 $ LLOZ/LE/L JO se saoUEeq
TSNOILOVSNVEL TVIONYNHE J0 AdYININGS
slelo ] spundg JUSW)SIALL __0._>mn_ el Used
AouabBy g0 WNOIIY Bupjoays [JA0D Aad

aouereg o1az

{3sYayo3aa) ISVYIHONI OId3ad

soAlasay (Wolp)/o] Jojsuer
SanIgEr] USLND Jayl0 g saxe] joihed ‘|[oiied paniooy
olgrARg SIUNCODY satlijigel W aseatou|/{asealaq)
51985y JUS LN ey 9 susodaq ‘sesuadxd pledald
2]gBAIa09Y SIUSLUSSISSY
BlqBAIR0Y SIUN020Y S18SSY Ul (eseauou|)/esealdad
‘0L FNA NOILLISOd HSVD NI 39NVYHD

(3sVauD3Q) ISVIANONI AOM3Ad

LLOZ/LESL ONYH NO GNY SMNvVE NI HSVD W10l

L LOZ/BEE ANYH NO ANV SMNVE NI HSVD TTVLO.L

oJuBLLIBIZES - pun4 Jusuisaal] Aouaby |eaoT
- & [[0JAB] ~ UNCODY adueley 0187
CpG'pIE g syusedag puewag-Buoays) [elualLISACD)

BOLIBWY JO jUeqg
usen Alled - pueH uc Uses
[AMOLIS0d3a

1102 ‘82 AMVYNUA3L HONOXMHL | AdVNHa3d
AO0RMId FHL HOd SHIVAHY TVIONVNIH 40 L¥Od3y SH3UNSYadL
HILSVINHILVM NISVE ONIHO

P29



2 Jozebed

L LoZa24lse L L02asd +a 1odoy sleansesd ] D12 L TNEWooING USIUORS jouseiu] Aleinduie |\ SMopulpiiiC S0 E0C TiEJEQUAAOUIOWS\SIaS D

J2ISBUIBIBAA LISEY OUIYD
00 [BPUBLLY JBIYD
yemsor ‘g ydesor

‘paniwgns A|nyioadsay

“Aotjod
JUSULSOAL| $JS1SBULIBTEAA LISEY OUIUD Ul PAJEIS BLISIUS ) LIM SOUBPIOODE Ut PRIN0SXe US9q SABY SUOHOBSLIBI) JUSLESIAUI Y

“sUJUOLL XIS X8l 8y} BuLnp samnypusdxe josloid pue aalensiLIWPY pauue|d pUE UaasaIo) [ JoLl O} JUSIDILNS 818 PUBY U0 Spund

oZv'eisyl s SLINIWISIANI TVLOL

0ZF'eISyL ¢ pun juswisaau] Aousby (2307

ajeq arey sAeq] Junouwry uonnsu| [ernuedr
Ajame IR JO JaguInN jediound

LL0Z ‘gz Arenigad
SN1V1S INIWISIANI

‘OLOZ ‘L€ Joquianag papua JalEND au} 1k 31er PIaiA sA0agls sU) SEM 94,05 0 S1el ajgeliea Allep B s 4y ] 103 ojel sBurues oy

- - $ SNOILOVSNYHL INJWISIANI TYIO1L
[TEIN (,orey Ajaniey pawoapay Aoy Aroysoda(] uoljoesuery a1eg
Annyep 1sauay| o} sheQ anosya

SNOILIVSNYYL LNIANWLSIANI

F1L0Z 92 AMYNYE3d HONOYWHL | AdYNyg3ad
QOAd 3HL Y04 SHIV44V IVIONYNIS 40 LHOdTY S.HFHNSYIUL
¥ - poday [BloueUl HIALSVINETLVAA NISYE ONIHD

P30



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: April 28, 2011
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2010 through February 28, 2011 -
Financial Report - BS

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of revenues and expenses of Watermaster for the Period of July 1, 2010 through
February 28, 2011.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2010
through February 28, 2011 be received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Budget vs. Actual Report for the period July 1, 2010 through February 28, 2011 is provided to keep all
members apprised of the total revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year. The expense section is
categorized into four distinct sections. Those sections are: General and Administrative Expenses; Optimal
Basin Management Program Expenses; Project Expenses; and Other Income/Expenses.

DISCUSSION
The Budget vs. Actual report has been created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the Watermaster

accounting system. The Budget vs. Actual report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the
Watermaster accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements.

Year-To-Date (YTD) for the eight month period ending February 28, 2011 of the fiscal year, all categories were
at or below the projected budget with the exception of category 6900 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan). Within the
6900 category is the regional board fine in the amount of $62,675 which was posted to account 6909 (OBMP
Other Expenses). The regional board fine of $62,675 was not included as part of the fiscal year 2010/2011
budget. Also recorded within this category are the Watermaster’s legal expenses. Currently, the legal
expenses are above the Y-T-D budget as a direct result of the ongoing Desalter Negotiations of $163,276, the
Chino Airport Plume of $48,715, Santa Ana River Critical Habitat of $14,857, the Paragraph 31 Motion activity of
$69,686 and the South Archibald Plume (formerly known as the Ontario Airport Plume) of $9,824. Several

P31



Budget vs. Actual Report for February 28, 2011 April 28, 2011

individual legal projects were below budget for the Y-T-D period. These were the Peace Il ($29,315), the Santa
Ana River Water Rights Application of ($4,874), Water Auction ($25,483), Regional Water Quality Control Board
of ($6,409), Recharge Master Plan ($22,942) and General Administrative Legal Costs (Pool, Advisory and
Board meetings) of ($26,501). The budgeted amount for legal expenses for the entire fiscal year of $450,000
was allocated at $37,500 per month. For the eight month period, the cumulative Y-T-D budget was $300,000
and actual legal expenses fotaled $480,834 which resulted in an over budget variance of $180,834. To date,

the legal contingency of $145,000 has not been used, but is expected to be allocated in April's budget transfer
request.

Jul™0-Feb 11 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget .
6900 - Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan '
6901 - WM Staff Salaries 132,567.24 137,746.67 -5,179.43. 96.24%
6903 - SARW Group 25,776.00 25,778.00 100.0%
6906 - OBMP Engineering Services 201,176.81 233,557.33 -32,378.52 86.14%
6907 OBMP Legal Fees
6907.3 - Wi Legal Counsel
6307.30 - Peace Il - CEQA 4,018.00 33,333.33 -29,315.33 12.05%
6307.21 - 5. Archibald Plume-Formerly OIA 19,823.60 10,000.00 9,823.60 198.24%
6307.32 - Chino Airport Plume BB. 71477 10.000.00 A8,714.77 587.15%
6307.23 - Desalter Negotiations 163,275.75
690724 - Santa Ana River Water Rights 11,793.27 16,566.67 -4.873.40 70.76%
6907.35 - Paragraph 31 Motion 59,686.23
6307.26 - Santa Ana River Habitat 14,857.06
©6907.37 - Water Auction 1,183.50 26,666.67 -25483.17 4.44%
6307.28 - Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board 3,591.00 10.000.00 -6,409.00 35.91%
6307.39 - Recharge Master Plan 3,724 65 26,666.67 -22 942 02 13.97%
6507.3 - Wi Legal Counsel - Other 140,166.11 166.666.66 -26,500.55 84.1%
Total 6507.3 - WM Legal Coﬁnsel 480,833.94 300,000.00 180,833.94 160.28%
‘Total 6907 - OBMP Legal Fees 480,333_.9\4 300,000.00 180,833.94 160.28%
6909 - OBMP Other Expenses
65809.1 - OBMP lMeetings 1,653.12
6909.4 - Printing 1,692.00
/6509.5 - Ad Hoc Litigation Committee 2158
6909 - OBMP Other Expenses - Other 64,525.00 15,000.00 49,525 00 430.17%
Total 6309 - OBMP Other Expenses 67,891.70 15,000.00 £2.891.70 452 61%

Total 6900 - Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 908,249.69 712,082.00 1596,167.69 127 55%

P32



Budget vs. Actual Report for February 28, 2011 Apri! 28, 2011

With the departure of the Watermaster CEO effective February 28, 2011, Ken Manning's final bi-weekly payroll,
along with his payout of accrued vacation, sick and accrued comp time were generated and booked in the
month of February. Along with the payroll expenses, the accruals for the CEO were also reconciled to actual for
the month of February, resulting in an overall reduction in the salary expenses {category 6010) for the month of

February. With the exceptions previously noted, there were no other unusual or significant transactions or
events during the month of February.

Until the CEO position is filled, the salaries and related costs (6010 category) is expected to be under the
budgeted amount, with all other activities consistent with the prior month’s expenses. Looking ahead, the month
of March should provide similar financial results. 1t is anticipated that the Budget Transfers will be requested
during the month of April 2011.

Actions:

April 7, 2011 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimously

April 7, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool — Receive & File with no Approval
April 14, 2011 Agricultural Pool — Approved Unanimously

April 21, 2011 Advisory Committee — Approved Unanimously

April 28, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P33



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P34



Z 40 | abeq

%0'00L 000 00°0FF'8 oo'ory'e Y%l¥rs GZOLE' L o obr's GL'EEL'L %00 ooe 000 000
%158 OO’ LYB LY 00'00.'e6¥ 00'652'15¥ %7085 €L'LLL'8EL- £E'EEL'BEE 09'1.96'061 %/8'E6 Leezl's- LG°LpL L o9ESIY'BE
%Ey'96 00'8el ‘Ge- 00'029'518 00Zh5'98L %88'G5 65°Z06'2Z8e" ECELE' LTS r£'0L0'G6E %BLYL pOErL'G)- 19°150'09 £0'806 ¥
%a0°LL 00'8EZ'L- o0'08z'y 00ZHO'E %Fe 9T LLBELE 00'568'C £ZTLLL %00 on'sle 0O'SLE 000
%8.'18 00'vee’ Ly 00'Z8T'9EE 00'966'vLC %98'65 0/'098'06- chere'aze gL isr'sel %5l 8 8’15k el 80'€98'sZ 08'LLL'EL
%55 66 00'ELE- 00'986'202 00'€80'202 %966 29'p8P- 99'0EE'okL pO'SrR'SL WEDBLL 9.%2g’e ¥eal6'8l FANN
b EG 00'620'LE- 00'6.9'09 00'¥09'sE YBOLL 19'565'98" 99ZGr'rr 50°258'L %00 65'955'G 65'995'S 000
%4 B8 00°L99'04- 00'6LE V0L 00'855'€6 %.F'G8 £5°005'0L- FE'¥eZ'TL \WreL'L9 %8k 08 08'655- LE6.8'S LL6IE'S
%B80Y.L 00'F26'ge- 00'959'cr L 00'289'0L %.9°28 §Z06L'0e 00'vOL'G6 SL'ESE'PO %88 LY £0'¥8L'9 00'ege’LL 16€0L'S
%000k 00’0 00°000'0F 00°000'04 %00 fulaks] 000 000 %00 00’0 [olals] 000
%9'8Z | 00'985'ZrE DO'VEL'26L'L 00'062'00G %8S LT} 89'291'961 H0'gZe0'zLL 69°6FZ'206 %90'}6 €8'860"L ZO'ELE'Es 6L pLP'aL
%6188 [olofolee ] 00'6Z1'88- 00'9L1'0Er %0'¥8 £0'990°28 EEBLP'STE 9TESE'eLL- %740'69 za's0z'vlL ¥ Lig'op 09'29v'92-
%00 0o 000 000 %00 000 000 000 %00 jaleRel 00D 000
%0001 000 oo'gie 00°6.¢ %0700k oo 00GLE 00°GLE %00 000 000 000
%EL'ZB oo'gLLEL- 00°999'194 00'056'BYL Y%yl 8L gL'ole'ce- gL' 0L 11°198'8 %62 79 polg'y- LVTLEL oe'Lag'e
%GO 00'000'se- 00°000'59 00'000'0€ %00 00°005'ze- 00'005'ZE 000 %00 oo ooa 000
%ET90L 00°05/ 00°000'zH 000SL'ZH %ST L9 00°005"'L- 000008 00°005'9 %00 00°000°}- 00'000't 000
%AGGTL 00'081'08 00°000'8LE o008l '8yl %EGBLL ra'eeg'rl 19'999'8L 1G'SGZ'E6 %L90LL 00'BFD'L EE'EER'S ££'289'0L
%GL0L) 00'698'C 00'4P1'8T 00'gl’LE %LL0LL 89'806'L 99'F9.'8k S£'€L9'08 %9601 YO'0ET 65'GFET £0°G/5'C
%1628 D0'LEE'GL- 00'EPD'08 00ZhLYL %LTEL Z9'895'51- 99'604'89 PEBES 2y %l 02 [ReRelogel v8'E86's £2'809'L
%8166 00'Ekr 00'£09'08 0006105 ST B Z6°0v6'L- EE'GEL'EE LPpeL'LE %P9EZ) 85756 zsale'y 05'LLL'G
%TY AL 00°0E0'e- 00'0LP'EE 00'0pr'LL %S0FL 99'/88'e- 000861 PEZE0'LL %689 £9'69.- 05'248'L LBZ0L'L
%8076 00°LEE"}- 0000062 00°6£9'L2 %81'0L 91'068'- 00°052'6} v8'658°El %0°00} 0L'890'¢ 00’0 01'890'2
%.6/8 00'886'e" 00°09}'EE 00'ZLL'6Z 248668 SBV0L'E- 0oovFL'ze ¥0'5E0'61 %LE'E8 9z'BE- 00'0£L'2 ¥L'062'C
%005 00°'006- 00°008'L 00'006 %T9'9 ¥Z'9e0"L- 0000t 9/'lg %00 000 000 000
%EEVE 00°0/6'L- 00'000'€ 00°080'} %8 6Y LO'POD'L- 00°000'2 66'G66 %ETTOL 85082 00052 85'08F
%0°00} 000 00'000°0E 00'000'0€ %1085 laslivel- 00°052'62 £LeLZ'LL %000k 00052 0a'0 00°052
%6.'86 00Zle- 00'545'2L 00'€9E'2E %9206 a0zLLL- DO'GLG'LL 00'298'GL %0°0 000 00'0 000
9%10'66 ooorL'e” 00°000'6L 00°09Z'LL %GE'9F 00°'0£0'%e- 00°005'€9 00'0EV'6E %00 000 00'0 000
946196 00295 - 000022k 00'889'£E) %G. 66 BY L¥Z- PE'EBE'S6 G9'GEL'S6 %686 08~ 99'992'6 06'852'6
%LEES 00'¥80's- oo00g'es 00°9LZ'EL HIEL ZTELR'YL- 00'004'95 84'98Z'LY LA ] 0492V 00'000'G 08'€L8'
%60'C8 00'var's- 0000s 08 00'960'62 %BE'69 BPYEL'S £E'EEE'0T va'80L'vL %609 glL'ore- 9'L¥8'e BrioL'L
%9E'95 00'ZBY'E- oogsl' Lok 00PLS'26 %48% 96 LZels'e 00'¥or'29 £1°056'F9 u512'88 50166 OD'EER'S SE'8ER'L
%0'90L 0m'948'/z 00°bK6'Por 0872826V %556 BY'LL0'YL- 00.6.21e 1£'52.'862 %B6'E9 LY EER'EL 00'Lez'ie L9VS8'ET
Y%ZE'LE a9'Lee'esl- 00067’ LER'D ZE'860'8r9'9 %19'86 99'G8¢'26" DO'Y8F'9EL'9 ZE'860'EE9'0 %00 000 000 folo o]
%ZELB go'Lee'e8l- 008V LEE'S  ZE'E60'8FY'9 %19'86 80'G8E'E6 00'F8Y'g2L'9 Z£'960'2€9'D %00 [sa)s] oo oo'o
%00 00’0 oo oo %00 00’0 ooo foluke] %00 a0 00’0 000
Y%ES'GL 96°080'9k L~ 000L0's L ZO'6EZ6'8T %66 86'F/0'95" 00'F00'0L ZOBTE'EL %00 000 00’0 000
%998 OLELSLL 00'E00'G5E 0B'GBO'EVE %996 OLELE' L 00°£00'65€ 0B'680'EYE %00 000 oo Qoo
%4Z00L oF'ZLO'TH 00°90'€5L'9 OP'BL0'G9L'D %Z 00k orzLgL 00°290'e51'9 0r'6.0'69L'9 %00 oo 000 [elaly]
U6 L 000k LE- alsjolR-g:=i:4) 00°000' L4 %BEL YL 0oLy e 00°0LY'BFE 00'000'4 41 %00 000 000 oo
1e6png 4o % {sepunhano § 1eBpng pajoalold 1ppngyo%  (BpunMang § jabipng Ienyay pbpng oy {(epunhesp § jebipng [enjoyf
TTOZ ‘OF auNr jo se pug Jeaj [Basld TT0Z ‘87 Aeniqa jo se ajeQ-01-1eaj TTOZ Menidad Jo YIuoly 3y Jed

128png |B101 241 JO %00T

S-g 1oday [eloueuly

193png |B10, Y3 3O (%£9) YIZT/8

198png (e30L Y340 YIZT/T

pug-1ea [29SI4 PUR 3jBQ-01-1R3A ‘YjUol JuaLing

|enyoy ‘s JeBpng

HALSYWHILYM NISYE ONIHD

Gold Bupojucly (19 g ableysay - 6oLL
Budopuopy [os3uog annelpiy - gL
Bupojiuop [A37 pUnoLs - LoLL
Buuonuoly [end 1M NS - §0LL
Bupiojjuoy |aaeT Jmpg « 0LL
Bupoyuoyy Ayrenp ImpI9 - £0LL
uolie|[e3su] Je3aly sul-u| - ZOLL
Bupcyuoy uoaNpold - LoLL
dINE0-P3jEI0||Y Sasuadxa V2o - LOSE
sjoaloud Louaby [emynpy - 0569
ue|d Jwbp useg wnwndo - 0069
sainjipuadx3 Yo Pajesolly - 0096
asuadx3 uonelsaldag - 00¥6
suadxg asn spund UoREINPI - 0059
uuipy |ood 2 WM-Id By-UoN - 0058
asuadxg jood By - LIp8
|etnads- puapy Bunaapy By - oLpg
$201M38 [ealuyoa ) g febo By - zape
ulupy [0od B WM-lood HBY - 00pg
uIIpY [00d ' WAA-Id 1ddy - 00Eg
sesuadxg pieog JaISEULIBIEA - 00EQ
pleog M - LWLLOD AIOSIAPY - 0029
SleUILUas 7 SaoUIIIU0Y - 06LY
uonepodsuBI] 7 [3ABIL - 0.LL9 Lo
sa)|ddns plald - am_.m%
sasuadxg uIWPY INM + 0FLY
suopdiosgng pue sang - 0LL9
asuesnsu| - 0809
S8AILS JoRNUOD - 0909
S3IIAISS UOIJBLLIOJU] - 0509
sjs09 Buuud g efieysed - 009
*dinb3 % selddng 23140 - 0£09

asuadxg

IPIng U0 - 0209
sysap fueles - 0L09
EEEerE)

jljoid ss01D

aLooy| [ejoL
8LUODU] SNOBLE|RISIN - D06F
sanuaaay Gunesadp uop - posy
1004 LBY-UoN-SJULISY UIIPY - OZLY
j0ad dosddy-sjuwisy unwpy - oLLy
sapisqns Aouaby (8207 - 0LOY

Swoau|

siseg |eniooy
LHLLIEO
INd 8£:€0



z oz afied

*5311089182 JUNOJIR Y3 UO LOIIBLLICIU] PB[EIRP [BUOIIPPE JO) (S-10daY |RURULL) J0dal JjeIs 843 985 @sea|d 910N

awoau| 38N
aluosu] JaL0 JeN
asuadxg J31)30 [B}0 L
sanlssay (werd)/ol - 6666
S8SEL2ING J8IBM JaWI0 - 0oLg O
juswysiuajday JoyeMpuUnols) - 0105 Mun
ESIE[PEREITG)
aweau| 1Yo [EJOL
So[es Jajempunolo « 909k
juawysua|day-food by-uoy - 0zzy
Juswiysiuaday-jood doiddy - oLZy

awosuj 1sa3] - GZTH

EGEITRET]

awoou| Jeulplo 18N
asuadx3 |ejoL

syoaloid-pajesolly sesuadxg veo - Z0S6
whid UolasIold [[op SAROBU] « 00LL
JwAd 3q3q Juawaacadw) abieyasy - 0594
asn [uoppwibebelo)s-63283d - 0092
yubpgzjes/spongdoog-22939d - 0052
ueld JBW -p3d - 00bL

alfesaq/Alddns Jo1epm-58¢3d - 00EL

wihd abaeyaay dwod zad - 00ZL

%00 000 000 000 %00 00°0 00°0 000 %00 000 000 000
%.G'62E 89'16E'E8) D0'EEE'E 8O'VEL'OVT %EG LEL zZTel'1BS" PAN: R BE00L'GOV'T- %Ly98 SYEIT'FS" 69'907'66E YT rPLGhe
%65'888'8" 1T0vL'TEY'S 00'EEE'EY 1T /0¥'629'S UELPPY LVpaT'zov'e £1'895'/8'L ¥E'ZEB'PEE'S %L¥'98 GY'ZIZ'YS 6900 "66E- YT PPl 'Sher
%BY 8658 L9'800'605"S 00'EEE'ES- 19'GL9'Grr'S %CILE 6.'960'€20'Y 21'899'7.28'L 96'799'L68'G %1198 SP'E9e'vs 69'001'66E- ¥ virl'sye-
%00 000 000 000 %0°004 8LGEP'SSET 000 BLGER'GSE'T %00 000 00'0 000
%0°00} 09°LeL'E8L 00'0 09'LEL'E8L %0°00} 09'LeL'E8) 000 09'LEL'EBL %00 000 00'0 000
%000} 56'LEL'DL8'G 000 56°LEL'9LR'S %0°00L G5 LEL'LB'S oo S6'LELLLB'S %00 000 000 000
%0004 0B'SBY'PYT'T 00'0 06°G6P ¥’ %000k 08'S6F'PPET oo 06'G6P'PFE'Z %00 00’0 000 000
%000k 9BGr9'LT 00'0 08'6v5'2Z %0°00L 98'6v5'L2 Q00 98'6¥5'L2 %00 000 000 000
%0'004 OF'85Y'VBS'E 000 OF'BSY'vES'E %000 OF'BSY 765 € 000 OF'B5Y'76S'E %00 000 000 000
%0'00k BLLED'S 000 62'1€9'6 %000 BL1ES Y 000 BLLEgY %00 000 000 000
%.5'68E 89°|BE'ER)- CO'EEE'EY- 90°VZL'OE- %ES LEL CCTEL1BS L1'896'748'L 82°00.'59%'C %Lye8 SYEIT'YS B9'907'66E- VT ppL'are:
%000 000 00'EZB'YE8'9  00'€Z8'PE8'D %E8'GE 06245789 £9°GL6198'7 £6°L6E'20L'Y %Lyee SP'ZOT'YS- 69907 'BEE vZyrL'are
%bE'L6 00'641'8E- 00'€Ly'SVE COPEZ'LLE %5.06 £g'6e' e £E'GLENET 0G'666'802 %ZhTL 85209 Zv'6BL'8E P9'E9L'02
%00 00°ELF' L 00'ELY'L 000 %00 00'860°L- 00'690°L 00’0 %00 000 oo o000
%6°06 05'982'€9 00'%86'002 05°£61'£€9 %608 05°'99.L'€9 00'796'002 057261289 %O'0 000 Q00 000
%6129 0E°00L Y2 00'05Z+9 o0L6YL'oy %L0'SS 82°2v0'64- VAN rasgad 6Z'98Z'ET %.STE €910 £E'85C'S oLesl's
9%6'G6 00°000'9" 00084kt 0008LOp ) %.0°L6 88'204'8" £E'ESY'L6 Sr'062'98 %89'LLE 08°'E09'El 191812} 16'G82'ST
%9'96 00'BZL'e" 00'G58'L6 0092888 %EE'SS BL'Ogk'Le- EEEBE' L9 GG'996'eE Y%rZ 9z} Z/'986'L ZBTLISL PO'BGS'E
%E0'8L 1 00°2¥2'0L 00°}bLL'08 00'85€'901 %L 66 S9'8EZ- 00'VSE'6L SE'GLL'GL %ZS'99 LE008" 526892 88'884'1
%598 00'005'8E- DO'ZZ0'LL0'L  0D'ETL'EL6 %.6°L8 SrZLG'88- £€'1BI'GEL 88'891°4F9 %GLOLL £5°195C 91'688'€2 69'96£'92
19fipng Jo % {1apun)ienn § jefipng pajoaloid yafipng yo0 % (apunhan0 § jefipng lemoy 126png 4o % (1apunhon0 $ jebipng [enyoyf
TT0Z ‘OE 9uUNT 4O 5B pug Jea, [edsid 1T0Z ‘gz Atenuga4 jo se 31eq-01-1es s TT0Z Aeniga4 Jo Yluolp 3y L 404

198png |e10L 243 O %001

S-g Hoday [epueury

123png [e301 BY1Jo (%£9) YIZT/8

198png |e30L 343 40 YIET/T

pug-ieaj [easig pue 8Jeg-01-1E3 YUo JusaLng

[enjoy 'sA JeBpng
YILSYIWHILYM NISYE ONIHD

siseg [eniooy
LHLMED
INd 8e:€0



W ¥

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

C. WATER TRANSACTION

1.

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The lease and/or purchase of 60.000
acre-feet of water from San Antonio Water Company to the City of Ontario. This lease is made
first from San Antonio’s Annual Production Right, with any remainder to be recaptured from
storage. Date of Application: January 26, 2011

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The lease and/or purchase of 60.000
acre-feet of water from San Antonio Water Company to the Monte Vista Water District. This
lease is made first from San Antonio’s Annual Production Right, with any remainder to be
recaptured from storage. Date of Application: January 26, 2011

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The lease and/or purchase of 274.294
acre-feet of water from San Antonio Water Company to the Monte Vista Water District. This
lease is made first from San Antonio’s Annual Production Right, with any remainder to be
recaptured from storage. Date of Application: January 28, 2011

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The lease and/or purchase of 880.000
acre-feet of water from San Antonio Water Company to the City of Upland. This lease is made
first from San Antonio’s Annual Production Right, with any remainder to be recaptured from
storage. Date of Application: January 26, 2011

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The lease and/or purchase of 895.190
acre-feet of water from San Antonio Water Company to the City of Upland. This lease is made
first from San Antonio’s Annual Production Right, with any remainder to be recaptured from
storage. Date of Application: February 1, 2011




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

" NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
February 24, 2011

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
‘before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

P37



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application:  January 26, 2011 Date of this notice:  February 24, 2011
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

» Notice of Sale or Transfer — The lease and/or purchase of 60.000 acre-feet of
water from San Antonio Water Company to the City of Ontario. This lease is

made first from San Antonio’s Annual Production Right, with any remainder to
be recaptured from storage.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: March 3, 2011
Non-Agricultural Pool: March 3, 2011
Agricultural Pool: March 10, 2011

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no

earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it,

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the dpplication will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Confests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committec considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest. ' ’

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P38



CHINO BASIN WATERMA

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: February 24, 2011

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless conirary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

P39



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
- BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P40



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www,chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: February 24, 2011
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary—

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

[ssue —

» Notice of Sale or Transfer — The lease and/or purchase of 60.000 acre-feet of water from San
Antonio Water Company to the City of Ontario. This lease is made first from San Antonio’s
Annual Production Right, with any remainder to be recaptured from sforage.

Recommendation -
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report

to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact -
[ 1 None
[ X] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ 1 Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background %

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.
* Notice of Sale or Transfer - The lease and/or purchase of 60.000 acre-feet of water from San

Antonio Water Company to the City of Ontario. This lease is made first from San Antonio’s
Annual Production Right, with any remainder to be recaptured from storage.

P41



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 224111

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on February 24, 2011 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this fransaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.

P42



Consolidated Forms 3,4 & 5

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:
FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE
FORM 5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 20)0- 2011

|-26-1

DATE REQUESTED:

AMOUNT REQUESTED: éS{Q Acre-Feat

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER / TRANSFEROR)

TRANSFER TO (BUYER / TRANSFEREE):

SN Antonio (OAER (o. | Ciry oF ONTARIO
Name of Party Name of Party :
- e 2 l/ o
. . M35 3. [[Sen Vieew hve
Street Address Sireet Address
Ligeap A 91186 Duteavio i 4G
City' State  Zip Code City State  Zip Cods
g0h. 287, 4107 409 449§ - 0S5
Telephone Telephone
Gma wqf ing

209. 920 . 047 [09 34! -280]
Facsimile Facsimile ‘
Have any other transiers been approved by Watermaster
between-these-partiss covering-the-same-fiscalysar? ~ — - Yes O Ne ,@f

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER:
a Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed
/E Pump to mast current or future demand over and above production right
O Pump ss necessary to stabilize fulure assessmant amaunis
O Other, explain

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:

1 Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool)

0 Storage
]

Cther, explain :

Annual Production Right / Operating Safe_Yie]d first, then any additional from Storage

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:

,ﬁ Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield (common)

O Storage (rare)
| Cther, explain

July 2009

P43




Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont.

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO ARPLY? (If yes, all answers below must be “yes.”) Yes g1 No
7

Is the Buyer an 85/15 Party? Yes Ejf No OO
Is the purpose of the transfer to meet a current demand over and above production right? Yes No O
Is the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Accouni? Yes of No O

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE:

%}C\\rs@% by 281e Lo June 30,2011

Projected Rate of Recapture Projected Duration of Recapture

METHOD QOF RECAPTURE {e.g. pumping, exchange, etc.):

[: @ar&"a‘k PaNT= kCM, @i‘:‘féﬂﬁiﬁ b&au Ed}f’, N @"‘F‘,f\fb‘t‘ %Fl\@éi “Qiq PR TRe &fﬁ; b ﬂé
1 o . i P I

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:

{

Rana @@,:\wﬁ_ =opnes LWZ, 43

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUGTION FACILITIES):

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS ,
Are the Parties aware of any water quality issuss that exist in the area? Yes ' No O
if yes, pleass explain:

i i A . - . » R
Wlcteabe lagele n DL ;-\ne,:.\l A% T L P .
What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?
— 3 i ! N iy o - FAYS
ia:f;c: p}&.’é@r Zé'z/ff 5 Vaviy AFvene 2 /.Dfi‘, 7z 530 ";\aé‘_

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Are any of the recapture wells located within Management Zone 17 Yes O No ﬁ

Is ihe Applicant aware of any potentizl Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may be
caused by the action coverad by the application? Yes 0 No Ef

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does notresult in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

o/

July 2009

P44




Conéolfdated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont.

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON:

(1) Transferes shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace
Agresment, the Peace Il Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidsnce Management Plan for the
periad described above. The first water preduced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-cver rights, if any, the next (orfirst if na carry-over
rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hersunder.

(2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use.

(3) Transferes shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby Transferred.

(4) Any Transferee not already a party must Intervene and become a party to the Judgment.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED  YesOd  Nod
AT
Seller / Trdwkieror Representative Signature Buyer / Zrafisferes Repr€sentative Signature
5 i i =5 .
= zE5% Eh"\o Aainesy & [ ‘"_%q ot
Seller / Transferor Representative Name (Printed) Buyer / Transferee Representative NamgY(Printed)

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

DATE OF APFPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL PQOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:
DATE OF BOARD APPRCVAL:

July 2009

P45



THIS PAGE
HAS

INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

~ BLANK

FOR PAGINATION

P46



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

Date of Notice:

February 24, 2011

This notice is to advise interested personé that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

P47



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application:  January 26, 2011 Date of this notice:  February 24, 2011
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

= Notice of Sale or Transfer — The Iease and/or purchase of 60.000 acre-feet of
water from San Antonio Water Company to the Monte Vista Water District. This
lease is made first from San Antonio’s Annual Production Right, with any
remainder to be recaptured from storage.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: March 3, 2011
Non-Agricultural Pool: March 3, 2011
Agricultural Pool: March 10, 2011

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee o
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watcrmaster _ Tel: (909) 484-3888
9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P48



CHINO BASIN WATERMA

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: February 24, 2011

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermasier
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster). : :

P49



THIS PAGE
HAS .
INTENTIONALLY
* BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P50



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: February 24, 2011
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary —

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue —

e Notice of Sale or Transfer — The lease and/or purchase of 60.000 acre-feet of water from San
Antonio Water Company to the Monte Vista Water District. This lease is made first from San
Antonio’s Annual Production Right, with any remainder to be recaptured from storage.

Recommendation —
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report

to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact -
[ 1 None
[ X] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is

required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.
* Notice of Sale or Transfer - The lease and/or purchase of 60.000 acre-feet of water from San

Antonio Water Company to the Monte Vista Water District. This lease is made first from San
Antonio’s Annual Production Right, with any remainder to be recaptured from storage.

P51



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis : 2124111

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on February 24, 2011 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensomeiers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.

P52



Consolidated Forms 3,4 &5

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:
FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE
FORM 5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 2010 - 20 {{
DATE REQUESTED: _|~2.& -]} AMOUNT REQUESTED: é o Acre-Feet
TRANSFER FROM (SELLER / TRANSFERORY): TRANSFER TO (BUYER / TRANSFEREE):
SAL AnTor o Watep. Co. Monnz Yira D aree Tisrrier
Name of Party Name of Party
. = 10575 Central Avenue
Street Address . Street Address
Montclair Ca - 91763
Ugran CA_ 91786
. City Staie Zip Code City State Zip Code
Q0. 984. 4107 903-624-0035
Telegphone Telephone
909. 910 .%04] 909-624-0037
Facsimile ! Facsimile

Have any other fransfers been approved by Watermaster . _
between these parlies covering the same fiscal year? Yes No M

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER:
O Pump whan cther scurces of supply are curtailed
/"E’ Pump to meet current or future demand over and abave production right
0 Pump a3 necessary to stabilize future asssssment amounts
m| Cihar, explain

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:
ad Annual Production Right {Appropriative Poal) or Operating Safs Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool)

] Storage
,E; Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional {rom Storage
o

Other, explain

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED T0:
E( Annual Praduction Right / Operating Safe Yield {comman)
Storage (rare)
O Other, explain

July 2008

P53




Consolidated Forms 3,4 & 5 cont,

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? (If yes, all answers below must be “yes.”) Yas Et
fs the Buyer an 85/15 Party? Yes B
Is the purpose of the transfer to mest a current demand over and above productlon right? Yes:ﬁ
Is the water belng placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? Yesﬁ

No 2~
No OJ
No 3
Ne O

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROWM STORAGE:

% M /P | wese
Projectsd Rate of Recapturs Projected Duration of Recaptura

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (e.q. pumping, exchange, ete.):
Pumping

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:

Regular production wells

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCGTION FACILITIES)

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS
Are the Parties aware of any water quality issues that SX[Sf in the area? Yes B No
K ves, please explain:

Nitrate concentrations range between 19-70 ppm

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?
504-533

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

“Ars any of the recapture wells located within anagementZone 17T Yes (& No O

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may be

caused by the action covered by the application? - Yes O No &

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the

action does not result in Material Physical Injury fo a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

July 2009

P54




Consolidated Forms 3,4 & 5 cont,

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON:

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the ferms of the Judgment, the Peace
Agreement, the Peace I} Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Plan for the
period described above. The first water produced in any year shall be thai produced pursuant to carry-over
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no earry-over
rights) water preduced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder.

{2) Transferee shali put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasanable beneficial use:

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby Transferred.

(4} Any Transferee not already a parly must Intervene and become a party to the Judgment.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes T No %

eror Reprasentative Signature

_Eopeies Margess [Asrle Eindsey

Buyer / Transfefee Repyssentative Signature

Seller / Transferor Representative Name {Printed) Buyer / Transferee Repregentative Name (Printad)

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:
DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPRCPRIATIVE POOL:

DATE GF APPROVAL FRCM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOQL:

DATE CF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

BATE OF BOARD APPROVAL:

Juty 2009

P55



THIS PAGE
HAS

INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK |

FOR PAGINATION

P56



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRA

NSACTIONS — ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
February 24, 2011

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

P57



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application:  January 28, 2011 Date of this notice:  February 24, 2011
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

» Notice of Sale or Transfer — The lease and/or purchase of 274.294 acre-feet of
water from San Antonio Water Company to the Monte Vista Water District. This
lease is made first from San Antonio’s Annual Production Right, with any
remainder to be recaptured from storage. '

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: March 3, 2011
Non-Agricultural Pool: March 3, 2011
Agricultural Pool: March 10, 2011

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no

earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888
9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909} 484-3890

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P58



CHINO BASIN WATERM/

- NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: February 24, 2011

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physicat injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster). ‘

P59



THIS PAGE
HAS

INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK

FOR PAGINATION

P60



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 464.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.chbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: February 24, 2011
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary —

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented. ;

Issue —

e Notice of Sale or Transfer — The lease and/or purchase of 274.294 acre-feet of water from San
Antonio Water Company to the Monte Vista Water District. This lease is made first from San
Antonio’s Annual Production Right, with any remainder to be recaptured from storage.

Recommendation —
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report

to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact —
[X] None _
[ 1 Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ 1 Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is

required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.
e Noiice of Sale or Transfer - The lease and/or purchase of 274.294 acre-feet of water from San

Antonio Water Company to the Monte Vista Water District. This lease is made first from San
Antonio’s Annual Production Right, with any remainder to be recaptured from storage.

P61



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 2124111

Notice of the water transaction ideniified above was mailed on February 24, 2011 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors. :

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.

The 85/15 rule does not apply for this water transaction because Monte Vista Water District is utilizing this
transaction to produce their San Antonio Water Company shares.

P62



Consolidated Forms 3,4 & 5

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:
FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE
FORM 5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 2010 - 20 |{

DATE REQUESTED: _|-4& -] |

AMOUNT REQUESTED: 2.74.29 4 Acre-Feet

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER / TRANSFERORY):

SANANTONIO WATER Co.

TRANSFER TO (BUYER / TRANSFEREE):

Monte Vista Waree fismict

Name of Party

129 N. Eucrip Ave.

Street Address

Name of Parly

10575 Cenma Ave.

Street Address

Upranp A 91786 | Montampr  CA 91763
City State Zip Code City Siate Zip Code
q09.982. 4107 209.6124.0035
Telephone Telephone
209 . 9120.%047 209, 624 0037
Facsimila Facsimile :
Have any other fransfers been approved by Watermaster
betwsen these parties covering the same fiscal year? Yes O No K
PURPOSE OF TRANSFER:
O Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed
ol
ﬁ?’ Purmp to mest current or future demand over and above producticn right
m] Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts _ _ .
A Otherexplain  _Te Fudisle HMVLS BOTITUEMENT TASEY om0 THzors
SHANETOLI LS

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:
a Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield (Noh—AgricuIturaI Pool}
O Storage
/Ii Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage
3  Other, explain '

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:
ﬁi Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield (common)
d Storage (rare)
3d Other, explain

July 2008

P63




Consolidated Forms 3,4 & 5 cont.

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? (if yes, all answers below must be “yes.”) Yes 0 No &t

Is the Buyer an 85/15 Party? Yes O No ®1
Is the purpose of the transfer fo meet a current demand over and above production right? Yes O No B
Is the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? Yes O No 9

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE:

3 million gallons per day 1-2 months
Projected Rate of Recapture Projected Duration of Recapiure

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. pumping, exchange, etc.):

Pumping

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:

Regular production wells

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES):

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS ,
Are the Parties aware of any waler quality issues that exist in the area? Yes 83 No O
If yes, please explain:

Nitrate concentrations iange between 19-70 ppm

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?

504-533

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Are any of the recapture wells located within Management Zonse 17 Yes & No O

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may be
caused by the action covered by the application? Yes a No ¥

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

July 2009

P64




Consolidated Forms 3,4 &5 cont.

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON:

(1) Transferes shail exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace
Agreement, the Peace Il Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Managerment Plan for the
period described above. The first water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over
rights) water produced by Transferee from the Ghino Basin shall be that prodiuced hereunder.

(2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant io said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use.

{3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby Transferred.,

(4) Any Transferee not already a party must Intervene and bacome a party to the Judgment.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes g’ No O
//%_A%“ 7 ﬁMﬁ

Seller / Trefhst&ror Representative Signature Buyer / Transferee Repyssentative Signature
ZpaduEs Moogeees Harik ideey,

Seller / Transferor Representative Name (Printed) Buyer/ Transferee Representative Name (Printed)

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

DATE CF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY;

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BCARD APPROVAL;

July 2003

P65



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
 BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P66



MONTE VISTA WATER DISTRICT
CElVE
&

Recapfure Plan

<
~ 1 T
g w PO
Location of where the recaptured water will be extracted by the Districlis @éﬂ
within Management Zone 1 of the Chino Basin and will be accomphshedoﬂ)\{}o
any or all of the 13 wells owned and operated by the District. The

approximate daily production capacity of these wells is noted below.

The 274.294 AF transfer will be utilized for delivery to the District’s retail
customers, for delivery to the City of Chino Hills, or to offset future Dlstrict
replenlshment obligations.

Production
Well Acre-Feet/Day
4 4.2
5 6.1
6 5.2
10 5.2
19 9.0
26 - 9.0
27 9.0
28 9.0
30 9.0
31 9.0
32 9.0
33 9.0
34 9.0
Daily Total 102.0

A map showing the location of these wells is attached. The rate of -

extraction can vary significantly, depending upon system demand and
seasonal changes. .

P67



10575 CENTRAL AVE P.0. BOX 71
MONTCLAIR, CA 91763

Monte Vista Water
District Facilities

mETERING
oo AU

|
FAGILITY | MISSION

gvi__
. BENSON| AVE

E L ME T

L

Lol |

Hi= ) e

L

|
i e B e | — ]

/"’l” m NOT TO SCALE
]

LEGEND
(OINACTIVE WELL

(OAcTIvE weLL
O WATER PLANT

Focliities.dwg

P68




- CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS — ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
February 24, 2011

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

P69



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application: Jaﬁuary 26,2011 Date of this notice:  February 24, 2011
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

s  Notice of Sale or Transfer — The lease and/or purchase of 880.000 acre-feet of
water from San Antonio Water Company to the City of Upland. This lease is
made first from San Antonio’s Annual Production nght with any remainder to
be recaptured from storage.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: March 3, 2011
Non-Agricultural Pool: March 3, 2011
Agricultural Pool: March 10, 2011

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no

earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and o minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Confest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Conftest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster © Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P70



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: February 24, 2011

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b))(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

P71



THIS PAGE
HAS
~INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT -
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P72



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: February 24, 2011
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties
SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary —

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

lssue —

e Notice of Sale or Transfer — The lease and/or purchase of 880.000 acre-fest of water from San
Antonio Water Company to the City of Upland. This lease is made first from San Antonio’s
Annual Production Right, with any remainder to be recaptured from storage.

Recommendation —
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Cptimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented. :

Fiscal Impact —
[X] None
[ 1 Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ 1 Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.
e Notice of Sale or Transfer - The lease and/or purchase of 880.000 acre-feet of water from San

Antonio Water Company to the City of Upland. This lease is made first from San Antonio's
Annual Production Right, with any remainder to be recaptured from storage.

P73



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 2/24/11

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on February 24, 2011 along with the materials
subrnitted by the requestors,

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
ihe Basin.

P74



Consolidated Forms 3. 4 & &

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:
FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE
FORM &: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUGTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 20{H-20{!

AMOUNT REQUESTED: S50

DATE REQUESTED: { ’ 26‘ (D Acre-Feet
TRANSFER FRON (SELLER / TRANSFEROR): TRANSFER TQ (BUYER/ TRANSFEREE);
2z Co. Cinv oF Upuanp

Name of Party Nama of Parly

139 N. Bucuip Ave. 460 N. Bucezis Ave,
Street Address Strest Address
Upare A 9178, | Yeano CA U286
City State Zip Code City State Zip Code
909. 982 . 4]07 (299 931-dioe
Telephone ' Telephene

009. 910.3047 (a09) 249/- 2434
Facsimile ! Facsimile

Have any other transfers been approved by Watermaster

between these parties covering the same fiscal year?

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER;

Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed
Pump to meet current or future demand over and

OaDo

Other, explain

Yes O

No

above production right

Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:

[ |
a Storags ,

A, Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield fi
0 Other, explain

Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield {(Non-Agricultural Pool)

rst, then any additional from Storage

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:

Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yigld (commaon)

|
d

Storage (rare)
Other, explain

July 2009

P75




Consolidated Forms 3,4 & 5 cont.

I8 THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? (If yes, all answers below must be “yes.”}) Yes O No %

Is the Buyer an 85/15 Party? Yes (3 No 1
Is the purpose of the transfer to meet a current demand over and above production right? Yes O No O
s the water being placed Into the Buyer's Annual Account? . Yes O No O

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE:

-
[, voo g P fume s F-;-'}&AL. Years
Projected Rate of Recapture 'Projected Duration of Recapture

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. pumping, exchange, ete.):
- 7'4"4 PInlG
PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED: '
Czry oF Upeamiin's Warer {'ysnsm

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES):

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS
Are the Parties awarae of any water quality issues that exist in the area? Yes A No O
If yes, please explain:

DRcCP AND  NIrzare
What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?

A?gmox:ma-r gLy oo’ Bk s

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Are any of the recapture wells located within Management Zone 1? Yes ﬂ  No O

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may be
caused by the action covered by the application? Yes I No (A&

£

If yes, what are the proposed mitigati'on measures, If any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

July 2008

P76




Consolidated Forms 3,4 & 5 cont,

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON:

(1) Transferee shall exercise sald right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace
Agreement, the Peace Il Agreement, and ths Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Plan for the
period described above. The first water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over
rights defined in the Judgment. After preduction of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over
rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hersunder.

(2) Trensferee shall put all waters uiilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable benefisial use,

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby Transferred.
(4) Any Transferse not already a party must Intervens and become a party to the Judgment,

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTAGHED . Yas O No A
(oo it o
eller A raMsferor Representative Signature Buyer / Transferee Repfesentative Sighature
Cuneues Moorpess Axtipny v, LA
Seller / Transferor Reprasentative Name {Printed) Buyer / Transferse Representative Name (Printed)

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFE:
DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

HEARING DATE, [F ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL:

July 2008

P77



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P78



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Nofice:
February 24, 2011

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

P79



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application:  February 1, 2011 Date of this notice:  February 24, 2011
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

» Notice of Sale or Transfer — The lease and/or purchase of 895.190 acre-feet of
water from San Antonio Water Company to the City of Upland. This lease is
made first from San Antonio’s Annual Production Right, with any remainder to
be recaptured from storage.

"This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: March 3, 2011
Non-Agricultural Pool: March 3, 2011
Agricultural Pool: March 10, 2011

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee ro

earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool

committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P80



CHINO BASIN WATERMA

NOTICE
~ OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: February 24, 2011

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b){iii} of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

P81



THIS PAGE
 HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
| BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P82



- CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org

<y 0%
“1 Basip Ma®

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: February 24, 2011
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary - ' :

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue —

¢ Notice of Sale or Transfer — The lease and/or purchase of 895.190 acre-feet of water from San
Antonio Water Company to the City of Upland. This lease is made first from San Anfonio’s
Annual Production Right, with any remainder to be recaptured from storage.

Recommendation —

1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.

2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and

3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact -
[X] None
[ 1 Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ 1 Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption). :

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.
» Notice of Sale or Transfer - The lease and/or purchase of 895.190 acre-feet of water from San

Antonio Water Company to the Monte Vista Water District. This lease is made first from San
Antenio’s Annual Production Right, with any remainder to be recaptured from storage.

P83



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 2/24/11

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on February 24, 2011 along with tﬁe materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or fo
the Basin.

The 85/15 rule does not apply for this water transaction because the City of Upland is utilizing this
transaction to produce their San Antonio Water Company shares.

P84



Consolidated Forms 3.4 & §

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:
FORM 3: AFPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE
FORM 6: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 20 i2-20 1]

DATE REQUESTED: i“' , -1 AMOUNT REQUESTED: 3 ﬂﬁ, !i Acre-Feet

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER / TRANSFEROR}:

Shn Anronie Wareg Co.

TRANSFER TO (BUYER / fRANSFE REE}:

_f;'g?“r OF HPL&ND

Name of Party ‘ Narie of Party
’60 M EUCUP AUE "{60 IU. Eb\ LLTD A\IE—
Street Address Sireet Address
LIpLanp CA 91784 Uprams CA QI8¢
City Stats Zip Code City State Zip Code
q09.984 - 4107 Qo1 291- 2430
Telephone Telephone
409. 9%0. %047 904 291 - 24374
Facsimile " Facsimile

Have any other fransfers been approved by Watermaster

between these parties covering the same fiscal year?

Yes,;f“ Nojﬂi

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER:
a Fump when other sources of supply are curtailed
B Pump to mest current or fufure demand over and above production right
a Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts ”
® Othereplain 10 VoMl CITVY EnnTLENEIT. BASHD ox Shrdca

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM;

THALER OLDIL G S .

| Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Poal)

O Storage

ﬂ Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage

(T Other, explain

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO;

ﬂ Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield (common)

a Storage (rare)

| Other, explain

July 2009

P85




Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont.

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? {if yes, all answers helow must be *yes.”) Yes O

ls the Buyer an 85/15 Parly? Yes O
Is the purposs of the transfer to meet a current demand over and sbove production right? Yes O
Is the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? Yes (3

Noﬁl
No O
No O
No O

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE:

Vh ZEES Va RIES
Projected Rate of Recapture Projected Duration of Recapture

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. pumping, exchange, etc.):

P, .
lum o TG
PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:

Lzt or Upeaw > {Ezv:oz‘, Aega

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES):

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS
Are the Parties awaire of any water quality issues that exist in the area? Yes @ No O
If yes, pleass explain:

Nrm—n--re AND DRe?P

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?
A??gdgimﬁ-'rs-b?‘. boo £+ b_g_s‘

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Are any of the recapture wells located within Management Zone 17 Yes ﬁ No O

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may be

caused by the action covered by the application? Yes O No #

if yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed fo ensure that the

action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

July 2008

P86




Consolidated Forms 2,4 & 5 cont.

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON:

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace
Agresment, the Peace Il Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Plan for the
period described above. The first water produced In any year shall be that produced pursuant to carny-over
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-ovar
rights) water preduced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder.

(2) Transferes shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable bensficial use.

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watsrmaster assessments on account of the water produciion hereby Transferred.

{4} Any Transferee not aiready a party must Intervene and become a party to the Judgrnent.

~ ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes O No i

/ e M. e

eller / Trethsfétor Representative Signature Buyer / Transferee Representative Sighaturs

2§ - Artpay M. LA

Seller / Transferor Representative Name (Printad) Buyer / Transferes Representative Name (Printed)

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:
DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE GF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POCL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL:

July 2008

P87



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P88



WG

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEM

A. BUDGET AMENDMENT




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484 3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwim.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: April 28, 2011
TO: Board Members
SUBJECT: Budget Amendment — New Account Number 6906.1 (Watermaster Model Update —
Engineering)
SUMMARY
Issue — Budget amendment for FY 2010-2011 in the amount of $145,000 under the 6900
expense category (Optimum Basin Management Plan) for a new general ledger account

number 6906.1 [Watermaster Model Update - Engineering].

Recommendation — Approve the Budget Amendment in the amount of $145,000 as
requested by staff.

Financial Impact — None. The $145,000 for account 6906.1 (Watermaster Model Update —

Engineering) will be transferred from the Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (WEI) budget
under account number 7107.2 (Ground Level Monitoring — Engineering).

BACKGROUND:

Upon discussion with Michael Fife, it was determined that instead of a budget transfer, this specific issue
would require a budget amendment since the account number 6906.1 (Watermaster Update Model —
Engineering) was not part of the approved FY 2010-2011 budget.

Budget transfers greater than $25,000 within the same categories must be formally approved by the
Pools, the Advisory Committee, and then by the Board.

I there are insufficient funds within same category, the CEO may propose a transfer from one main
category to another. All budget transfers from one main category to ancther, regardless of the amount,
require approval by the Pools, the Advisory Committee, and then by the Board.

All budget transfers and amendments are processed in and recorded in the accounting system.

P89



Budget Amendment April 28, 2011

DISCUSSION:

The Chino Basin Watermaster Medel was developed in 2007 and was calibrated over the period 1960
through 2006. The model was used to evaluate the Peace Il project description, groundwater storage
programs and to complete various analysis necessitated by the “conditions subsequent” included in the
Court order that approved Peace Il. The model needs to be updated to meet Watermaster needs next
year. These updates include improvements in the conceptual model, updating the hydrology for the
model through June 2011 and updating the future hydrology and groundwater production projections.
The model! will then be subsequently used to complete the ongoing analysis of safe yield using new
groundwater pumping projections, revise the projection of new yield from the Santa Ana River, revise the
storage loss rate, evaluate the balance of recharge and discharge (includes recommendations for location
and magnitude of supplemental water recharge), and evaluate the cumulative effect of fransfers.

The attached form A-11-04-01 is provided as documentation to clearly show which general ledger
accounts are being reduced and which general ledger accounts are being increased. Overall, the
approved expense budget for FY 2010-2011 of $6,894,823 will not be changed. The form A-11-04-01 is

a zero based document, which means the reductions and additions within the general ledger accounts
equal.

Overall Reductions FROM the General Ledger Accounts: ($145,000)
Overall Increases TO the General Ledger Accounts: $145,000
Net Change To Approved Budget: $ -0-
ACTIONS:

April 7, 2011 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimously

April 7, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved to approve the Budget Amendment A-11-04-01, subject to
any changes which the Chair of the Non-Ag Pool and Chair of the Advisory Committee determines
appropriate

April 14, 2011 Agricuitural Pool — Approved Unanimously

April 21, 2011 Advisory Committee — Approved Unanimously

April 28, 2011 Watermaster Board ~

P80



[ ATTACHMENT A-11-04-01 |

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
BUDGET AMENDMENT

To: All Parties Fiscal Year

April 7, 2011

2010-2011

From : Joseph S. Joswiak, CFO Date:

Describe reason for the budget amendment here: The Wildermuth model requires updating on a
regular schedule to ensure the information is accurate and correct. The model has not been
updated for a number of years. Funds are currently available in the Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.
(WEI) budget from the MZ1 Monitoring Program of approximately $145,000. It is Watermaster's
intent to start the updating process of the model in this fiscal year since the funds are currently
available and not delay the work until next fiscal year, when funds might not be available.

Expenditure Amendment

Accotnt Original Amended | Amendment

Line ltem Description Number Budget Budget Amount
Watermaster Modeling Update - Engineering 6906.1 $0 $145,000f $145,000
TOTAL: | $ 145,000

Revenue Source

Account Original Amended | Amendment

Line ltem Description Number Budget Budget Amount
Ground Level Monitoring - Engineering 7107.2 $336,538 $191,538( ($145,000)
TOTAL: | $(145,000)

Amendment Procedure

inance Use Onl
1. Staff takes amendment requests to the Pools, Advisory Committee & Board for Fina y

approval. Date Board Approved

2. The Chief Financial Officer will prepare and process the budget entry. Entered into System By

4. Alog will be maintained by the Finance Department detailing theé adjustment. .
4 ¥ : d J Finance Log #

5. A fiscal year file will also be kept to hold all budget amendment forms for auditor review.
Date Posted
Approved By

Date Approved

P91



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK.
FOR PAGINATION

P82



W ¥

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEM

B. BUDGET TRANSFERS




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

2 Basin mar? ot

STAFF REPORT

DATE: April 28, 2011
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Budget Transfers T-11-04-01

SUMMARY
Issue - Budget transfer request between Watermaster accounts.

Recommendation - Approve the Budget Transfer Form T-11-04-01 as requested.

Financial Impact - None.

BACKGROUND:

With regards to the process of budget transfers, the following information is provided:

The Chino Basin Watermaster budget has four main budget categories:
e General & Administrative Expenses
e  QOptimal Basin Management Program Expenses
+ Project Expenditures
e Other Income/Expenses

The CEO has authority to transfer funds within the main budget categories up to $25,000 without Board
approval. However, to allow for full transparency in the process, the Pools, Advisory Committee, and the

Board will be informed of all budget transfers less than $25,000.

Budget transfers greater than $25,000 within the same categories must be formally approved by the

Pools, the Advisory Commiitee, and then by the Board.

If there are insufficient funds within same category, the CEO may propose a transfer from one main
category to another. All budget transfers from one main category to another, regardless of the amount,

require approval by the Pools, the Advisory Committee, and then by the Board.

All budget amendments are processed in and recorded in the accounting system.

P93



Budget Transfers T-11-04-01 April 28, 2011

DISCUSSION:

To ensure that the new CEO’s vacation, sick and personal days per the employment contract are

adequately accrued for, a transfer of $27,600 is being transferred to account 6011 (Watermaster Staff
Salaries).

Throughout fiscal year 2010-2011, the Watermaster staff have replaced computer hardware and software
only when it was determined to be operationally required {i.e. system performance issues, hard drive
crashes, etc.). Our IT consultant has requested that two computers be replaced before they are no
longer serviceable, along with a computerflaptop for the new CEOQ. We are also in the process of
scanning and archiving all of the Watermaster documents, maps, etc. in a pdf electronic format. We do
have several large, high volume copier/scanner machines in the copy room, but for the office assistant to
use this equipment, she needs to leave the front desk vacant. We are recommending the purchase of a
small desk scanner for the front desk. This office equipment will allow the office assistant to scan large
volumes of documents from the front desk without going to the back copy room, &liminating the need to
have another employee cover the front desk while she is away from her desk.\

Watermaster staff and the Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (WEI) staff have numerous meetings
throughout the year fo continuously evaluate the ongeing OBMP and project needs in conjunction with the
budgetary constraints. It has been determined by both staffs that approximately $206,400 currently
budgeted within the (WEI) budget for the OBMP and Project related expenses will not be needed dus to
project related issues, work changes or other factors. The savings from the (WEI) budget are as follows:

6906 CBMP Engineering Services - Other $11,000
7101.3 Production Monitoring - Engineering $ 1,400
7104.3 Groundwater Level Monitoring - Engineering $49,000
7107.2 Ground Level Monitoring - Engineering $13,000
7108.3 Hydraulic Control - Engineering $81,000
7202.2 Comprehensive Recharge - Engineering $10,320
7202.3 Comprehensive Recharge - Engineering - Other $54,680
7502 PE 6&7 — Caooperative Efforts/Salt Management $12,000
7602 PE 8&9 - Storage Mgmt - Engineering - Other $19,000

Due to additional work requirements, the following categories require additional funding as follows:

7109.3 Recharge and Well Monitoring - Engineering $ 1,000
7303 PE 3&5 Water Supply/Desalter - Engineering - Other  $44,000

The Watermaster portion (50%) of the Regional Board Fine was $125,000 of which $62,500 was
expensed and paid on July 1, 2010 undergeneral ledger account number 8909 (OBMP Other Expenses -
Other). If you recall, the Regional Board Fine was never part of the approved FY 2010-2011 budget and
was contemplated to be paid (if needed) as part of a special assessment at year-end. The remaining
$62,500 was to be paid as a reimbursement of the Water Softener Exchange Program through 1EUA.
Most recently, IEUA has provided an invoice to Watermaster for $27,338 (our 50% of the exchanges from
July 2010 through December 2010). Un-invoiced billings to Watermaster for the period January 2011
through February 2011 total $5,786 and estimated expenses (March 2011 through June 2011) are
estimated at $10,000. It is projected that the general ledger account number 6908 will be above the

budgeted amount of 520,000 by $82,800 at fiscal year-end. The amount of $82,800 wiii be transferred to
cover the shortfall.

Lastly, in conjunction with the legal staff, Watermaster has determined that the fiscal year-end legal
expenses will be approximately $737,000 which is $142,000 above the budgeted amount of $595,000
(450,000 plus the contingency fund of $145,000). During the fiscal year, there were individual legal
projects or categories within the lega! budget that were below the budget, while other individual projects
or categories were above the budget or were never part of the original budget The legal
projects/categories that were over the budget were the Chino Airport Plume and the South Archibald
Plume-Formerly ClA. The legal projects/categories that were never part of the original legal budget were

P94



Budget Transfers T-11-04-01 April 28, 2011

the Desalter Negotiations, the Paragraph 31 Motion and the Santa Ana River Habitat. For the remaining
four (4) months of the fiscal year (March 2011 - June 2011), the projected legal expenses of $256,000 will
be consistent with the prior months activities with the exception of the additional costs associated with the
hiring of a new CEO, preparation of the Paragraph 31 Appeal brief and continuing Desalter issues.

The chart listed below provides a pictorial view of the first eight (8) months of actual legal expenses of
$480,834; the projected four (4) months of legal expenses of $256,000; and the straight line twelve (12)
month budget of $5985,000 which includes the legal contingency amount of $145,000.

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck Invoices By Month
£120,000 ‘
July 2010 - October 2010: Desalter Negotiations,
Chino Airport Plume, Paragraph 31 Motion
$104,163
$100,000 \
March 2011 - fune 2011: CEO, Desalter
583,501 Negotiations, Paragraph 21 Motion
$80,000
§72,205 $68,000
- $65,000
. /m‘
 $60,000 S64.646
g \ $55,000 /
s, ik ar 8 i i, e i Tl o 3]
$49,584 549,533\ s48.11g8 $49.583 548,584
540,000 \\/ $45,738
$32,126 $30,837
$20,000
=¢=Nlonthly Legal Expense ==je= Projected Legal Expense == Budgeted Legal Expense
5480,834 $256,000 $595,000
sﬂ T R § H H T T T T T ¥ T
JuH10  Aug-10  Sep-10 Oct10 MNov-10 Dec-10  Jan-11  Feb-11  Mar-11  Apr-11  May-11  Jun-11
hianth

P95



Budget Transfers T-11-04-01 April 28, 2011

The aftached form T-11-04-01 is provided as documentation to clearly show which general ledger
accounts are being reduced and which general ledger accounts are being increased. Overall, the
approved expense budget for FY 2010-2011 of $6,894,823 will not be changed. The form T-11-04-01is a

zero based document, which means the reductions and additions within the general ledger accounts
equal.

Overall Reductions FROM the General Ledger Accounts: ($460,400)
Overali increases TO the General Ledger Accounts: $460,400
Net Change To Approved Budget: $ -0-
ACTIONS:

April 7, 2011 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimously

April 7, 2011 Non-Agricultural Poo! — Moved to approve the Budget Transfer T-11-04, subject to any
changes which the Chair of the Non-Ag Pool and Chair of the Adviscry Committee determines
appropriate

April 14, 2011 Agricultural Pocl — Approved Unanimously

April 21, 2011 Advisory Committee — Approved Unanimously

April 28, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P96



To: All Parties
From: Joseph S. Joswiak, CFO

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
BUDGET TRANSFERS

April 7, 2011

ATTACHMENT #T-11-04-01

#

T-11-04-01

Describe reason for the transfer between budget categories here: To transfer funds to cover

anticipated cost overages in accounts referenced below.

Budgetary account reduction

Line ltem Description Account Number Amount
Public Relations Consultants 6060 $ (46,000)
OBMP Engineering 6906 $ (11,000)
WM Legal Counsel - Contingency 6907.4 $  (145,000)
Production Monitoring - Engineering 7101.3 $ (1,400)
Groundwater Level - Engineering 7104.3 $ (49,000)
Ground Level Monitoring - Engineering 7107.2 $ (13,000)
Hydraulic Control - Engineering 7108.3 $ (81,000)
Comprehensive Recharge - Engineering 7202.2 $ (10,320)
Comprehensive Recharge - Implementation 7202.3 $ (54,680)
PE 6&7 - Cooperative Efforts - Engineering 7302 $ (12,000)
PE 6&7 - Cooperative Efforts - Other Exp. 7305 $ (18,000)

|PE 889 - Storage Mgmt - Engineering 7602 $ (19,000

Budgetary account addition
WM Staff Salaries 6011 $ 27,600
Computer Hardware 6055 $ 18,000
WM Legal Counsel 6907.3 $ 145,000
WM Legal Counsel 6907.3 $ 142,000
OBMP Other Expenses - Other 6909 $ 82,800
Recharge and Well Monitoring - Engineering 7109.3 $ 1,000
PE 3&5 - Water Supply/Desalter - Engineering 7303 $ 44,000

RIS

Should be zero

Transfer Procedure

Pools, Advisory Committee and Board

3. Alog will be maintained by the CFO detailing the transfer.

4, A fiscal year file will also be kept to hold all budget amendment forms for auditor review.

1. Staff brings the transfer request to the Appropriate Pool for information purposes if the transfer is under
$25,000. Transfers over $25,000 within the same budget category require Pools, Advisory Committee and
Board approval. Transfers between budget categories, regardless of amount must be approved by the

2. Once the form has been completed by the CFO, and approved by the board if required, the Chief Financal
Officer will prepare and process the budget transfer in the accounting system.

Finance Use Only

Date Board Approved

Finance Log #
Date Posted
Posted By
Approved by

Date approved




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P98



WD

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

lll. REPORTS/UPDATES

D. CEO/STAFF REPORT
2. SBX7-6 California Statewide Groundwater
Elevation Monitoring Program (CASGEM)




Galifornia Groundwater Elevation Monitoring

authorized by SBX7 6, enacted in November 2009

Background

In California, groundwater accounts for about ~ SBX7 6 provides that:
30 percent of the total water supply. Duringdry ~ « Local parties may assume responsibility
years, it is at least 40 percent of the supply. With  for monitoring and reporting groundwater
a projected population of 46 million by the year  elevations.
2020, California’s reliance on groundwater will ~ « DWR work cooperatively with local

increase significantly.

In order to protect and sustain the state’s
precious groundwater supply, proper manage-
ment of this limited resource is imperative.
Monitoring groundwater elevations is a funda-
mental component of successful groundwater
management.

However, groundwater elevation monitoring
networks have not been adequately established
for all of California’s groundwater basins. This
lack of data limits the ability to accurately
monitor groundwater conditions in basin
aquiters, and limits our ability to adequately
plan for future water supply demands.

Groundwater elevation monitoring is
crucial to managing our state’s groundwater

resources. For more information on California’s

groundwater, please visit DWRs Groundwater
Information Center at:
www.water.ca.gov/groundwater

Overview of SBX7 6

In 2009, the Legislature passed SBX7 6, which

establishes, for the first time in California,
collaboration between local monitoring parties
and DWR to collect groundwater elevations
statewide and that this information be made
available to the public.

Monitoring Entities to achieve monitoring
programs that demonstrate seasonal and
long-term trends in groundwater elevations.
« DWR accept and review prospective

Monitoring Entity submittals, then determine
the designated Monitoring Entity, notify the
Monitoring Entity and make that information
available to the public.

« DWR perform groundwater elevation

monitoring in basins where no local party has

agreed to perform the monitoring functions.

o Iflocal parties (for example, counties) do

not volunteer to perform the groundwater

monitoring functions, and DWR assumes
those functions, then those parties become
ineligible for water grants or loans from the
state.

For text of the chaptered legislation, please
visit the official California Legislative Informa-
tion website at:
www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/09-10/bill/sen/
sb_0001- 0050/sbx7_6_bill_20091106_
chaptered.html

MAJOR DEADLINES

On or before January 1, 2011:
Parties seeking to assume
groundwater elevation monitoring
functions must notify DWR
(WC section 10928)

On or before January 1, 2012:
Monitoring Entities shall begin
reporting seasonal groundwater
elevation measurements

P9g (WC section 10932)



Frequently Asked Questions
What is a groundwater Monitoring
Entity?
A Monitoring Entity is a designated entity
that conducts or coordinates the monitoring

of groundwater elevations for a basin or sub-
basin.

Who is authorized to be a groundwater
elevation Monitoring Entity?
« Watermasters or court appointed water
management engineers
» Groundwater management agencies with
statutory authority who are monitoring
groundwater elevations prior to January 1,
2010
« Water replenishment districts
» Local agencies that manage all or part of
the groundwater basin
» Local agencies implementing an Integrated
Regional Water Management Plan
= Counties
« Voluntary groundwater associations
formed pursuant to Water Code Section
10935

Can a Monitoring Entity be responsible
for monitoring groundwater elevations in
more than one basin or subbasin?
Yes. A Monitoring Entity may be responsi-
ble for more than one basin or subbasin.

Does the Monitoring Entity have to
take all of the groundwater elevation
measurements?
No. The Monitoring Entity may compile
groundwater elevations measured by other
parties monitoring the basin or subbasin.

Where is groundwater monitoring
required?

Groundwater elevation monitoring is re-
quired in all 515 alluvial basins and subba-
sins identified in DWR Bulletin 118 (2003).
Monitoring outside of these basins and sub-
basins is not required.

How often will groundwater elevation
measurements need to be taken?
As often as necessary to demonstrate sea-
sonal and long-term groundwater elevations
within a basin or subbasin.

Is it mandatory that all well owners
participate?
No. Individual participation is voluntary
in coordination with an approved Monitor-
ing Entity.

Which wells in a groundwater basin will
be monitored?

A Monitoring Entity will propose a net-
work of wells sufficient in number to show
seasonal and long-term trends in the basin
and subbasins.

Can anyone monitor my well without my
permission?
No. Permission must be granted by the
property owner.

Is this a short-term or long-term
program?
This is a long-term program.

What are the data going to be used for?

The data will be compiled in a statewide
database that is available to the public.

The data can be used by local and state en-

tities to evaluate and monitor groundwater
conditions in the basins.

On or before January 1,
2012, local groundwater
Monitoring Entities

will regularly and
systematically monitor
groundwater elevations
in California’s alluvial
basins and subbasins

in order to determine
seasonal and long-

term trends, and this
information will be made
readily and widely
availahle to the public.

MORE INFORMATION

For more information about
DWR's California Groundwater

Elevation Monitoring program:

www.water.ca.gov/groundwater/
elevation_monitoring/index.cfm

P100



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

April 29, 2011 y

Timothy Ross, Senior Engineering Geologist
California Department of Water Resources 0N
Southern Region - Groundwater Section y. /_,--' Tk
770 Fairmont Avenue, Suite 102 e 4 N
Glendale, CA 91203 4 A h

RE: SBX7-6 California Statewide Groundwater E[evat[on Momtonng Program (CASGEM) for the
Chmo and Cucamonga Basins

. ; \\\
I'*.‘ ""‘. L \ k. " ‘\\
Dear Mr. Ross: A N

Chino Basin Watermaster intends to be the monltormg entlty for Both the Chino Basin (DWR Bulletin 118
Basin 8-2.01) and the Cucamonga Basin (DWR Bulletin 118 Basin 8—2 02). The legal boundaries for both

basins are shown on the attached map (A shapeﬂle Wl|| be electronically provided upon request.)

Watermaster has the ab|l|ty and quallficatlons requ1red to report the groundwater monitoring to the
California Statewide Groundwater -Elevation Monltonng Program (CASGEM) Program, enacted via
Senate Bill SBX7-6. Watermaster will comply with the reqwrements of Water Code Part 2.11,

“Groundwater Monitoring.” The Watermaster was established in 1978 by the San Bernardino County
Superior Court pursuant to the judgment in "Chino Basin Municipal Water District v. City of Chino et. al."
The authority de5|gnat1on (as listed in Water Code section 10927) is section 10927(a): “A watermaster or
water management engineer appointed by a court or pursuant to statute to administer a final judgment
determm:ng rights to groundwater ‘

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 909-484-3888 or dmaurizio@cbwm.org. | will
be your main contact person for this program.

A

Sincerely,

Danielle D. Maurizio,
Interim Chief Executive Officer / Senior Engineer

Attachment:
Map of Chino and Cucamonga Basin boundaries

cc Marty Zvirbulis, Cucamonga Valley Water District
Charles Moorrees, San Antonio Water Company

P101



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P102



AXWSNISYEINDRONIHD (FNYN 2114
WNIDSVYD/ 9L XHS ([ LOAr0d]
1102 ' IEdY INO G3aSIATY /a3dVdaxd

ASd Ag A3EVd3Idd YN

¥
A

savoy

SAYMEAZY ] § SAVMHDIH A/
SaEYANNOG ALID _w_
AMANG ray YONOWYDND _u_”u
AHMANG ray NISYE ONIHD n..u_

SNISYY
YONOWYDIND % ONIHD
AH 1

P103



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P104



W ¥

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

IV. INFORMATION

1.  Cash Disbursements for March 2011




g 30 | afied

By9 1,u9g EdousUY JO ued - ZLOL 908 ‘NHM eLEVL LL0ZIL0/0 H9aYD- N [3g

86°00%

s —

8600 onag of ssoudpeay yndl - 95b8 LA 20006 24120008 L L0Z/8L/E0 IE:]
B9 |, ueD BIMBWY JO YuRd - ZLOL LELL0008 AINIOY SILLMILN FHHINE ONYINI ZLEVL LLOZH0/20 Y38y~ Juid INg

00°5Z1

00°52) Uopesuadwoy laquisiy pleog - LLES Buneap pieog LLOZHVEIC Bupesiy pieog +z/z LLOEME/Z0 IEz|
By [uss el Jo yued - Z10L Bupysaly preog LLOZPL/Z INOL “ATHONYH LEBPE 110Z/L0IED $o8YD- Jd 119

00'5.LE

co'sZl uopesuadiuoy Jequai pieod - LLE9 Bunesyy preoq | LOZ/¥ee Bunesy piecyg rz/e LLOZIFEIR0

005zl uopesuadiiod Jaquialy pieog « LLE9 Bugesyy dnoio 10aY L L0T/ELE DN dnois 19gy 9L/ LLOZ/ALIZO

00'SZL uopesuadilon Jaquisy pleog - L L9 Bunaa |eo sousisuon By UCN | 10Z/E0/T JieD By UoN £ore LLOZ/E0/20
6y7 [,USD eoLawWY Jo yued - ZLO0L NIAZLS ‘T173 114348 LLOZ/LOIED o8y~ jwd jg

6698

6698 sa|ddng 80O 12O - £ LE0D LLigL/E-L LI6 1T Jo) BOIAIAS Ajyjuop POrLFPELO L Lozreziet 1g
fiyo 1,u99 eauBwy JO yueg - ZL0L Poribbslo ALDIHIA 6261 LLOTILOICO Baeyy- jud (g

8e'eLl'L

8GeLL L SouEInsU| fedlpal - 1728109 L10Z YoJB - SWNIWS) ¢ 2DUEINSY| {BPSH R7A) LLazZ/ez/e0 ne
Byg |,uen eapewy joURE - TLO} Ll SY3dIVD 8Z6¥1 LL0Z/LO/E0 yaeyd- pud iIng

D0°§Z1

00°5Zl vopesuadwo) edquiely preogd - |LES Bugsapy piecg sseULSIBNA | LOZIVEIT Gupgeely pieog ¥Z/Z L LOZATIZ0 iz
Bxo 1, uaD eapawy Jo jueq - 2106 Bupsep pIeOY 193SELWIBIEM LLOTIFLIZ 14380 HM202M08 12601 L10Z/L0/E0 o8- pud jIg

¥8°62

¥9°6Z sai|ddng ao0 200 - L LE0S 110z Merugad - sog J8lem adu0 £4Z0OETEZ00 1102/82/20 na
By LuaD ealloWY JO Jueq - ZLoL £5Z0ETLZ00 UILYM DNINAS NIYLNNCIW AYIHMOUYY 9z6vL 130271070 H93yQ- Jutd g

0T 150'

0T LG0'E [ouysa ] seyndwog peyddy - 272509 LLOZ Arenuge - sedineg aseqeieq 0002 L10Z/82/20 el
Byp |ues eoualuy Jo yueq - Z10L 0002 S3IDOTONHIAL ¥3LNdINOD Q3ddY 5Z601 LLOZ/LO/ED yaayo- yuid g

VL84

1162 eoueuBUER ¥ sleday sOMaA - 2719 siledal yony piay Z68YE0 1102/82/20 g
g L,uen eouawy jo yueg . ZLOL Z6BYEO FHILY®Y vZérl LL0Z/LO/E0 ¥oayo-Juig ing

owap aweN wny eqg adAy

unowy pieg

unosoy

Aug sascding |ruoneULIOU] 204

1102 'L1 UBN - LLOT ‘L YoLep
10 YUy BYyL 104 SIUSIRSINGSIT YSED
HALSYIWHILYM NISVE ONIHD

TYLOL

vloL

IV1O0L

Ivi0L

P105

IvLOL

IvLl0oL

Iviol

IVYLOL



g jo g abed

Higzgio/en

D |, uen eousluy Jo Mued . ZLOL L1e9 ATYA2032 3ANZH NIANYA FA14% HIOYD- JUd (It
zZe'6L9'L Iviol
2619} sousnsU] dwo SON0M - £8109 wniwsld Uo[JEsusdiuon SIoyIopn DL-GESSLEL }L0g/8Z/c0 litg

645 |, uag ealawWY Jo YUeg - ZL01 0L-gEssiol aANNd IINYEHNSNI NOILYSNIdINOD 31VLS 375345 LLOZ/L0/S0 RrayD- ud (119
18808 IYLOL
——
ot'L8T senddng @910 JBYI0 + £ LE0S SWoodsal 1o} sjamo) Jeded ‘sIsu)l Ued Yseln ‘awisly £686+8.108 1 10Z/8 1120 e
16725 seyddng a9lQ JaYlo - L1108 anyo i) dwels 81ep/panIacal mau §1606.2108 L LOZI81IZ0 na

By [ U9 eouawy Jo yued - ZLOL ADYINYACY SSINISNA ST1dVLS ovev L LLOZ/EO/ED ArayD-jwd kg
QZ'65¢€ Wi0L
cZ'69¢ siyauag sujgesid g ST - LELDY slnjwale 22ueInsy| Aesiq pue aj 6000-8880%8-00 1.102/82/20 g

By9 |, usg eaay jo jued - ZLol 6000-8880¥9-00 # Aalog 'O AONVHNSN] QUVINYLS 3141 LLOZ/LOIC0 Frayg- g g
68'8C IYLOL
62'8G plouan) - abelso - ZH09 siawdius & pay L5885 0006050008 L102/82/20 na

Byn |,uen BaBWY JO HUET - ZLOL 1588510006060008 YIMOd ISYHIUNG :11 40 LEOZ/LO/ED Yaayo-juid g
626y IVLOL
BZ'GY saliddng eo0 B0 - L LECS al|g pue ojog-siaduiaw pieod mau-sejeid awey £vLoc LLOZ/8LIE0 Hite] %

B¥D [ueD BIIAWY JO YuBg - TLOL P99 SIDUNOSTIH DNILNEML LEBYL LLOZILOIEO ANo8YD- Jwd liig —

o,
oo'sLe’e
oo'sig'e wniog dwog eoeld Med - 1'Z509 1 10Z Areniged - s90Ueg 1| i d | L0z/eEE

By ,uas eojtattey Jo xueg . ZL0§ 144 *ONI ‘SNOLLNT0S YIALNANOD OV 1d Huvd 9e6b) LLa2/10/c8 YL R4 [
€295l wWioL
£L'851 saliddng so10 JeUI0 + £'1LE0S SWIooN|Sa) J0y s1asuadsip [ameo] Jaded 7 L00RERGLYESS L L0Z/9LZ0 g

By9 |,ues eduawy jo yueq - ZL0L L00EBSAYCSS LOd3ad IDNAJdO SEEYL LLOZILOIED jaayo-lid jiig
007052 WLOL
i —
00'szl uohesuadwog Jequisiy pleogd - LLES Bupealy pieog L 1.02vEC Bunes|y pieoq vZ/Z i L0Z/rele g
oo'szl uonesuadwo) Jequisly pleog - LLeg Bunesp dnoid 199 |1L.02/91Z By dnous 158y oL/ L1ozZreliZo itd

By |LU95 BOUSWIY 4O HuRE « 101 VINYd ‘ZLNYT pEEPL  LLOZ/LO/SO 338y g-Jud |19
00°GLE
00521 uonesuadwe) Jequap pleoy - LLEY Bunea pieot 1 L0ZHE/C Buyesiy preag yzre LLOZHZZ0
00'sgl uonesuedwo) Jequapy pieog - LLEY Bunesly jsuuosiad | LOZ/LLIZ By jeuuoslad L1L/2 L30g/LLi20
00'sgl uopesuadiie) Jequai pieog - LLEg Bupsa lauuosiad L 102/ L2 S jeuuosied LI/ L£0Z/13/20
JUnNOWY PIed FUL G oway atuen wny ajeq odA)

AJUD sasoding jeuapeuliou| JoJ

LLOZ ‘LL UMeW - LLOT 'k YR
10 Yjuopy ayl 104 spuatUasINgsiq Yse
YILSYIWHILYM NISVH ONIHO



gio ¢ afied

a‘l seopues Alnoes - 9209 LL/LE/G-1 L/ LOE o) saoiies Aunosg Buiping 06656C 1-1L0T/10/€0
Byo 1,uen BalaUNY JO yued - TLOL 066962 WYYV OVFIN 45 4 LLOZ/80/20 3129Yo- 3ud
00’688 IVIOL
.m...%mﬂlll Bumnsuc) SUSAA - £Z509 110 Menigay - Seoieg SNSAIM vZe I LOZ/BZIR0 g
839 1,ua9 eauoury jo yued « 104 b 44 NOLSNHOr s3I 8vevL 1102/30/E0 Ha8YD- 14 g
SE'§ZE'L IWLOL
gﬂl‘ ouiateg [eba By-uoN . 2958 110z Menigad - seojaleg [ebeT By-UoN £015561 Li02/oL/Zo
By7 j,ueg BapaWy JO YuRg - T10L €019961 STIIA0T NVOOH FA L 4% LL0Zreo/co y3aygy- jwid jng
88°e8 Lol
Mm.m..w| soususuely 9 siieday AAUSA - LL19 sifedal yond) pjal L LBFED LLogivziea g
By [uag eolawy JO Yuey - ZLOL LLBYED UILYRY VeV E L LOZ/B0/E0 NI9Y- Jwid Nitg
PO'GBLYT IvLlOL
ﬂmﬂﬂl B0 LueD BoHaWY Jo queg - ZL0L L L/G0/E0-1L/0Z/20 404 434D [BnUBY
04'66€'6) B3O LueD eolalWy JOo yuegd - £L0) LL/G0/E0- 1 L/DZ/20 40f sysodag Joaug
S9'6.6'Y B30 |\uag eoually jo yued - 2101 LL/SO/E0-L LIOZ/Z0 do) soxe L ||oifed
By | uet) eopawy Jo yues .« Z10L LLIG0/S0- 1 1/0Z/Z0 108 SaxXe . pug Jjosked L HSO/E0- L L/0EIZD 10y SaxeL pue [joifed LL0ZIS0/E0 LLOZ/SOIE0 |eUINOr [RIBUSD
) I~
o
00°5.8 Wipt
qo..mlwﬂ...l uoipesuadwo) Jequsiy pleod - LLED Bunsay pleog LLOTHTIT Bupasi piecd v/ | LOZIPESCO litz) o
00's52L uoyesuadwoy Jequialy plecd - LLE9 Bunesp |puuosISd LLOZ/LLE B jeuniostad Z1L/E LLOz/LLIED g
00°521 uonesuadwor) equeiy pleog - LLcg Bupaeyy |suucsiad LL0Z/LL/E By jpuuostad L L2 1L0T/) 1420 lig
Byn [,usn) eoUBEY JO yued .« ZL0L HLANNTM “SETIM Svevl LLOZ/L0/s0 joeyo- Jud |ig
£6'2S WICL
Mmﬂl SU| UCISIA g |BYUSd - 2728109 1 102 YaJBY - Winfiald soueinsuf UOISIA LOCOBSLLCLOC 110Z/82/20 lid
By |,uen eouawy Jo yued . ZLOL 1000-68.101-00 NV1d 3DIANES NOISIA badiid] LLOZ/LO/E0 a8y o- jud ing
Lo'agl IVLOL
ﬂ“ﬂl ssusdxz BY0-Fad - S0¥L 805¥)1LLESLELLOSEL0 8081 .Li2SLEL1OSELD L LOE/1.0/e0 ind
B9 L uaD eauswy Jo queg - ZL0E 80S¥LLLTSEZHL9S210 NOZId3IA Lvevi L1LOZ/LO/E0 W9~ Jud 11tg
007008 Tv.LOL
ﬂo.mmwl uopesusdwod tequisiy preog « 11g9 Bunsei pseog | LOZ/FE/C Bunealy pieod $z/e L LOZ/PEI20 132]
0062} uonesuedwod jequaly preog - L1eg Buneely |puuosiad 110Z/LLZ By jeuuoslad LL/E LLOZILLZO ng
00°'geL uolesuzdwey Jeqway preod - |LE9 Bupssy dnois 194Y 1L0Z/ALT iy dnerD 1DaY 9L L10zg/slien g
00°G2L uonesuadwo?) Jegwaly preog - LLeg Buyesly Jeuvosiad 110Z/1 L/E Buy jauucslad L1fE 1102/ 1720 g
unowy pled yunooay owsay alueN wny a5eq adA)

AlUpD sesodingd jeuoljeULICiU| 404

LIOZ 'LL YDIRI - 110 ‘} Yol
10 yjuop YL Jod SjuaitasIngsiq yses
HALSVINYALYM NISYE ONIHD



§jo  ofied

By LueD eopewy Jo yues - Z210b 9089¥108 SNOLLNTOS NOLLYIWHOHNI 219071302 656%L L LOZ/60/E0 Hoaeys- juid g
¥56vL'E WioL
¥ 6118 a|gehed SUNCITY - 00T L L/BLZ0-1L1/90/Z0 J0) SHAARD  WILSAS INIWIMLLAY SITA0THWI 011ENd LHELEC  LL0Z/BLED [ewney jelauss

B9 [uen Bouauly JO yued - ZLOL cepogdofed  INEALSAS INIWIHILIH ,SIFAOTLINT D1NANd 856¥1 LLOZI60/E0 ¥98Yo- Jwd (i1d
SO'ZOP'E 10l
i
c0'ZOF'E aiqeked sjunoooy - 0002 | H/61/Z0-L1/90/2C 1o} suoganpad L5t sekoidwy 133ULSILID LLIGLIED LLOZ/6 120 [euInop [B1auag

By9 L,usD eslawY O yueg - ZLOL L6 LIZ0-1 L/90/T0 103 SOXB], puE j[oihed L3FYLSILID 156¥1 LLOZI60/E0 yosyo- jwd |19
98°ZFL WLOL
2g8'zvL esueusjuely ® Jleday Buippng - ¥Z09 1402 Yose Joy 8IS YsElL 6PBELE €80 LLOZ/LO/E0 ing

Bya 1,ua0 eauawy Jo yued . ZLOL 6¥8EIZ ZH-80 TDIAYAS TYSOJSIA NOMRA 9%6¥1  LLOZ/SO/L0 Yoayn- Juid g
00°GL IVIOL
00'G soueuLjUlEl ¢ siedoy BpeA - LL10 syons ¢ Buysem dong LLOZ/LO/E0 i)

B39 |,usD oMWY JO Yued - ZL0L 23/A198 Bulysem yoni L ONITIV.LIG OLOY FUBOM LNNOISIA "M s56¥) LLOZ/B0/S0 Rooys- juid g
Y2 oLk WLOL
e aLy suoydael - ZZ08 89|AIag sUoyds|al WER Jo)SBrLislBp £0LE6L0G69L16LGEL0 L1L02/L0/S0 mna

BYQ LUSD BOMBWY JO YUBRY - Zi0L £01LZ6L0G69L16L5210 NOZIHIA ¥56v1 LLOZ/B0/S0 N20UD- Jud Ing %

—

o.
&¥'8EL w10l
67'8EL [end 8ioIuaA - G219 L10Z fenuged ~ asuadx3 fany S86Z£L00€ LLOZ/82/20 g

By ues esyisluy Jo yueg - Z10L 686-ZEL-D0S 9 NOINN £56¥L L10Z/BOIE0 Haeyo- jwd |19
ce'zes'ol IVLOL
05225 Sejenossy ¥ "H URIS - L858 sa0lMg feha jood By -9F v/l
£8'668'05 s90|Aag [eoluyaey 3 [ebe By . Lo¥8 sooinag jebey jood By -ov Lyl gLyl LL0Z/82/20 g

B39 |,us9) BoMAWY JO yued - ZL0L grIvLL WIATIIH 3 QI3 TY6YL LL0Z/80/20 Yoeyg-Jud (118
£E1G) TY1OL
22161 saiddng 200 JoUI0 « £71E00 oueMeN USN{ 10} SpIBd S52UISNY PL19S  110Z/82/20 g

By uen eauawry o jueg - ZL0L Y1195 §IDUNOSTH DNILNIMEL 156¥L LLOZ/B0/E0 Hoayo- jud g
60128 WLOL
60'22E 530G ([o1heg - 2109 110z Aleniged - saniaag foifed 00VEZOLLOE  LLOZ/BE/Z0 g

%0 | us® ealaWwy Jo yued - ZL0) 00¥220L102 XIHOAVA [1}:1:3 40 LL0Z180/S0 €99YD- Jud g
00°96€ WLOL
junowy pred uncoady owa awen wny areq adil

Ajup sasoding [euoljewaou] Jog

LLOZ "2 Y2deN - LEDZ ‘1 Y4Bl
40 YO @Y) Jo4 SjuslasIngsig ysen
HIALSYINHALYAL NISYE ONIHD



G jo g afeg

£9°250°08

sjusLIBSINdSIq [E3oL
=2
L=
£5°€22 LAY
P R A4 SU| UDISIA B [BlUeq - 2728109 | L/L0/po-efelanco mau-wnjlald sougIns [E1Uap Lioziebiee g o-
B39 |,ueD BoMBWY JO yUeE - ZLOL LL0Z ‘1 11dy eAposyy obeioa0) maN JUYDHLIVAEH G3LINN £o6vl bLoziLLice HI2YD- Ul [11E
L6'L TvLOL
H_MI SU[ UosIA g {EIag - 2'28L08 110 yoiel - saUeInsU} [BUS] zLorose LLOE/60/C0 g
B33 fueD BollaWY JO yuEg - ZLOL ZEOPOSE NOISIA B TVANIJ QUYNOIHYS (4: ] L1.0Z/60/20 }29Yo- Jid 1
L Y10l
Traes sa|iddng 8ol0 18YI0 - £71£09 sal|ddns Bupaaul pue saiiddns salyo “osiw ¥rLZODOLEOELE00L  LLOZ/HZ/TO Ie
B9 |,ueD e2pswy Jo yued - ZLOL PriZ-0001-60C-E00L ENOILNTIOS SSANISNA J8SH 2154 LLHOZ/60/0 HoaD- Jud |Iid
Lr'Fle'e L0
LrLe'e 287 aseaT Yol - L'EV09 89589| au|yoeW AdoD 01526901 LLog/8Zse0 g
B39 |,ueD eopswy 40 Jurg - ZLOL 01525901 ‘ddO0 DNISYIT YOIRIWY LY3uD 096%1 L1 0Z/6O/E0 {2240 Jud 119
oogel IYLOL
0529 Jandwod-IoKUCH poid - +L0LL soegklos
0529 Ag JendwieD-[en AmpS - L'e0LL GoearLog 20897108 LL02/8e/20
Junowy pied junoasy oway aweN wny 81eq adAL

AjuQ s3s08.4Nnd jeUOI3BULIO| O

L1LOZ ‘ZL Y2dep - LLOZ L UDJER
10 HUOYY B L 104 SJUSWSSINGS|] YSED
YILSYINNILYM NISVYE ONIHO



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P110



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

INFORMATION

Newspaper Articles

IV.

2.




Print Story: Erin Brockovich back in Hinkley testing water - Yahoo! News Page 1 of 3

| Y.—ﬁ.HDC}!f@ NEWS3 | PRINT Back to story

Erin Brockovich back in Hinkley — pssssm
testing water

By NOAK| SCHWARTZ, Associated Press
Wed Mar 9, 3:33 am ET

HINKLEY, Calif. — At the end of "Erin Brockovich," a housewife sick from toxic chromium
weeps with joy as she's handed her portion of a historic $333 million settlement between
residents of this small desert town and the utility that poisoned their drinking water.

In real life, that woman is Roberta Walker. She still lives in Hinkley, using her share to buy a
new home in what she thought would be a safe four-mile distance from the toxic plume of
chromium.

Earlier this year, she and other residents learned that the poIIUtion, which Pacific Gas &
Electric was required to clean up, was once again moving and had seeped into their
groundwater.

Now, Brockovich has returned to the town that made her famous and is once again rallying
residents, sampling the water and at a water board meeting on Wednesday is expected to
announce that the contamination may be worse than the utility says.

For Walker and others involved in the original case, these-developments are like stepping back
in time and are a haunting reminder that a landmark lawsuit and a blockbuster movie are no
guarantee of safety.

"We didn't bring a giant to its knees, all we did was wake it up," Walker said. "This is not
happening again — | can't believe it."

Walker was instrumental in developing the original case that was filed in 1993.

The Hinkley housewife and mother of two grew suspicious after PG&E repeatedly offered to
buy her house and agreed to bring her so much bottled water that she filled her entire pool with
it.

- Walker brought documentation of cancer-causing chromium contamination in her groundwater
to a law firm, which passed the file to Brockovich. The two eventually worked on the case
together, becoming close friends in the process.

http://news.yahoo.com/s/ap/20110309/ ap_o11_1'eﬁ%;/11131_‘[oxic_wateribrockovich/prmt 3/9/2011



Print Story: Erin Brockovich back in Hinkley testing water - Yahoo! News Page 2 of 3

While many of the more than 600 original Hinkley litigants moved away from the town after the
1996 settlement, Walker stayed. She preferred the remote desert landscape to a city skyline.

Now, Walker and Brockovich are struggling to understand how this could be happening all over
again.

"When I first met Roberta back in 1991 and 1992, she said PG&E is buying property, handing
out bottled water and my horse just died,” she said. "This year she called and said they're
buying property, handing out bottled water and my horse just died.

"Eerie doesn't describe it," she said. "It was out of body — it was like the 20 years never
happened.”

In 2008, the plume of chromium began spreading. Despite efforts by PG&E to stem the
problem, tests this year showed it was growing again. According the utility and water board,
the plume is two miles long and a mile wide.

The reported chromium levels are low enough not to violate drinking water standards but
residents remain concerned.

Since January, Brockovich has been testing the water with Bob Bowcock of Integrated
Resource Management.

They have taken as many as 180 water samples. Bowcock, the former utility director for
several Los Angeles suburbs, said the tests reveal that the contaminated area is twice as big
as the utility's estimates.

Brockovich and Bowcock expect to share some of these details at the Lahontan Regional
Water Quality Control Board meeting.

At the meeting, Hinkley residents will also get an update on PG&E's cleanup effort. Lauri
Kemper, the board's assistant executive officer, said they have asked to see the data, lab
results and sampling procedures.

"We are always open to look at folks' data," she said.

One troubling discovery, Bowcock said, is that there is contamination well beyond the original
plume boundaries.

He has a theory: Decades earlier, when pumping at nearby farms caused some residents' well
levels to fall, that water was unknowingly replaced with thousands of gallons of chromium
laced water.

http://news.yahoo.com/s/ap/20110309/ ap“_on_reflils/1 u%_toxicuwatermbro ckovich/print 3/9/2011



Print Story: Erin Brockovich back in Hinkley testing water - Yahoo! News Page 3 of 3

Bowcock also said they have found much higher pollution levels than expected. Some areas,
he said, are showing levels that are 400 times higher than the recommended public health
goal. '

While the utility believes the contamination is affecting an estimated 100 households, he
believes the number is closer to 250.

"I don't think PG&E ever had their arms around the problem entirely," said Bowcock, adding
that he was stunned by the results. '

PG&E said it has not seen Bowcock's water testing results but remained committed to working
with the community and the water district. The utility has been sending residents bottled water .
and has expressed interest in potentially buying affected homes.

"Our concern first and foremost is for the community of Hinkley," PG&E spokesman Jeff Smith
said.

Walker, whose real life has not turned out quite as triumphantly as the celluloid version that
won Julia Roberts an Oscar, called the company's concern "laughable.”

Her daughtérs were 7 and 8 when they got their settlement from PG&E in 1996. They both
have fibromyalgia and have had hysterectomies. Walker and her husband also have various
health problems and have both had tumors removed, she said.

The settlement money disappeared into lawyer's fees and bad investments.

"Their main concern is for the community of Hinkley?" Walker said. "If's not true. They're just
saying what you want to hear."

Copyright © 2011 Yahoo! Inc. All rights reserved. Questions or Comments Privacy Policy About Our
Ads Terms of Service Copyright/IP Policy

hitp://news.yahoo.com/s/ap/20110309/ ap_on_reﬁl:’u‘ls/-l ug_toxic_water_bro ckovich/print 3/9/2011



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P114



Format Dynamics :: Kodak Viewer

sbsun.com

Page 1 of 2

Frontier Project is a
platinum hit

Andrew Edwards, Staff Writer

Posted: 02/27/2011 07:00:35 PM PST

RANCHO CUCAMONGA - The Frontier Project,
one of the regicn's first buildings to receive a
"platinum"” certification for energy-efficient
design, is set to be the meeting place for the
Women in Construction Week, hosted by the
National Asscciaticn of Women in Construction's
Inland Chapter.

The Cucamonga Valley Water District built
Frontier Project for $14.3 million. The 14,000-
square-foot building is at 10435 Ashford St.,
Rancho Cucamonga, adjacent to the water
district's headquarters.

The building opened in October 2009 as a
demonstration project for "green™ building
techniques. It also houses the Cucamonga Valley
Woater District's public affairs offices. The U.S.
Green Building Council certified Frontier Project's
platinum rating in June 2010 as part of the
council's Leadership in Energy and Environmental
Design program, also known as LEED.

Platinum is the LEED's most prestigious rating.
The National Association of Women in

Construction Inland Chapter's networking
meeting is planned for March 10.

Advertisement

Kristeen Ramirez is the Frontier Project's
development coordinator and spokeswoman for
Cucamonga Valley Water District. That places
her in charge of fundraising and daily operations
at the Frontier Project. She shared her views on
the building's lessons during a recent interview.

Q: What are your long-term objectives for the
Frontier Project?

A: The Frontier Project is designed to be a
community resource to demonstrate

that environmental sustainability can be
achigved by all.

In this next year we really want to focus on the
business community, the industrial community,
to show them everything they can do to become
better environmental stewards.

Q: What kind of reactions do you get from the
business community?

A: The biggest question is about the return on
investment and whether they're going to get that
return on investment ... there's a nice spectrum
of options for business owners to look at.

Q: What is an example of something that's
relatively easy compared to something that's
more cost-intensive?

A: Something that's relatively easy, is as simple
as a faucet or shower head retrofit or light bulbs.

The higher end cost could be something like a

TR R
WEARTLAND auay;ry

OMAHA STEAKS,

http://www.sbsun.com/fdcp?1299170712813

SAVE %647

Plus, get
3 FREE Gifts

To Order: www.OmahaSteaks.com/print71 or call 1- 877-605-0496

Special Code: 450897 WN

Print Powered By W Fom "i.'f'=‘as“_"iyﬁ;émi'cs;

P115

3/3/2011



Format Dynamics :: Kodak Viewer

| sbun.m

Page 2 of 2

lighting response system that responds to room
occupancy or natural light that adjusts the
lighting accordingly.

Q: Does LEED certification really make sense
for a builder's bottom line?

A: lt really depends on what your goals are as a
builder. It can if you really take the time to
figure out what your goals are. If your goal is to
be off the grid, zero energy, then part of the way
to get there could be the LEED rating system.

Q: What does platinum certification mean in
layman's terms?

A: The platinum certification means that we've
done everything and anything we could to
maximize the building's energy efficiency.

Not only did we install low-water fixtures, we're
keeping water on site and reusing it. The
building is facing a certain direction to maximum
daylight. We're using the lighting response
system.

Q: The foundation board had to go into debt
to finance the project. Are the water district r
atepayers on the hook for any of that
money?

A: The project was budgeted as a capital
improvement project, and, ultimately, the capital
improvement projects will get funded by
ratepayers but it wasn't anything that was

You definitely want to plan your goals A, B and C.

directly proportioned to the rate. It was
something that was budgeted as a capital
project for several years.

Advertisement

to watch!

;DIRECTV.

OFer ends 249 17, Creghit card requireat fescept 1 MA & PALMew approved custore
or the retlai valoe of the cistal tion, Cabi oy CGtails

Switch today!

san’y leass requiiod;

DIRECTV has more of what you want

L $12485 Huaoing & Coavery fee may apply Appesabis Gse tax

VLTl Iy apsHy

http://www.sbsun.com/fdep?1299170712813

Print Powered By '@ ooy

P116

@i Dynamics”

3/3/2011



Format Dynamies :: Kodak Viewer

sgviribune.com

Page 1 of 3

Project to recycle
sewage water gets
flushed

Rebecca Kimitch, Staff Writer

Posted: 03/01/2011 05:58:14 PM PST

A long-planned project to recycle sewage water
for drinking purposes hit a major hurdle Tuesday
when one of the key partners decided to
abandon the effort.

For years, local water agencies have backed a
plan to replace dwindling supplies of imported
water by building a more than $210 million plant
to purify sewage water and make it drinkable for
residents of the San Gabriel Valley and Whittier
areas.

Tuesday, the Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal
Water District board of directors voted 4-0 ta
remove itself from the partnership planning the
project, known as the Groundwater Reliability
Improvement Program (GRIP).

"We are wary of jumping into a $250 million
project without sound financing in place," Upper
District general manager Shane Chapman said.

Instead, Chapman and board members said they
could find less expensive water sources,
including increasing stormwater collection or
improving conservation efforts.

Adveriisement

Geta

(With $99 customer installation and purchase of ADT alarm monitoring services.
See Important terms and conditions below.)

Noen Mo

http://www.sgvtribune.com/fdcp?12991693191

But the region's utilities and water companies
say that alone is not enough. A water recycling
plant must be built, they say, to replace the
water the GRIP project would have provided -
enough for 20,000 families in the San Gabriel
Valley for a year.

The San Gabriel Valley Water Association - which
represents water suppliers in the region - said

the amount of stormwater available for capture

is often minimal and varies widely year to year,
and it is impractical to assume conservation
efforts will provide sufficient

water.

The SGVWA board "feels strongly that a
continued investment in a recycled water
recharge program is not only worthwhile but is
critical to the Basin's future water supply
reliability," board president Barbara Carrera
wrote in a letter to the Upper District board.

Still, the association generally supported Upper
District's decision. And district board members
responded that they are very interested in
building a GRIP-like project, only on their own.

"We are not walking away from recycled water,"
board president Charles Trevino said.

In the meantime, the agency's former partners
have been left to build the original project on
their own.

And they say they can, at half the size.

ADT-Monitored
Home Security System.

4Ii’/117

Call Now!
1-877-835-8373

SECURITY
)

CHOICE —
Print Powered By i Faryiat Dynamics”

3/3/2011



Format Dynamics :: Kodak Viewer Page 2 of 3

sgviribune.com

"It doesn't throw a wrench in the whole thing," Colorado River to recharge the aquifers.

said Robb Whitaker, general manager of the

Water Replenishment District, one of the other But the state's water crisis has meant that in

key partners on the project. "We are still fully recent years imported water has not been

committed to GRIP." available for replenishment. And so in that time,
' the GRIP project has been heralded as a chief

So is the the third partner in GRIP - the solution.

Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County, which

would provide the sewage water for recycling. Whitaker said it still will be, but only for the

Central Basin.
"It is disappointing ... but you can understand

their reasons. The economy is hitting everyone "We are committed to developing local

these days," said Mike Sullivan, division engineer replenishment supplies, especially since for the

for the agency. "We're encouraged to hear they past four years, for the first time, we have seen

are still supportive of recycled water, down the an interruption in the historic imported water

line somewhere." supply that we relied on for nearly 50 years," he
said.

The GRIP project would treat and purify

wastewater to drinking-level standards, using That same reality faces Upper District and the

reverse osmosis, similar to what is done at a Main San Gabriel Basin. While imported water

freatment facility in Orange County. was historically available to refill the aquifers
seven out of 10 years, water managers now

Under the long-heralded original plan, once the expect it will be available only three out of 10

water was treated, half would have been allowed years.

to seep into the Main San Gabriel Basin, the

groundwater aquifer that lies below the San That paradigm shift is what inspired the initial

Gabriel Valley; and half of the water would have interest in GRIP, Chapman said.

gone into the Central Basin, which stretches

from Whittier to the sea. That second element is "When presented with a single solution, albeit an

what remains. expensive one, people were eager to support it,"
he said.

Residents and businesses in both regions draw

heavily from those aquifers for their water But the agency is now discovering alternatives.

needs. While rain and snow help refill them, Part of that perspective has come under the new

more water is pumped out than is naturally leadership of Chapman, who joined the agency

replaced. So, historically, the region has relied on as general manager five months ago.

water imported from Nerthern California and the

Geta | ADT-Monitored Call Now!
Home Security System. 1-877-835-8373

(With $99 customer installation and purchase of ADT alarm monitoring services.
See Important terms and conditions below.)

SECURITY
CHoICE (@ =
Print Powered By [d /@ Dynamics”

h’[tp://\?v*‘zrw.ngtribume.con‘lffdcp'?129916931914{1/"l 18 3/3/2011



Format Dynamics :: Kodak Viewer Page 3 of 3

sgviribune.com

And the recent precipitation has bought the
agency a bit of time "to take some of the
pressure off," Chapman said.

Sullivan said that response is normal.

"There is more pressure on recycled water
projects when we have little or no rain. Then we
get a lot of rain, and it eases off. Then they
come back around again when we have a
drought,” he said.

GRIP continues
rebecca.kimitch@sgvn.com

626-962-8811, ext. 2105

Advertisement

Send Howers " any oceasion

Bou 1ets $10)90 g >
% ﬁ011119+$/h "c;rdercmwm

20N I T rofic:wers.ccm/ha
AP S ProFlowers P or call 1-3??-&3-5-% a}a,

Print Powered By @ o r';.:i*z‘i"Dynarﬁics'"

http://www.sgvtribune.com/fdep?12991693191471 1 2 ' 3/3/2011



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P120



Format Dynamics :: Kodak Viewer

dailybulletin.com

Page 1 of 2

Economic output in
Inland Empire slips

Joe Nelson, Staff Writer

Created: 02/28/2011 09:17:48 PM PST

Total economic output in the Inland Empire
dropped 2.8 percent in 2009 - according to the
latest report by the Commerce Department's
Bureau of Economic Analysis.

Construction and mining were among the
hardest hit industries, declining in gross
domestic product by 19 and 24 percent,
respectively, in 2009 as opposed {o the previous
year.

The construction trade was at its lowest level
since 2003, and mining was at its lowest since
2004. Economic output in the manufacturing
sector in San Bernardino and Riverside counties
dropped by a total of 8 percent in 2009 over
2008, according to the BEA.

A stunted housing market, which drives
construction and impacts the local mining
companies that produce cement for local

construction activity, are all factors affecting the
dwindling output, experts say.

"2009 was, of course, the worst year of this
downturn," said economist John Husing.

Advertisement

The recession that began in 2008 dug into the
national and local economies, slowing
construction, international trade and warehouse
manufacturing and distribution, Husing said.

Commerce Department numbers show that the
transportation and warehousing sector took the
softest blow, declining 1.7 percent in 2009 over
2008.

Husing said the slowing of cargo in the ports of
Los Angeles and Long Beach affected the
movement of goods through the Inland Empire,
but was actually up in 2010 due to an uptick in
international trade.

"We had the biggest one-year increase on two-
way trade through the ports in U.S. history, and
that's going to show up when the numbers come
out next year. So that will be a growth area for
us," Husing said.

Manufacturing and construction, on the other
hand, will remain stagnant until the housing
market rebounds, but the Inland Empire will
likely see a marginal increase in construction
activity in 2011 the industrial market, Husing
said.

Nationally, the U.S. GDP by metropolitan area
declined in 292 of 366 (80 percent) metropolitan
statistical areas, led by national declines in
durable-good manufacturing, construction, and

professional and business services, according to
a BEA news release.

George Huang, an economist for the San

SAVE 64"

Plus, get
3 FREE Gifts

RS R,
BEARTLAND QUALITY

OMAHA STEAKS,

Special Code: 45069ZWN

To Order: www.OmahaSteaks.com/print71 or call 1-877-605-0496

Print Powered By B Forma Dynarﬁi{:S'

1
http://www.dailybulletin.com/fdep?12991 69639§3 ; 3/3/2011



Format Dynamics :: Kodak Viewer

dailybulletin.com

Page 2 of 2

Bernardino County Economic Development
Agency, said it will likely be some time before
the office building and residential housing
markets show any significant growth.

"Consumption is basically dead in the water.
There's an oversupply in both residential and
office buildings," Huang said.

Something will likely get built, but nowhere near
the levels seen between 2005 and 2007, Huang
said.

In 2010, the construction industry lost a total of

5,900 jobs. An abundance of foreclosed homes,
properties listed on short sale and bank-owned

properties has all contributed to an over-supply
of housing stock, Huang said.

Another wrench in the pile, said Huang, are
stringent environmental laws, mainly A.B. 32,
which are changing the way companies operate
as they grapple with meeting greenhouse gas
emissions laws. Manufacturers may now be
hesitant to expand operations, partly because of
uncertainty surrounding A.B. 32's
implementation.

Mining companies that produce aggregate for
cement, which feeds construction activity, are a
good example, said Huang.

In November 2009, Colton-based CalPortland
Cement laid off 94 employees and announced it
was shutting down cement production
indefinitely due to the flagging economy.
Company officials said cement shipments in the

southwest region of the country had decreased
60 percent from prerecession levels.

The plant, which opened in 1890, produced more
than 800,000 tons of cement annually.

A.B. 32, or the California Global Warming
Solutions Act of 2006, mandates that California
reduce its greenhouse gas emissions to 1990
levels by 2020.

"It creates a burden for businesses, and it

doesn't always bring the desired effects,” Huang
said.

California Steele in Fontana is another
manufacturer with an A.B. 32 hurdle to clear,
Huang said.

"From what | understand, they already operate
one of the cleanest furnaces in the whole world,
but they can't increase production under A.B. 32"
Huang said.

He called the confluence of factors contributing
to the county's hindered economic output as a
"perfect storm" of circumstances.

"How can we fix this region when its biggest
economic engine is broken?" he said.

Advertisement

S R
WEARTLAND QUaL Ty

OMAHA STEAKS

SAVE 5647
Plus, get
3 FREE Gifts

~ To Order: www. Q_@ahaS;;aksfcpmf print71 orcall 1- 877-605-049_6

Special Code: 45069ZWN

Print Powered By @ Format 'Dyhamic:a"

122

http://Www.dailybulletin.com/fdcp?1299169639E39 3/3/2011



Format Dynamics :: Kodak Viewer

dallybulletin.com

Page 1 of 2

EPA continues its
important work

Sean Carroll and Ana Macarenas

Created: 02/27/2011 09:29:56 PM PST

Last year, the Environmental Protection Agency
celebrated its 40th anniversary.

The agency's work has led to cleaner air, cleaner
water, and better health for many Californians.
During the EPA's first 20 years alone, it
prevented more than 200,000 premature deaths
and almost 700,000 cases of chronic bronchitis
by reducing dangerous air pollution. And gone
are the days of rivers so polluted they catch on
fire, and skies so polluted they block out the sun.

Sadly however, the job is far from done. Most
notably, Californians and Americans across the
country are still coping with unhealthy levels of
air pollution, and it is critical that EPA continues
its work to protect our health.

Last weekend, the U.S. House of Representatives
passed a funding bill that amounts to the biggest
attack on clean air and clean water in recent
history. The bill, known as the Continuing
Resolution, which was passed by a vote of 235-
189, bars the EPA from taking any action to clean
up dangerous carbon dioxide and other global
warming pollutants from coal-fired power

plants, oil refineries and other industrial

pollution sources. The bill also blocks EPA from

Advertisement

restoring Clean Water Act protections for many
of the nation's most vulnerable waterways,
including those that feed into drinking water
supplies for more than 117 million Americans,
and 7million Californians.

Unchecked global warming pollution threatens
our health with the spread of infectious
diseases, increased

asthma attacks and respiratory disease, and
more heat-related deaths from record-high
temperatures. This air pollution also means that
more of the 3 million Californians who suffer
from asthma are rushed to the emergency room
gasping for air because of respiratory problems
caused by soot and smog. Neighborhoods with
the dirtiest air also have the most to lose -
people of color in California experience over
seventy percent more of the dangerous air
pollution coming from major greenhouse gas
polluters as whites. People in poverty also live
disproportionately near these toxic emitting
facilities in our state.

Cleaning up the power plants and industrial
facilities that are emitting these pollutants is

vital to protecting our health. Before the
Continuing Resolution passed, EPA was preparing
to do just that. Over the next three years, EPA
was scheduled to set long-overdue standards on
soot, smog, mercury, and global warming
pollution. These standards could save thousands
of lives each year, prevent millions of incidents
of illness, and avoid many billions of dollars in
health care costs.

3 & b

Send Howers lor any Uf‘-(“ﬁﬁiﬂn

Bouquets
‘OHI

ProFlowers

am ' OnderONLYat
proflowers.com/happy

http://www.dailybulletin.com/fdcp?12991 69520%412 3

Print Powered By Eﬁ i "‘:r'i':".‘;t-:ﬁD‘yhanﬁcs'

or call 1-877-888-0GER

3/3/2011



Format Dynamics :: Kodak Viewer Page 2 of 2

dailybulletin.com

But lobbyists from the coal and oil industries and to finish the job, we can't let industry insiders

other polluters have pressured Congress to gut and their friends in Congress get in the way,

these rules. They're running paid ads, they're compromising our health and the health of our

schmoozing our elected officials, and they're families.

predicting that these new standards will make

the lights go out and destroy the American Sean Carroll is the federal field associate with

economy. : Environment California. Environment California is
a statewide, citizen-based environmental

We've heard this sad story before. Throughout advocacy organization working to protect our

EPA's forty year history, these same industries clean air, clean water, and unique open places.

have spent millions of dollars trying to block or Ana Mascarenas is the policy and

weaken countless public heaith standards, communications coordinator with Physicians for

exaggerating the costs of cutting pollution and Social Responsibility-LA. PSR-LA informs the

minimizing the public health benefits. But in the medical community and policymakers about toxic

end, the standards these industries opposed threats, promoles safer practices, and

ended up saving thousands of lives and cleaning strengthens community groups fo engage in

up our air, land and water. What's more, EPA's public health advocacy.

standards achieved these benefits at a fraction
of the cost that industry lobbyists tried to scare
us all into believing would be the case. In its first
20 years alone, EPA actions to reduce air
pollution saved the nation an estimated $22
trillion in health care expenses and lost
productivity at a cost of $523 billion - a
remarkable 40-1 benefit-cost ratio.

During the debate in Congress last week, Rep.
Bono Mack sided with polluters. We were
disappointed to see her not stand up to protect
our clean air and clean water. As the Senate
considers this funding bill, Sens. Dianne Feinstein
and Barbara Boxer should stand strong and
reject these assaults on our public health.

Californians deserve cleaner air and better
health, and for 40 years, the EPA has been
working to make this a reality. Now, as EPA looks

Advertisement

Get a - ADT-Monitored Call Now!
Home Security System. 1-877-835-8373

(With $99 customer installation and purchase of ADT alarm monitoring services.
See Important terms and conditions below.)

N Mo Lgostabst toered it 505 TR b sttt B 650 b ok prgmert fiint et el s SEJCUHITY
oo 2e cHolcE (Q=="
Print Powered By @ o s Dynamics”

hitp://www.dailybulletin.com/fdcp?1299169520871 24 3/3/2011



MWD to shutdown San Gabriel Foothills water treatment plant for maintenance - Los An... Page 1 of 2

@ ) Print  Close [x]
- eXdiminer.com

the fnsider sourse for looal

MWD to shutdown San Gabriel Foothills
water treatment plant for maintenance

By Laura Monteros, San Gabriel Focthills Examiner
February 28th, 2011 1:05 pm PT

In an interview this morning at the offices of the Foothill
Municipal Water District (FMWD), this reporter sat
down with Bob Muir, press office manager of the The Story doesnlt end
Metropolitan Water District (MWD) and Nina D s e :
Jazmadarian, general manager of FMWD to discuss when you finish flllng.-
the pending 10-day shutdown of the Weymouth water
treatment plant which will affect 1.4 million consumers.

The shutdown for regular maintenance and seismic
upgrades will occur March 18-28 and will affect the San
Gabriel foothills area from La Crescenta to Claremont.
The eight foothills area water companies that come
under the umbrella of FMWD will be impacted, as well
as Three Valleys Municipal Water District (TVMWD)
and parts of Pasadena.

H&R BLOCK
At Home-

Map of the affected service areas (pdf)

Though plants are routinely shut down for maintenance without impacting the community and are planned
six or seven months in advance, Muir and Jazmadarian are especially concerned about getting the word
out in this case.

“What makes this shutdown unique is the length of time,” Muir said. “They usually take a couple to seven
days. It's longer because the work overall is more extensive.

“Agencies who take water have to plan accordingly. We're getting the water-saving message out for the
foothill communities.”

The Weymouth shutdown will affect each water company differently. “Not everyone is going to he asked
to save water,” Muir said. Areas serviced by Upper San Gabriel Valley Metropolitan Water District
(USGVMWD), which lies between FMWD and TVMWD will not be affected, nor will south central Los
Angeles County.

http://www.examiner.com/san-gabriel-fo othillS—ilg-}ozsg’angeles/mwd-to—shutdown-san-gabrie.. . 12011



MWD to shutdown San Gabriel Foothills water treatment plant for maintenance - Los An... Page 2 of 2

USGVMWD utilizes groundwater, rather than the Colorado River and state water project sources that
Weymouth treats. Central Basin Municipal Water District can draw supplies from one of the four other
MWD treatment plants, Jazmadarian said.

List of planned restrictions for water companies in FMWD (pdf)

Though no disruption in water services is foreseen, planning and conservation are key to limiting the
impact and maximizing reserves.

“Up to 70 percent of water is used outdoors,” Muir said. He stated that the most savings will occur with
cutting back or halting outdoor usage. This includes landscaping, pools, and spas. “As we head toward
the shutdown, heading into spring, we are hoping people will hold off on planting until after the shutdown.”

Muir mentioned ways to conserve indoor water, such as shutting off the tap while shaving or brushing
teeth and taking sho

More ways to conserve water

Muir said that the cooler weather the area has been experiencing is helpful, and hopes the coolness will
hold during the shutdown. “If we need a more urgent message—if it warms up—we will get the message
out for a more urgent call.,” he said.

Jazmadarian said that updates will be sent if the shutdown is shorter or longer than planned. The best
place to get information is from the water company that services your area, she said.

List of phone numbers for FMWD water companies

List of water districts in the MWD

MWD has two websites to educate consumers about water usage and conservation: bewaterwise.com
and MWDH20.com

Muir expressed confidence that the 10-day shutdown would not cause shortages. “People pitch in to
stretch supplies,” he said. “We've never had an area come up with a water shortage. That reflects people
stepping up.”

Like this story?
Subscribe to San Gabriel Foothills Examiner by clicking the "Subscribe" link at the top. Read more
articles about the Pasadena area at Tournament of Roses Examiner and Altadena Headlines Examiner

Tags: Weymouth Treatment Plant, Foothill Municipal Water District, Metropolitan Water District, Water
conservation, shutdown, seismic upgrade

http://fwww. examiner.com/_san—gabriel—foothﬂls—irlf~ilo%~6angeles/mwd~to~shutd0m1—sa11—gabrie... 3/1/2011



Format Dynamics :: Dell Viewer

1of2

Guest View: Increasing
storm-water capture is
doable

By Richard W, Atwater

Posted: 03/30/2011 07:48:21 PM PDT

There are always two sides of a coin. Southern
California has been gripped by powerful and
fierce storms this year that have wreaked havoc
and caused extensive damage in some
communities. Drought warnings, mandatory
water conservation and rationing may be distani
memories, but we should not rest easy.

While we've experienced record-breaking levels
of rainfall and snowpack in 2011, much of that
water can't be physically captured. And that
situation brings me to the other side of the coin.

That surplus water, angrily raging through
concrete river channels and dumping out into the
Pacific Ocean, presents a significant and unique
opportunity for Southern California to improve its
water supplies and rise to new standards of
environmental stewardship. The challenge:
Capture that stormwater now, bank it and save it
for a future dry day.

Californians have demonstrated a strong
commitment to the environmental mantra,
“reduce, reuse, recycle." That same principle
needs to be applied aggressively to making more
efficiert use of our finite water supplies.

Capturing and reusing stormwater is viable, cost
effective and environmentaily preferable.

Approximately 500,000 acre-feet of stormwater
is currently captured and recharged into
Southern Califernia groundwater basins in an
average year. That's enough water to supply 3
million people for a year, or satisfy the water

http://www . sgviribune.com/ fdepumique=1301598474253

supply needs of San Diego, Anaheim, Riverside,
Santa Ana and Long Beach

combined. Here's the Qood news - we can do
even better.

Throughout the region, we could capture up to 1
million acre-feet of stormwater in an average
year, significantly enhancing local supplies and
reducing refiance on imported sources.

Public water agencies have been successfully
constructing stormwater projects that recharge
aquifers or help fill surface reservoirs. In Los
Angeles County, the Sun Valley Park Project is
designed to solve local flocding while retaining
all stormwater runoff from the surrounding areas
that drains into the park. The project, which has
garnered national recognition and awards, will
increase water conservation, enhance residential
recreational opportunities, and reduce
stormwater pollution. Given it's been a very wet
year, Los Angeles County has captured more
than 230,000 acre-feat of storm-water this
storm season fo date.

In our coastal communities, many municipalities
have built stormwater projects that help clean
stormwater before harmful pollutants, swept
along with the runoff, reach the ocean. Many of
these projects have been funded with voter-

P127
3/31/2011 12:08 PM




Fermat Dynamics :: Dell Viewer

20f2

approved statewide bonds, including Proposition
50 and Proposition 84. Voters may be asked to
consider another water bond in 2012, which
would help our public water agencies make
further investments. Residents can also play a
critical role in this effort by installing rain barrels
and roof capture systems, replacing concrete and
asphalt with more porous materials and paving
stones, and implementing landscape designs
that better enable the excess stormwater to
percolate info the ground, rather than run off
into drains and streets.

Our organization is spearheading a regional
collaboration to encourage and support
stormwater projects, policies, legislation and
funding opportunities, uniting for the first time
ever six counties of Southern California (Ventura,
Los Angeles, Riverside, San Bernardino, Orange
and San Diego) on this issue.

It's difficult to watch the often devastating
impacts of these storms but important to
remember the two sides of the coin. These
storms provide us an essential resource.
California suffers from recurring and painful
drought cycles, increasing vulnerabitities and
constraints on our major water delivery systems,
and crumbliing infrastructure that was built
decades ago for a much smaller population.
These threats to our water supply reliability
jeopardize our economy, jobs, environmental
resources and treasured quality of life. Capturing
more stormwater in Southern California is a clear
priority and an important long-term investment

in our future.

www, socalwater.org

Richard W. Atwater serves as the executive
director of the Southern California Water
Committee and has spent more than 35 years
working in water resources and wastewater
management.

hitp:/fwww sgviribune.convfdeptunique=1301598474253

P128

Print Powered By

FormatDynamics

e

3/31/2011 12:08 PM



Printable version: Sierra snowpack is one of biggest on record Page 1 of 2

SFGateon [ Print This Article |  Back to advertisement | your ad here

Article
SFGate..~

Sierra snowpack is one of biggest on
record

Kelly Zito, Chronicle Staff Writer
03/31/11

More... e - 3

State water gurus on Wednesday put official ';
numbers on what Californians have suspected
for weeks as they hunkered down against hammering rain, streams that jumped their banks and

blizzards that closed twisty mountain passes.

Sierra Nevada snowpack - a key factor in determining the state's water supply each year - stands at

165 percent of average, a level not seen since 1995 and one that puts the 2010-2011 winter near the
top of the record lists.

"This year's snowpack counts as one of the big ones - there aren't many of them," said Maury Roos,
veteran meteorologist with the California Department of Water Resources.

During their monthly snow depth survey in a field near the Sierra-at-Tahoe ski resort, departmeﬂt
officials Wednesday morning found 124 inches of the powdery, white stuff. More significantly, the
drifts there held more than 43 inches of water - known in hydrological jargon as the snow-water
content.

Statewide, the snow-water content is 165 percent of the April 1 average, compared with 102 percent

last year. On the same date in 1995, snowpack was 180 percent; in 1983, it was an astonishing 225
percent.

The fourth snow-water measurement of the season is crucial because snowpack usually peaks
around April 1 before the spring thaw transforms it into rivers of drinking water for millions of
Californians. Between 2007 and 2009, drier than normal weather and anemic snowpack - 40
percent of the average in 2007, for example - forced many water districts in the state to ration
water and hike prices.

In contrast, a staggering 740 inches (more than 61 feet) of snow have fallen at Donner Summit this
winter - one of only four years since 1900 in which totals exceeded 700 inches, according to the
Department of Water Resources. The average snowfall for the spot is about 400 inches.

hittp://www.sfgate.com/cgi-bin/article.cgi?=/c/a/ 208 1/03/30/BAOL IIMPIB.DTL&type=pr... 3/31/2011



Printable version: Sierra snowpack is one of biggest on record Page 2 of 2

This winter's bounty offers water managers some much-needed breathing room and also gave Gov.

Jerry Brown the opportunity Wednesday to rescind the 3-year-old emergency drought declaration
of his predecessor.

Of course, California's water fortunes - like its economy - often run in boom or bust cycles. Andin a
state with 38 million people, Brown noted, shortages are always just around the corner.

"While this season's storms have lifted us out of the drought, it's critical that Californians continue
to watch their water use,"” Brown said in a statement. "Drought or no drought, demand for water in
California always outstrips supply. Continued conservation is key."

In the meantime, all this snow promises to keep reservoir operators and levee inspectors busy.

The Department of Water Resources is working closely with local water districts to monitor
thousands of miles of earthen levees that will be called upon to channel and control rising
meltwaters.

Managers of state's brimming reservoirs will face their own pressures - releasing enough water to

make room for the spring runoff while retaining enough water to slake the thirst of California's
cities and farms.

Current storage at Lake Oroville, the Department of Water Resources' mainstay reservoir in Butte

County, is 104 percent of average for the date; Lake Shasta, the biggest reservoir under the U.S.
Bureau of Reclamation, is at 111 percent of average.

It wasn't expected to end up this way, Roos pointed out. With a strong La Nifia climate pattern in
effect this fall, forecasters worried that this winter would be drier and cooler than usual.

They got the cool part right. But after several weeks in January and February without so much as a
raindrop, the clouds rolled in and drenched the state with round after round of rain and snow.

"To have a mid-winter dry spell isn't unusual,” Roos said. "But when we had six dry weeks, we
thought, 'Ah, it's a La Nifia after all.' Then March came, and it turned out to be one of the wettest
we've had."

-- Record high temperatures, and more expected, in waterlogged Bay Area. C5

http://sfgate.com/cgi-bin/article.cgi?f=/c/a/2011/03/31/BAOL1IMPIB.DTL

This article appeared on page C - 1 of the San Francisco Chronicle

© 2011 Hearst Communications Inc. | Privacy Policy | Feedback | RSS Feeds | FAQ | Site Index | Contact

P130
http://www.sfgate.com/cgi-bin/article.cgi?f=/c/a/2011/03/3 0/BAOL1IMPIB.DTL&type=pr... 3/31/2011



STATE: Drought is over, but water worries are not | Local News | PE.com | Southern Cali. ..

STATE: Drought is over, but water worries are not

03:23 PM PDT on Wednesday, March 30, 2011

By JANET ZIMMERMAN
The Press-Enterprise

CORRECTION:

This story has been updated from an earlier version to correctly describe Diamond
Valley Lake.

Gov. Jerry Brown will declare an end to California's drought today, but the state is far
from over its water worries, Inland officials said Tuesday.

"From our standpoint, the drought is not over," said Peter Odencrans, spokesman for
Eastern Municipal Water District in Perris, Riverside County's largest water provider.

"We can get temporary surpluses, but we have no idea what next year is going to be
like."

Certainly it's been a good winter. The hydrological conditions used to determine drought
have eased considerably, with a thick snowpack, record rain and brimming reservoirs,
said Michael Anderson, climatologist for the state Department of Water Resources.

Diamond Valley Lake in Hemet, a Metropolitan Water District reservoir designed to hold
a six-month emergency supply, is expected to fill this year.

The Department of Water Resources recommended that the governor rescind the
drought declaration made by former Gov. Arnold Schwarzeneager in June 2008. The
declaration focused greater attention on conservation and enabled water transfers to
areas particularly hard hit.

John Rossi, general manager of Western Municipal Water District in Riverside, said he
and other Southern California water managers have struggled with whether a
declaration ending the drought sends the wrong message to the public.

Mark Zaleski / The Press-Enterprise
Gov. Jerry Brown is expected to call an end to
California's drought today. The drought has been going
on since June 2008. A man moves snow in his bobeat
along Highway 18 in Rimforest on March 21.

NEW MINDSET
Drought or no drought, residents need to have a new mindset about water, he said.

"We just don't have extra water to waste. We can't think about it as feast or famine. We
need to change our water ethic and only use what we need,” Rossi said.

Water agencies have learned some hard lessons over the past few years.

In the midst of shortages that started in 2007, districts imposed tiered rates,
implemented mandatory use restrictions and pushed conservation as their storage
reservoirs dropped.

They also focused on cleaning up local groundwater supplies, once ignored in favor of

P131
http://www.pe.com/localnews/stories/PE_News_Local D_drought30.2848bff.html

Page 1 of 2

3/31/2011



STATE: Drought is over, but water worries are not | Local News | PE.com | Southern Cali...

water from the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta.
Drought wasn't the only problem, however.

Court-imposed environmental restrictions to protect salmon and smelt have drastically
reduced exports from the Delta, the heart of the state's water system. The restrictions
created a "regulatory drought" that will require new infrastructure to ferry water from
reservoirs in Northern California to users in the south, Rossi and Qdencrans said.

For the short term, water managers are bracing for possible flooding on some rivers in
Northern California because of snowmelt. This year's snow and rain totals were the
highest since 2006.

As of Monday, snowpack sensors in the Sierra Nevada showed the snow water
equivalent -- the liquid that would be left if the snow melted - at 48 inches. That is 165
percent of normal for this time of year.

And the 36 largest reservoirs across the state are at 114 percent of average for this time
of year.

"You have to be careful, because even if you have a surplus like you do this winter,
Southern California has that huge population, summer heat, agriculture,” said Dave
Miscus, author of the U.S. Drought Monitor, put out by the National Centers for

Environmental Prediction. "I's a delicate balance between surplus and shortages."

Reach Janet Zimmerman at 951-368-9586 or jzimmerman@PE.com

'-gl:”eul:l:;Nevada ;:‘.nowpack
Percent of average for April 1
2011
165 percent
2010
109 percent
2009
85 percent
2008
100 percent
2007
40 percent
2006
125 percent
Source: California Department of Water Resources

P132
http://www.pe.com/localnews/stories/PE_News Local D drought30.2848bff html

Page 2 of 2

3/31/2011



ACWA Set to Release Policy Framework on Groundwater on Monday Page 1 of 2

ny-  Association of California Water Agencies

Pogsfors o Sedvoc oy Winemial oy Simee- 19706

Published on Association of California Water Agencies (http://www.acwa.com)

Home > News > Water News > Printer-friendly

ACWA Set to Release Policy Framework
on Groundwater on Monday

By Lisa Lien-Mager

Created 03/30/2011 - 2:51pm

Submitted by Lisa Lien-Mager on Wed, 03/30/2011 - 2:51pm

in Groundwater (1 Regulatory Affairs .y Groundwater Committee 5y  Water News

B gw-well-2.]pg s

ACWA is set to release a major policy document on groundwater management Monday,
April 4. The document, “Sustainability from the Ground Up: A Framework for Groundwater
Management in California,” provides an in-depth look at current efforts to manage

groundwater basins in California and recommends proactive steps to advance sustainable
management.

The document was developed over 18 months by a task force of ACWA members and
groundwater managers with extensive regional input and review. It highlights examples of
successful local groundwater management programs around the state, identifies
impediments to success at the local level, and recommends specific actions and policies
to help ensure the sustainability of California’s locally managed groundwater resources.

As the Framework notes, California has a long history of managing groundwater
resources through locally controlled programs. Though many of these programs have
been very effective, the array of challenges on the horizon will demand even more of local
agencies and require a greater commitment to sustainable management — especially as
California relies more and more on groundwater as surface water deliveries continue to be
constrained.

In conjunction with the release of the Framework, ACWA will host a briefing the same day,
April 4, in Sacramento. More information on the briefing may be found here 1. The briefing
will be video recorded and available for viewing later that day at the same link.

The Framework and Executive Summary will be available for download at www.acwa.com
m the morning of April 4.

Groundwater Regulatory Affairs Groundwater Committee Water News
©2007-2011 Association of California-Water Agencies.

Source URL: hitp://www.acwa.com/news/aroundwater/acwa-set-release-policy-framework-groundwater

P133
http://www.acwa.com/print/3953 3/31/2011



ACWA Set to Release Policy Framework on Groundwater on Monday Page 2 of 2

Links:

[1] hitp:/Awww.acwa.com/category/fissues/groundwater

[2] http:/Avww . acwa.com/category/legistative/regulations

[3] http:/Awww.acwa.com/category/committee/ground-water

[4] hitp:/iwww.acwa.com/category/news-type/water-news

[5] http:/iwww.acwa.com/sites/default/files/news_icons/groundwater/201 1/03/gw-well-2.jpg
[6] hitp:/iwww.acwa.com/events/sacramento-briefing-acwas-new-groundwater-framework
[7] http:/iwww.acwa.com

P134
hitp:/f'www.acwa.com/print/3953 3/31/2011



Governor Declares End of Drought; Urges Ongoing Conservation Page 1 of 2

o
” Association of California Water Agencies

Leaciorstug Sduicaery Indarmalion  See s

Published on Association of California Water Agencies (hitp://www.acwa.com)

Home > News > Water News > Printer-friendly

Governor Declares End of Drought; Urges
Ongoing Conservation

By Lisa Lien-Mager

Created 03/30/2011 - 2:44pm

Submitted by Lisa Lien-Mager on Wed, 03/30/2011 - 2:44pm
in Water Supply Challenges (1 Water News 1z

2] capital.ipg

Citing significant increases in rainfall and snowpack, Gov. Jerry Brown proclaimed an end
to the California drought today but urged Californians to continue efforts to conserve
water.

"Drought or no drought, demand for water in California always outstrips supply. Continued
conservation is key," Brown said in a statement .

The announcement came as the Department of Water Resources reported that water
content in the Sierra snowpack is at about 165% of the full season average for April 1.
More on the results of the fourth snow survey of the season is available here ;.

DWR also reports that storage levels in the state's major reservoirs also are above
normal, with Lake Oroville at 104% of average for the date and Lake Shasta at 111% of
average.

Up-to-date conditions at all major reservoirs are available here .

DWR expects to deliver 70% of requested supplies to State Water Project customers this
year, though the estimate may be adjusted upward based on the new snowpack and
runoff readings.

The governor signed a proclamation officially rescinding Executive Order $-06-08, issued

on June 4, 2008. It also ends the states of emergency called on June 12, 2008, and Feb.
27, 2009.

In a blog post, ACWA Executive Director Timothy Quinn said the end of the hydrologic
drought is great news, but the state's water supply picture is about much more than what
Mother Nature provides in a given year.

Read the complete post here. i

. P135
http://www.acwa.com/print/3952 3/31/2011



Governor Declares End of Drought; Urges Ongoing Conservation Page 2 of 2

Water Supply Challenges Water News
©2007-2011 Association of California Water Agencies.

Source URL: htfp:./iwww.acwa.com/mews/water-supply-challenges/govemor-ends-drought-declaration- -urges
-ongoing-conservation

Links:

[1] hitp:/Awww . acwa.com/category/issues/water-supply

[2] http:/Awww.acwa.com/icategory/news-type/water-news

[3] http:/iwww.acwa.com/sites/default/files/news_iconsfwater-supply-challenges/201 1/03Icap1tal Jpg
[4] hitp:/iwww.gov.ca.gov/news.php?id=16959

[5] hitp:/iwww.water.ca.gov/news/newsreleases/2011/03301 1snow.pdf

(6] http:/fcdec.water.ca.gov/cdecapp/resapp/getResGraphsMain.action

[7] hitp:/iwww.acwa.com/blog/rain-and-snowfall-end-drought

P136
http://www.acwa.com/print/3952 3/31/2011



Rain and Snowfall End Drought, But We’re Not Home Free Page 1 of 2

£
Seo¥ ~ Association of California Water Agencies

b s Sotcemsels ik it R :
Levgatoraot Sodvoraoy Bdanraliogn  $hace v

Published on Association of California Water Agencies (http://www.acwa.com)

Home > News > Voices in Water > Printer-friendly

Rain and Snowfall End Drought, But
We’re Not Home Free

By Tim Quinn
Created 03/29/2011 - 2:56pm
Submitted by Tim Quinn on Tue, 03/29/2011 - 2:56pm

Gov. Jerry Brown is expected to officially declare the drought over on Wednesday when
the latest Sierra snowpack readings are reported by the Department of Water Resources.

The end of the hydrologic drought is great news for watersheds and reservoirs that had
languished through consecutive dry years in 2007, 2008 and 2009. But while a massive
snowpack and nearly full reservoirs are welcome indeed, our water supply picture is about
much more than what Mother Nature provides in a given year.

Drought declarations come and go, but they no longer capture the full extent of the state’s
ongoing water supply challenges. Nor do they reflect the way our aging water supply
system needs to be managed in today’s world of regulatory uncertainty, climate change
and growing demands for more flexible water project operations.

With Endangered Species Act restrictions constraining our ability to move water through
the Delta, State Water Project and Central Valley Project deliveries are not what they
should be for such a wet year. As it stands, SWP customers can expect a 70% supply.
South-of-Delta agricultural customers of the CVP are slated to receive 65% of their water
supplies this year. Clearly, we are far from home free when it comes to water supplies.

The impressive snowpack and runoff this year certainly provide short-term help, but they
will be little comfort a year from now if dry conditions return. Without the ability to capture,
store and move that water, we are missing out on millions of acre-feet in the coming
weeks that could be used to recharge groundwater basins for use in the inevitable dry
times ahead.

We need a more flexible system that can meet our 21st century needs for water. That
means a more flexible approach to regulation that recognizes the co-equal needs of water
supply reliability and ecosystem health. It also means conveyance improvements in the
Delta, additional storage both above and below ground, and investments in local
resources development.

P137
http://www.acwa.com/print/3944 3/31/2011



Rain and Snowfall End Drought, But We’re Not Home Free Page 2 of 2

Californians also must continue to use water as efficiently as possible, even in wet years.
Every bucketful saved inside or outside the home is water available for the next dry
period.

As recent years have taught us, we can’t be complacent about our water supply ~ drought
or no drought. We also can’t afford to let up on ongoing water conservation and our efforts
to make needed investments in our system.

©2007-2011 Association of Ca!ifornia Water Agencies.

Source URL: hitp://www.acwa.com/blog/rain-and-snowfali-end-drought

38
http://www.acwa.com/print/3944 P1 3/31/2011



Format Dynamics :: Dell Viewer

l1ofl

dailybulletin.com

Gov. Brown ready to
announce end of state's
drought

Mediha Fejzagic DiMartino, Staff Writer

Created: 03/29/2011 09:26:16 PMPDT

With heavy snow and drenching rains topping off
California's water reservoirs, Gov. Jerry Brown is
expected today to declare an end of state's
three-year drought.

Brown's announcement will follow the release of
a final Sierra Nevada snow survey by state
Department of Water Resources.

After weeks of dry weather in January and
February, a series of storms swept across the
state, causing the Sierra Nevada snowpack to
swell to 159 percent of normal as of Friday,
according {o the department.

Local water supplies are up as well.

Through February, Inland Empire Utilities Agency
has captured and sunk into the Chino
Groundwater Basin this year more than 13,000
acre-feet of storm water, more than one-
quarter larger than in the previous year,
according to Sondra Elrod, agency's
spokeswoman.

An acre-foot equals 325,851 gallons and is
enough water to supply two typical households
for a year.

The increased rainfall translates to $9 million in
savings - without it, the agency would be forced
to purchase expensive imported water from
northern California, Elrod said.

But even with successful conservation efforts
and storm water capture, IEUA's message will

http://www.dailybulletin.com/fdep?unique=1301600850175

continue to be to, always use water wisely, Elrod
said.

"It is important for everyone to understand the
importance of practicing water conservation
even when it is raining," she said.

Print Powered By Tl Forma LDynamiCs

P139
3/31/2011 12:47 PM



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P140



